

# FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY

# Handbook 2015-16

SRM Nagar, Kattankulathur - 603 203 Kancheepuram District, Tamilnadu Telephone: 044-27452270, 27417777, 27417000

> Fax: 044-27453903 E-mail: info@srmuniv.ac.in URL: www.srmuniv.ac.in

Ability is what you're capable of doing.

Motivation determines what you do.

Attitude determines how well you do it.

-Lou Holtz

Best Wishes for a Productive and Enjoyable Academic Year 2015-16

# **PERSONAL MEMORANDA**

1.	NAME	:	
2.	REGISTER NO.	:	
3.	YEAR & COURSE	:	
4.	BRANCH/SECTION	:	
5.	HOSTEL BLOCK & ROOM NO.	:	
6.	BUS PASS NO.	:	
7.	TRAIN PASS NO.	:	
8.	IDENTITY CARD NO.	:	
9.	ADDRESS FOR : COMMUNICATION		
10.	PERMANENT ADDRESS	:	
11.	MOBILE NO.	:	
12.	E-MAIL ADDRESS	:	
13.	DATE OF BIRTH	:	
14.	BLOOD GROUP	:	
15.	HEIGHT & WEIGHT	:	
16.	IDENTIFICATION MARKS	:	

# FROM THE CHANCELLOR

Our goal is to deliver world class, problem driven programs that inspire curiosity and generate new knowledge and discoveries. Our collaboration with over 150 corporates strengthens our academic and research programs.

The University is committed to pioneering innovations in research, transferring discoveries to the broader community and educating tomorrow's leaders and entrepreneurs.

**Dr. T. R. Paarivendhar**Founder Chancellor
SRM University

### VISION

To emerge as a world-class University in creating and disseminating knowledge and providing students a unique learning experience in science, technology, medicine, management and other areas of scholarship that will best serve the world and betterment of mankind.

# MISSION

**MOVE UP** through international alliances and collaborative initiatives to achieve global excellence.

**ACCOMPLISH A PROCESS** to advance knowledge in a rigorous academic and research environment.

**ATTRACT AND BUILD PEOPLE** in a rewarding and inspiring environment by fostering freedom, empowerment, creativity and innovation.

# RECOGNITION AND ACCREDITATION

A continuous emphasis on modern teaching methods, global links for research, student exchange and knowledge sharing, world class infrastructure, placement, diversity of students and industry institute interactions have consistently placed SRM students well ahead in every field. This dedication to academic excellence has brought accolades for the University in the form of recognition and accreditation.

#### RECOGNITION

The Ministry of Human Resource Development (MHRD), Department of Higher Education, Government of India, has placed SRM University in the highest Category 'A'.

# **ACCREDITATION FOR THE UNIVERSITY**

SRM is accredited by NAAC (National Assessment and Accreditation Council - An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission) with 'A' grade - the highest grading.

## PROGRAM ACCREDITATION

The following programs of Kattankulathur Campus, SRM University, are accredited by the Engineering Accreditation Commission of ABET, http:// www.abet.org

- B.Tech. Civil Engineering
- B.Tech. Mechanical Engineering
- B.Tech. Electrical and Electronics Engineering
- B.Tech. Electronics and Communication Engineering
- B.Tech. Information Technology, program of Kattankulathur Accredited Campus, SRM University is accredited by the Computing Accreditation Commission of ABET, http://www.abet.org





# CONTENTS

S. NO.	TITLE	PAGE NO
1.	SRM University Governance	2
2.	Faculty of Engineering and Technology Governance	3
3.	Board of Management	4
4.	Academic Council	6
5.	Members of International Advisory Board	14
6.	Members of Corporate Advisory Board	21
7.	Members of Research Advisory Board	29
8.	International Relations	32
9.	Courses of Study	37
10.	About the Institute	40
11.	Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	42
12.	University Library	44
13.	Campus Facilities	50
14.	Scholarships and Awards	62
15.	Transport Details	68
16.	Rules and Regulations	80
17.	Government Order on Ragging	86
18.	Format of Declaration on Ragging	87
19.	Academic Schedule	88
20.	Event Calendar	89
21.	List of Holidays	94
22.	Academic Calendar June 2015 – May 2016	95
23.	Kattankulathur Campus – Faculty and Staff Details	122
24.	Ramapuram Campus – Faculty and Staff Details	170
25.	$Ramapuram\ Campus-Part\ Vadapalani-Faculty\ and\ Staff\ Details$	180
26.	Modinagar Campus – Faculty and Staff Details	186
27.	Important Telephone Numbers and Email Ids	199
28.	Telephone Numbers and Email Ids of Deans / HoDs / Professors – Kattankulathur Campus	203
29.	Telephone Numbers and Email Ids of Deans / HoDs / Professors – Ramapuram Campus	207
30.	Telephone Numbers and Email Ids of Deans / HoDs / Professors – Ramapuram Campus – Part Vadapalani	208
31.	Telephone Numbers and Email Ids of Deans / HoDs / Professors – Modinagar Campus	208
32.	Student Leave Application Form	209

## **GOVERNANCE**

# **SRM UNIVERSITY**

Founder Chancellor : Dr. T. R. Paarivendhar

Chairman : Mr. Ravi Pachamoothoo

President : Dr. P. Sathyanarayanan

Vice President : Dr. R. Shiva Kumar

Vice Chancellor : Dr. Prabir K. Bagchi

Pro Vice Chancellor : Dr. T. P. Ganesan

(Planning & Development)

Pro Vice Chancellor (Medical) : Dr. K. Sridhar

Registrar : Dr. N. Sethuraman

Controller of Examinations : Dr. S. Ponnusamy

Director (Research) : Dr. D. Narayana Rao

Director (Organisation and : Dr. P. K. A. Muniswaran

Faculty Development &

Student Affairs)

Director (Campus Life) : Prof. R. Venkataramani

Director (Admissions) : Prof. R. Muthusubramanian

Director (Sports) : Dr. K. Vaithiyanathan

Director (IT – Knowledge : Dr. K. Mohan

Management)

Director (Distance Education) : Dr. R. Rajagopal

Director (International : Dr. Kartar Singh

Relations)

Dean (Industry Institute : Dr. A. N. Parameswaran

Interaction Cell)

Dean (Placement) : Prof. S. Ganapathy

# **GOVERNANCE**

# **FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY**

Director : Dr. C. Muthamizhchelvan

(Kattankulathur Campus)

Dean : Dr. V. Subbiah Bharathi

(Ramapuram Campus)

Dean : Dr. K. Duraivelu

(Ramapuram Campus –

Part Vadapalani)

Director : Dr. Manoj Kumar Pandey

(Modinagar Campus)

## **BOARD OF MANAGEMENT**

Chairman : Dr. Prabir K. Bagchi

Vice Chancellor SRM University

**Eminent Academician Nominated** 

by the Chancellor : Dr. T. P. Ganesan

Vice Chancellor P&D

Pro Vice Chancellor : Dr. K. Sridhar, MS., Mch (Plastic Surgery)

Pro Vice Chancellor (Medical)

SRM University

**Eminent Academician Nominated** 

by the Central Government

: Shri M. K. Kaw, IAS

Former Secretary

Dept. of Education, MHRD D-31, Pamposh Enclave New Delhi 110 048

**Eminent Academicians Nominated** 

by the Chancellor

: Prof. M. S. Palanichamy, M.Tech., Ph.D.

Vice Chairman

T.N. Council for Technical Education B-23, Tower Block, TNHB, Tailors Road

Kilpauk, Chennai 600 010

Dr. S. Muthukumaran Former Vice Chancellor Bharadidasan University T-64A, 32<sup>nd</sup> Cross St.

Besant Nagar, Chennai 600 090

Deans of Faculty : Dr. C. Muthamizhchelvan

Director

Faculty of Engg. & Technology

SRM University

Dr. R. Balasubramanian

Director

Faculty of Science and Humanities

SRM University

Nominee from Sponsoring Society: Mr. M. Narayanan

Financial Controller

SRM Institute of Science and Technology

Teachers : Dr. K. Ravi

Dean

SRM Dental College

Ramapuram

Dr. V. Mangayarkarasi

Professor

Department of Microbiology SRM Medical College Hospital

& Research Centre

Member Secretaries : Dr. N. Sethuraman

Registrar

SRM University

Dr. S. Ponnusamy

Controller of Examinations

SRM University Kattankulathur

Special Invitees : Mr. V. S. Ravi

Finance Officer & G.M. Corporate Finance SRM Inst. of Science and

Technology

Mr. N. Varadharaj

13, Town Planning Scheme Road

Raja Annamalaipuram Chennai 600 028

# ACADEMIC COUNCIL

Chairman : Dr. Prabir K. Bagchi

Vice Chancellor SRM University

Pro Vice Chancellor (P&D) : Dr. T. P. Ganesan

SRMEC, Kattankulathur

External Experts : Dr. M. P. Ravindra

Vice President & Head,

Education & Research, Infosys Tech. Ltd.

Infosys City, Electronic City

Bangalore 560 100

Dr. V. Rao Aiyagari Advisor, Public Health

Foundation of India, ISID Campus Institutional Area, Vasantha Kunj

New Delhi 110 070

Dr. K. Varaprasadha Reddy

**Managing Director** 

Shantha Biotech Private Ltd.

Hyderabad

Dr. Bharat Bhushan

Director

**Distance Education Council** 

New Delhi 110 068

Special Invitee : Mr. M. V. Krishnamurthy

Advisor, SRM University

Nominee of the

Board of Management : Dr. K. Sridhar

Pro Vice Chancellor (Medical)

**SRM University** 

Heads of Faculty : Dr. C. Muthamizhchelvan

Director

Faculty of Engg. & Technology

**SRM University** 

Dr. R. Balasubramanian Director Faculty of Science and Humanities SRM University

Dr. S. Ponnusamy Controller of Examinations SRM University

Prof. R. Muthusubramanian Director (Admissions) SRM University

Prof. R. Venkataramani Director (Campus Life) SRM University

Dr. D. Narayana Rao Director (Research) SRM University

Dr. P. K. A. Muniswaran Director Organisation and Faculty Development SRM University

Dr. N. Chandraprabha Director (Health Sciences) SRM University

Dr. K. Mohan Director IT-Knowledge Management Division SRM University

Dr. D. Antony Ashok Kumar Director SRM Institute of Hotel Management Kattankulathur, SRM University

Dr. M. Manoj Kumar Pandey Director, SRMIMT, Modinagar, UP SRM University Dr. K. Vaithiyanathan Director (Sports) SRM University

Dr. R. Rajagopal Director (Distance Education) SRM University

Dr. Kartar Singh Director (International Relations) SRM University

Dr. James Pandian Director Planning (Medical) SRM MCH & RC, SRM University

Other Members

: Dr. V. Subbiah Bharathi

Dean

Faculty of Engg. and Technology Ramapuram, SRM University

Dr. K. Duraivelu Dean Faculty of Engg. & Technology Vadapalani, SRM University

Dr. L. Antony Michael Raj Vice Principal Faculty of Engg. & Technology Ramapuram, SRM University

Dr. (Mrs.) Jayashree Suresh Dean, Faculty of Management Kattankulathur, SRM University

Prof. S. Ganapathy
Dean (Placement)
Kattankulathur, SRM University

Prof. A. N. Parameswaran Dean Industry Institute Interaction Cell SRM University Dr. S. V. Kasmir Raja Dean (Research) SRM University

Dr. R. Anbalagan Dean, Distance Education SRM University

Dr. D. Kingsly Jebasingh Dean, School of Mechanical Engg. Faculty of Engg. and Technology Kattankulathur SRM University

Dr. M. Vairamani Dean, School of Bioengineering Faculty of Engg. and Technology Kattankulthur, SRM University

Dr. S. Malarvizhi
Dean & Head/ECE
School of Electrical and Electronics Engg.
Faculty of Engg. and Technology
Kattankulathur, SRM University

Dr. N. Vivek Dean SRM Dental College Kattankulathur, SRM University

Dr. D. Balakrishnan Dean, Medical Research SRM MCH & RC SRM University

Dr. A. Judie Dean, SRM College of Nursing Kattankulathur SRM University

Dr. K. S. Lakshmi Dean, SRM College of Pharmacy Kattankulathur SRM University Dr. K. Ravi Dean, SRM Dental College Ramapuram

Dr. Satish Kumar Chetilapalli Dean School of Public Health SRM University

Dr. K. Illango Dean, Inter-disciplinatry School of Indian System of Medicine SRM University

Dr. J. Jothikumar Associate Dean Faculty of Science and Humanities SRM University

Mr. V. P. R. Sivakumar Dean SRM College of Physiotherapy, Kattankulathur, SRM University

Dr. A. Sundaram Dean (Medical) SRM MCH & RC, SRM University

Mr. D. Suresh Dean SRM College of Occupational Therapy, Kattankulathur, SRM University

Dr. Gireesh Kunjuraman Deputy Dean and Vice Principal SRM MCH & RC, SRM University

Dr. N. Balu, M.L., Ph.D. Dean School of Law Faculty of S&H Kattankulathur, SRM University

# **Heads of Departments**

: Dr. K. Anbazhagan

Prof. & Head

Dept. of English & Foreign

Languages

Faculty of Engg. and Technology

Kattankulathur

Dr. R. Annadurai

Prof. & Head

Dept. of Civil

Faculty of Engg. and Technology

Kattankulathur

Dr. Waheeda Hopper

Prof. & Head

Dept. of Bioinformatics

Faculty of Engg. and Technology

Kattankulathur

Dr. K. Ganesan

Prof. & Head

Dept. of Mathematics

Faculty of Engg. and Technology

Kattankulathur

Dr. D. John Thiruvadigal

Prof.& Head

Dept. of Physics & Nanotechnology

Faculty of Engg. and Technology

Kattankulathur

Dr. R. Jeyalakshmi

Prof. & Head

Dept. of Chemistry

Faculty of Engg. and Technology

Kattankulathur

Dr. M. P. Rajesh

Prof. & Head

Dept. of Chemical Engineering

Faculty of Engg. and Technology

Kattankulathur

Dr. T. Mythili Coordinator Career Development Centre SRM University

Dr. S. Thyagarajan Prof. & Head Dept. of Biotechnology Faculty of Engg. and Technology Kattankulathur

Dr. T. Rama Rao
Prof. & Head
Dept. of Telecommunication Engg.
Faculty of Engg. and Technology
Kattankulathur

Dr. E. Poovammal Prof. & Head Dept. of Computer Science & Engg. Faculty of Engg. and Technology Kattankulathur

Dr. C. Lakshmi Prof. & Head Dept. of Software Engineering Faculty of Engg. and Technology Kattankulathur

Dr. K. Vijaya Kumar Prof. & Head Dept. of Electrical & Electronics Engg. Faculty of Engg. and Technology Kattankulathur

Dr. G. Vadivu Prof. & Head Dept. of Information Technology Faculty of Engg. and Technology Kattankulathur Prof. M. Thirumeni Head, School of Architecture and Interior Design Faculty of Engg. and Technology Kattankulathur

Dr. Sridhar Krishnaswami Prof. & Head Journalism and Mass Communication Faculty of S & H SRM University, Kattankulathur

Prof. G. Augustine Maniraj Pandian Principal Coordinator (IQAC) and Professor in Civil Faculty of Engg. and Technology Kattankulathur

Dr. N. Sethuraman Registrar SRM University

Member Secretary:

### MEMBERS OF INTERNATIONAL ADVISORY BOARD

SRM University's International Advisory Board (IAB) is actively involved in building a stronger international dimension - in curriculum, research and teaching methodology - by bringing students and faculty from well known universities overseas. Following are the members:

### **USA**

# Dr. M. S. Vijay Kumar

Senior Strategic Advisor for Digital Learning and Director, OEIT Massachusetts Institute of Technology

# Dr. Rohan Abeyaratne

Quentin Berg Professor of Mechanics Massachusetts Institute of Technology

# Dr. Wai K. Cheng

Professor of Mechanical Engineering Director, Sloan Automotive Laboratory Massachusetts Institute of Technology

#### Dr. Jerome J. Connor

Professor of Civil and Environmental Engineering Massachusetts Institute of Technology

#### Dr. Kannan Sriniyasan

Rohet Tolani Distinguished Professor of International Business H. J. Heinz II Professor of Management, Marketing and Information Systems Carnegie Mellon University

#### Dr. Mark Stehlik

Professor, Assistant Dean for Undergraduate Education, CSD Carnegie Mellon University

#### Dr. Ashish Arora

Professor of Economics and Public Policy Carnegie Mellon University

### Dr. Allan L. Fisher

Senior Vice President for Product Strategy and Development Laureate Higher Education Group

# Dr. Stacey Lawson

Co-Founder and Industry Fellow Center of Entrepreneurship and Technology University of California, Berkeley

### Dr. Sunil Dutta

Chair, Accounting Group Joan and Egon von Kaschnitz Distinguished Associate Professor University of California at Berkeley California

# Dr. Pradeep Khosla

Chancellor University of California, San Diego

# Dr. Gilbert H. Mudge

Senior Cardiologist and Senior Medical Advisor Director BWH International Program Brigham and Women's Hospital

# Dr. Shiladitya Sengupta

Assistant Professor of Medicine and Health Science and Technology Harvard Medical School Brigham and Women's Hospital

### Dr. John N.Fini

Homewood Intellectual Property & Technology Commercialization (Homewood IP), Director, Fast-forward Initiative, The Johns Hopkins University

## Dr. V. Narayanamurti

Benjamin Peirce Professor and Director of Science Technology and Public Policy Program Harvard Kennedy School

# Dr. Sunil Gupta

Edward W. Carter Professor of Business Administration Chair, General Management Program Harvard Business School Harvard University

# Dr. V. G. Narayanan

Thomas D. Casserly, Jr. Professor of Business Administration Unit Head, Accounting and Management Harvard Business School Harvard University

# **Dr. Tom Byers**

Professor and Academic Director Stanford Technology Ventures Program, Stanford University

#### Dr. Kenneth K.W. Lee

Associate Professor of Surgery Vice Chair for Graduate Education and Program Director Department of Surgery, University of Pittsburgh

#### Dr. David L. Bartlett

Vice Chairman, Surgical Oncology and Gastrointestinal Services Bernard Fisher Professor of Surgery Chief of the Division of Surgical Oncology University of Pittsburgh

# Dr. Joanne L. Russel, MPPM, RN, CCRC

Director, Center for Global Health University of Pittsburgh

### Dr. Bopaya Bidanda

Ernest E. Roth Professor and Chair, Dept. of Industrial Engg. Prof. of Business Administration Joseph M. Katz Graduate Business School University of Pittsburgh

#### Dr. N. Venkatraman

David J. McGrath Jr. Professor in Management Boston University Boston

# Dr. Cauligi S. Raghavendra

Sr. Associate Dean for Strategic Initiatives Prof. Electrical Engineering and Prof. of Computer Science Viterbi School of Engineering University of Southern California

#### Dr. Ravi Kumar

Associate Dean for International Programs and Professor University of Southern California

### Prof. Allan Baker

Associate Dean, Administration and International Projects School of Cinematic Arts University of Southern California

## Prof. Ernest J. Wilson III

Dean and Walter H.Annenberg Chair in Communication Annenberg School for Communication and Journalism University of Southern California

#### Dr. Vithala R. Rao

Deane W. Malott Professor of Management Johnson Graduate School of Management Cornell University

# Dr. S. P. Raj

Professor, Johnson Graduate School of Management Cornell University

# Dr. Hemant K. Jain

Professor Sheldon B. Lubar School of Business University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee

### Dr. Hemant K. Bhargava

Professor, and Jerome and Elsie Suran Chair in Technology Management Graduate School of Management University of California, Davis

# Dr. H. Raghav Rao

Professor, Department of MSS, School of Management State University of New York Buffalo

# Dr. Ramaiya Balachandra

Professor, IOA Group College of Business Administration Northeastern University, Boston

### Dr. Ganesh Krishnamoorthy

Professor, Accounting, Northeastern University

# Dr. Prof. David E.Luzzi

Dean, College of Engineering 230, Snell Engineering Center North Eastern University

# Dr. Medini R. Singh

Senior Lecturer in Discipline in Business Columbia University

#### Dr. K. Sivakumar

Chairperson Professor of Marketing Lehigh University

#### Dr. Al Lieberman

Prof. of Marketing, Executive Director Entertainment, Media and Technology Program Stern School of Business, NYU

#### Dr. Parasuraman

James W. McLamore Chair in Marketing, Professor, and Department Chair, Marketing University of Miami Miami

# Prof. J. N. Reddy

Distinguished Professor and Holder of Oscar S. Wyatt Chair Department of Mechanical Engineering Texas A and M University

# Prof. Satish Udpa

Dean, College of Engineering University Distinguished Professor Michigan State University

# **Prof. Sunil Saigal**

Distinguished Professor John A. Reif, Jr. Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering New Jersey Institute of Technology

# Prof. Raj Acharya

Professor and Head
Computer Science and Engineering
Director, Advanced Laboratory for Information Systems & Analysis (ALISA)
The Pennsylvania State University

#### UK

# Dr. Christopher R Lowe

Director, Institute of Biotechnology University of Cambridge

### Dr. Oliver Linton

Professor of Econometrics London School of Economics, London

# Dr. William David Evans

Head, Dept of Medical physics Cardiff and Vale NHS Trust University Hospital of Wales Wales

# Dr. Jeremy Howells

Dean, Faculty of Business and Law University of Southampton Southampton, United Kingdom

#### **CANADA**

### Dr. Malcom Peat

Executive Director Queen's University

#### **AUSTRALIA**

#### Dr. Daniel Chandran

Deputy Head of School, School of Systems, Management and Leadership Associate Member, Centre for Human Centered Technology Design University of Technology, Sydney New South Wales

### Dr. Thas Nirmalathas

Director, MERIT Associate Dean of Engineering University of Melbourne

#### **GERMANY**

# Prof. Dr. Bernhard Glaeser

Social Science Research Centre Berlin

### Prof. Dr. Rer. Pol. Eberhard K. Hohl

Head of MBA Program, International Business Management Director of International Affairs Faculty Technology and Management Hochschule Ravensburg-Weingarten University of Applied Sciences

#### **SINGAPORE**

# Dr. Seeram Ramakrishna

Professor of Materials Engineering and Director of Center for Nan fibers & Nanotechnology National University of Singapore

# Dr. Wong PohKam

Director NUS Entrepreneurship Centre National University of Singapore

# Dr. Lee Loke Chong

Executive Director
Singapore Institute of Manufacturing
Technology

# **JAPAN**

# Prof. Katsutoshi Ayano

Chief of the Dept. of Business Administration and Political Sciences, Tokai University

# **NETHERLANDS**

### Dr. Bob Hoekstra

Former CEO, Philips R&D Center CEO, Opportunity India Consulting

### HONG KONG

# Dr. Francis Y. L. Chin

Associate Dean of Engineering Professor and Chair, Computer Science University of Hong Kong

### MEMBERS OF CORPORATE ADVISORY BOARD

We Stay in Tune with Industry Trends!!

The Corporate Advisory Board (CAB) at SRM is a unique platform connecting over 150 industries across the country. It helps keep the University's Engineering and Management programmes in tune with industry trends, by bringing students face to face with Senior Managers, Vice Presidents, Chairmen and the top management of leading companies in the industry.

Working in partnership with industry helps students and faculty gain a broader view and gives them the expertise to live and work in a global context. It also gives them the right attitude and aptitude to translate the new knowledge from research to practical ends. The following are the members of Corporate Advisory Board who help us to turn our goals into reality:

- **Prof. S. Santhakumar,** Professor, Department of Aerospace Engineering, IIT Madras
- **Dr. V. Seshagiri Rao**, Dy. Director, Range Operations, Satish Dhawan Space Centre, Sriharikota
- Mr. T. S. Anandakumar, Senior General Manager Technical Service Support, Automotive Aftermarket Bosch Ltd.
- Mr. Ashok Anantharaman, Director, New Holland Fiat India
- **Dr. S. Jabez Dhinagar,** Vice President, Advanced Engineering Group, TVS Motor Company Ltd.
- **Dr. R. K. Malhotra,** Director (R&D), Indian Oil Corporation Limited, Research and Development Centre
- Mr. K. P. Murthy, Strategic Consultant, Bosch Ltd.
- Dr. Venki Padmanabhan, Chief Executive Officer, Royal Enfield
- Mr. G. Vijayan, Vice President, UCAL Fuel Systems Ltd.
- Dr. George Thomas, Lab Chief, Inter Field Laboratories
- **Mr. Krishna Venkatesh,** Senior Director & Head, Process Development & ScaleUp, Dr. Reddy's Laboratories
- Dr. K. Prabakaran, Vice President, Stride Arcolabs Limited, Bangalore
- Dr. Raja Mugasimangalam, Founder & CEO, Genotypic Tech. (P) Ltd.
- **Dr. Tomal Datta Roy,** General Manager (Research), Reliance Life Science Technology Group, Mumbai

**Dr. Anish Desai,** Director − Medical Affairs & Clinical Operations, Johnson & Johnson Medical, Mumbai 400 036

Mr. Amit Raj, Gogia Country Manager, MedelaInc, Gurgaon

**Dr. Ashish Mittal**, Startup Up Specialist, Company Set Up , P& L, Visionary Leader, Medical Technology, Mumbai

Mr. Ahmad Jeradi, Vice President- Strategy Business Development / M&A, Advanced Technology Company (ATC), Kuwait

Mr. Ashok Kakkar, Managing Director, Varian Medical Systems India Pvt. Ltd, Gurgaon

Mr. Ashwani Raina, Deputy Director, Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co. Ltd., New Delhi

**Mr. Bhupendra Gokani,** Managing Partner, Edifice Medical systems, Director, Dr. Mach India LLC, Andheri

Mr. Biswarup Ghosh, Head of Healthcare at BOC India Ltd., Kolkata Area, India

Mr. Ashwin Benegal, President, India & SAARC countries, Merit Medical Systems India Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai, India

Mr. Chhitiz Kumar, CEO, Philips Capital and Head - Govt. Business & PPP, South Asia at Philips

Mr. Deepak Suri, Country Head, India and Indian Subcontinent at Ambu India Pvt. Ltd., Delhi

Mr. Dheeman Vaidya, Director, Medical Affairs at Medtronic, Mumbai.

Mr. Dhirajlal Kotadia, Chairman, Sahajanand Medical Technologies Pvt Ltd.

Mr. Gaurav Malhotra, C.E.O., India at Bourn Hall International, New Delhi

Mr. Jai Shankar Krishnan, President and CEO, Danaher India Ltd., Mumbai

**Mr. Kennedy Victor,** Danaher Business System Leader, Asia Pacific at KaVo Kerr Group / Danaher Corporation

Mr. Kaustav Banerjee, Country Manager, St. Jude Medical India Pvt., Ltd., Hyderabad, India

Mr. Maha Guruswamy, Sr.Director, JAPAC, AB SCIEX Singapore

Mr. Mahendra Singh, Entrepreneur, Innovative Medical Technology, New Delhi

**Mr. Manoj Choudhury,** General Manager - India, Ackermann Instrument GmbH, New Delhi

Dr. Osman El Bakry, General Manager, Prime Hospital Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Dr. Prabhu Vinayagam, Managing Director, Joint Commission, Singapore

Mr. Paritosh Arora, GM & Country Head, India & South Asia, Lumenis India Pvt., Ltd., Gurgaon

**Mr. Ramanujam Kesavan,** Vice President, Human Resource, Draeger Medical India Ltd., Mumbai

Mr. Rakesh Mattoo, Country Manager, ConMedLinvatec India Litd, New Delhi

Mr. Suresh Babu Munta, Deputy Director, Patient Monitoring, Life Support Solutions & Surgical Products, Shenzhen Mindray Bio-Medical Electronics Co. Ltd.

Mr. Sanjay Banerjee, Regional Managing Director, Zimmer, New Delhi Area, India

Mr. Swaroop Ghosh, Business Head Digital Radiography at Samsung India Electronics Pvt., Ltd., Gurgaon, India

Mr. M. Sathishkumar, Director, India Operations, TriMedx India, Bengaluru

Mr. Sudhir Pongurleker, General Manager, Country Service, KONICA MINOLTA Healthcare India Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai

Mr. Sanjay Shashank, Business Head India, iNDX Lifecare. Inc, New Delhi

Dr. Thanga Prabhu, Clinical Director, GE Healthcare, Bengaluru, India

Mr. Vinod YR, Chief Business Development Officer, Aster Medcity, Cochin

Mr. Vivek Mehrotra, Sales & Marketing, Innowave Healthcare Pvt., ltd., India

**Mr. Vikram Sinha,** Country Manager - India, AtmosMedizintechnik - Germany, Bengaluru

Mr. Vikas Khanna, South Asia, Manager, BERCHTOLD GMBH, Hyderabad

Mr. Vivek Pachauri, Director, Sales, Govt. Tender & Channel Management, India

Mr. YashKaul, General Manager, Director, Sales & Marketing Smiths Medical India

**Mr. Yogesh Ghasi,** Regional Head, Indian Sub-Continent, Welch Allyn Internaional Ventures Inc., New Delhi

Mr. Amar K Panda, Country Director & Business Partner, ASC-Medical GmbH, Germany

Mr. Gnanasekar Velusamy, Director of Product development and Engineering at Perfint Healthcare Pvt., Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Som Panicker, MRI Business Specialist, Educator, Trainer, Speaker and Writer

**Prof. Dr. Asit Baran Mandal,** Director, CSIR, Central Leather Research Foundation, Chennai.

**Dr. S. Rajamani,** Chairman (Former Director), CSIR, Central Leather Research Institute, Chennai

Dr. R. Sankara Subramanian, Proprietor, Vishwa Pharma Nexus Corporation

Mr. A. Subramaniam, Managing Director and Co-Founder PESCO BEAM Environmental Solutions Pvt., Ltd.,/Inc. (India & USA)

**Mr. Sudheeran Thekkedath,** Office Director, Chennai Tebodin Consultants and Engineers, India

Mr. K. Balasubramanian, Managing Director, Hitech Concrete Solutions Chennai Pvt., Ltd.

**Dr. Gajbir Singh,** Senior Vice President and Head, Engineering Services, Defiance Technologies Ltd.

**Er. Mohan Ramanathan,** Managing Director, Advanced Construction Technologies Pvt., Ltd.

Mr. M. Madanraj, Director, Diamond Foundation Pvt., Ltd.

Mr. Y. R. Nagaraja, Managing Director, Ramky Infrastructure Ltd.

**Mr. K. R. S. Narayanan,** General Manager, Business Development Polyester Sector, Reliance Industries Limited

Mr. M. R. Navaneethakumar, Managing Partner, Sakthi Engg. Constructions

Mr. VCS Ramaiah, General Manager, Projects, Vijay Nirman Company Pvt., Ltd.

Dr. V. Ramachandra, Vice President, (Tech), South Ultra Tech Cement Ltd.

Mr. Sriramlyer, Zonal Head, Godrej Properties Ltd.

Mr. S. Sakthivel, Managing Director, Ocean Engineering and Consultancy Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. J. Sundaramurthy, General Manager, Vertical Taamaesek Engineering Consortium

**Mr. V. R. Satishkumar,** Chief Executive Officer, India Land Group (AMERICORP GROUP), Ambattur Industrial Estate

Er. Ashwin Ramkumar, Director, Projects, K. S.Venkatraman & Co. Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Arijit Bhattacharyya, CEO, Virtual Information & Communications, Kolkata

Mr. K. Ganesan, Vice President – HR, Tata Consultancy Services Ltd.

Dr. Ganesh Devaraj, Managing Director & CEO, Soliton Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Himesh Misra, Executive Partner, Planning and Technology Enablement, Business Partners and CSI Team India/South Asia

Mr. Mohan Narayanan, CEO, KUBOS

Mr. Murugan Kuppuswamy, Associate Vice President, ICT iSOFT

Mr. T. M. Natarajan, VP, Global Delivery, Polaris Ltd.

**Mr. Narendar Subramanyam,** Executive Vice President (Corporate), Bahwan Cybertek, LLC, Chennai

Mr. V. Paramsivam, Vice President, Engineering Synaptris Decisions Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. G. Palanikumar, Sr. Vice President, SIPCOT IT Park, Siruseri

Mr. Rajamani Janakiraman, Vice President (Product Solutions), Exilant Consulting Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. S. Srinivasan, Chairman, SRA Systems

Mr. R. C. Swamy, Vice President, Larsen & Toubro Infotech Limited

Mr. S. Sudarsun, Director, (R&D), Chektronix India Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Sathya Shankar, Vice President, Eagle Software Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Saha, Managing Director, SENRYSA Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Supriya, Coomer Company Secretary & Vice President, Exide Industries Ltd.

Mr. Vinay Deshpande, CEO, Encore Software Ltd., Bangalore

Ms. Devi Jayaraman, Senior Director, Virtusa Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Ms. R. Krupasheela, Operations Director, HCL Technologies Ltd.

Mr. Ravi Mani, Consultant, Digital Future of Education Ltd., Bangalore

Mr. Aravind Sitaraman, Managing Director, CISCO, Engineering, India

Mr. P. R. Krishnan, Vice President, Global Head IT Infrastructure Services

Mr. Raghunatha Ramaswamy, Kalki Communication Technologies Ltd.

Mr. Sivakumar Yeddanapudi, Technical Head, Visteon Corporation

Mr. Raghunatha Ramaswamy, Kalki Communication Technologies Ltd.

Mr. Sivakumar Yeddanapudi, Technical Head, Visteon Corporation

Mr. Sridharan Mani, Director & CEO, American Megatrends (I) Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Viond Rammani, CMD, Opto Circuits India Ltd

Mr. Wilfried Aulbur, Managing Director, Mercedes Benz India Ltd.

Mr. P. Jeyasingh, CTO, Jasmin Infotech Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. S. R. Sabapathi, Technical Director, Qmax Test Equipments Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. P. Ramesh, Director & CEO, Kaspon Techworks Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Ashwin Desai, President and CEO, A & T Network Systems Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr.Thirumavalavan, DGM, Mems Device Fab Semiconductors

Mr. Sivakumar, Chief Executive Officer, Nimble Wireless

Mr. Tilak K., Head, CDMA/Smart WI-Fi Engineering, Nokia Siemens Networks, Bangalore

Mr. A. M. Arunachalam, Managing Director, Arka Energy Pvt. Ltd., Singapore & Arka Energy India Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Pallab Banerjee, General Manager, Engineering EBM-Papst India Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. A. Sriniwas, Vice President, Vehicle System COEs MRV

Mr. Upendra R. Naithani, General Manager, (CAE) Power train Chassis CFD & Advanced Projects Renault Nissan Technology & Business Centre India Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Vidyadhar K. Tagade, Director, Vestas Wind Technology India Pvt. Ltd., Regional Operations & Support, India

Dr. Athulan Vijayaraghavan, CTO, System Inside

Mr. R. Mohan Das. Director (P&IR), Coal India Ltd.

**Mr. V. Nagendran,** Chairman and Founder, Nagman Instruments and Electronics (P) Ltd.

Mr. Ramani, Avant Garde Systems and Controls Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Sridharan Mani, Director & CEO, American Megatrends (I) Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Amit Vaishnav, Managing Director, Megafoods Products Madras Ltd.

Mr. Naresh Kumar Vij, Managing Director, Bakers Spices & Ingredient Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. S. Santosh Kumar, General Manager, Vell Biscuits Pvt Ltd.

Mr. A. D. Padmasingh Isaac, Chairman and Managing Director, AACHI Group of Companies, Chennai

Mr. Sankaran, GM Corp Quality, EID Parry - HO

**Dr. Ajay K Parida**, Executive Director, M S Swaminathan Research Foundation, Chennai

Dr. Anil Kush, CEO, VittalMallya Scientific Research Foundation, Bangalore

Dr. K. K. Narayanan, Managing Director, Metahelix Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. K. Narayanasamy, Vice President, The Center for Genomic Application

Mr. Rajeev Sindhi, Managing Director, Sandor Proteomics Pvt. Ltd.

Dr. N. Suresh, BioSource Flavors Inc., Muskego, Wisconsin 53150, USA

Mr. Sam Santhosh, CEO, SciGenome Labs Pvt. Ltd., CSEZ

Dr. Amol Bokil, Test System Manager, Texas Instruments

Mr. Ashok Raman, Sr. Vice President, Ionideainc Bangalore

**Mr. G. Bala Bhaskar,** Competency Head, Enterprise Security Solutions, Wipro Technologies

Dr. Chandrasekar Dharuman, Founder & CEO, Sriseshaa Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Kunal Ruvala, Director, Software Engineering, EMC Software and Services India Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Kalyan Kumar, VP & Chief Technology Architect, HCL Technologies

Mr. Mahesh Arumugam, Founder & CEO, Alpha Cloud Labs

Mr. P. V. S. Murthy, Global Head, Information Risk Management Practice

Ms. Nagamani Murthy, Senior Vice President, SASKEN

Ms. Sudha K. V., Director, Enterprise Solutions Group

Ms. Sheenam Ohrie, VP, Suite Test Engineering, SAP Labs India, Bangalore

Dr. N. Sarat Chandra Babu, Exe. Director, C-DAC, Bangalore

Mr. C. Vaira Vel, Vice President, Global IT Services, FORD Technology Services India

Mr. PVS Murthy Global Head, Information Risk Management Practice, Global Consulting Practice, Tata Consultancy Services

Mr. Prasad Gorja, Principal Staff & Systems Architecture Engineer, R&D, Digital Networking, Freescale India

Mr. B. Vinay Nyamati, Managing Director, V&V Comptech Systems Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Sudhir Dixit, Director, HP Laboratories, India

**Mr. Shri Sudhir Tangri,** County Manager & Vice President, Keysight (Agilent) Technologies

Mr. Sobhanbabu Chunduru, Vice President, Tata CommunicationsTransformation Services Ltd.

Mr. Anand Kumar Tyagi, General Manager (Technical & Projects), The Malt Company India Pvt. Ltd., Gurgaon

Mr. Arumugam Muthu, Managing Director, Rainbow Control System Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Claudios Fernando, Woory Automotives India Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. S. J. Jawahar, Vice President, Global Sourcing TVS & Sons Ltd.

Mr. Jagdish Shukla, Managing Director, Servilinik System Ltd., Vadodara, Gujarat

Mr. K. Kennedy, Country Manager, Bonfiglioli Transmissions (India) Ltd.

**Mr. V. Nagendran,** Chairman and Founder, Nagman Instruments and Electronics Pvt Ltd.

Mr. K. R. S. R. Krishna, Vice President, Petrofac Engineering Services India Pvt Ltd.

Mr. Richard Puthota, Director, Cookson Electronics, Cookson India Private Ltd.

Mr. Sachinkumar Shukla, Project manager, Tricon InfoTech Pvt Ltd., Bangalore

**Mr. R. Srinivasa Raghavan,** Director, Centre Head, Mysore Development Centre Calsoft Labs, An Alten Company

Mr. Solaikutty Dhanabal, Acadmic Manager, National Instruments

Mr. S. Sunil, Sr. Vice President (Operations) Chemtrols Industries Ltd.

Mr. Thirumugan, Director, RLT Instrumentation Pvt. Ltd., Chennai

Mr. Vishnuvardhan, Managing Director TREND Automation India

Mr. L. S. Jayaraman, Executive Vice President (Projects), Sundaram Brake Linings

Mr. Kaniappan, Whole time Director, WABCO India Ltd.

**Mr. A. V. Kiran Kumar,** General Manager and Head, Chennai Facility, Timken India Manufacturing Private Ltd.

Mr. S. Narayanan, Vice President (Operations), Bimetal Bearing Ltd.

Dr. V. Madhusudan Atre, Director, Applied Materials India Pvt. Ltd.

Mr. Markus Venitz, General Manager Quality, BMW India Ltd.

Mr. V. R. Pappu, President, Sharma Centre for Heritage Education

Mr. P. S. Rajamani, President (Operations), Simpson & Co. Ltd.

Mr. S. Ravishankar, Director, Exports, Super Auto Forge Ltd.

Mr. C. Siva Kumar, Chief Executive, Prabha Engineers

Mr. Srinivasan, Managing Director, Shardlow India Ltd.

Mr. T. V. Subba Rao, President - Operations, Nippo Batteries Co. Ltd.

**Mr. B.Thiagarajan,** President, Air-conditioning and Refrigeration Products Group, Blue Star Ltd.

Mr. P. R. Umamaheswaran, Vice President (Operations), Lucas TVS Ltd.

Mr. Krishnakanth Prabhala, SPCapital IQ

Mr. Arun Chandran, McAfee Inc.

Mr. Anand Purusothaman, CEO, Payoda Technologies

Mr. R. Ramkumar, GM (Quality), RNTBCI IS&IT, Ascendas

Mr. G. Arputham, AVP Aricent, Chennai

Mr. Niranjan Kumar, Senior Vice President, NTT Data Global Delivery

Dr. Kota Murali, Chief Nanotechnologist, IBM India

Dr. A. R. Phani, Managing Director, Nano-RAM Technologies

Mr. Shiva Balivada, Co-Founder, NanoLand Global Ltd., UK

Dr. Shyam Sundar Tiwari, Managing Director, Sensors Technology Ltd.

Dr. Nitin S. Kale, Chief Technology Officer, Nanosniff Technologies Ltd.

Dr. S. S. Murugan, Managing Director, GLR Labs Ltd.

Dr. T. S. Kumaravel, Founder Chairman, GLR Labs Ltd.

## MEMBERS OF RESEARCH ADVISORY BOARD

Fostering research has always been a priority at SRM University. The research activities in the University include academic research and funded research projects in the Faculties of Engineering and Technology, Science and Humanities and Medical and Health Sciences. SRM University values research and innovation in almost all streams.

Research Advisory Board has been constituted to fulfill the following requirements:

- To promote Academic Research Guidance
- To bring in Funded Research Projects from outside Agencies
- To encourage Student Research Initiatives
- To bring in Healthy Research Environment mirroring those prevalent in internationally reputed Universities

## RESEARCH ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Chairman : Professor Prabir K. Bagchi

Vice Chancellor

Members : Dr. T.P. Ganesan

Pro Vice Chancellor (P&D)

Dr. K. Sreedhar

Pro Vice Chancellor (Medical)

Prof. D. Narayana Rao Director (Research)

Dr. C. Muthamizhchelvan Director (Engg. & Technology)

Dr. R. Balasubramanian

Director (S&H)

Dr. N. Chandraprabha

Director (HS)

Dr. S. Ponnusamy
Controller of Examinations

Dr. M. Vairamani Dean, School of Bio-Engineering

Dr. S. Malarvizhi Dean, School of EEE

Dr. Radhamadhavan Prof. & Head, Department of Microbiology

Dr. M.P.Rajesh Prof. & Head, Department of Chemical Engg.

Dr. R. Annadurai Prof. & Head, Department of Civil Engg.

Dr. K. Ganesan Prof. & Head, Department of Mathematics

Dr. Ch. Satish Kumar Dean, School of Public Health

Dr. K.S. Lakshmi Dean, School of Pharmacy

Dr. R. Jeyalakshmi Prof. & Head, Department of Chemistry

Dr. Jayashree Suresh Dean, School of Management

Dr. D. John Thiruvadigal Prof. & Head, Department of Physics & Nanotechnology

Dr. D. Balakrishnan Dean (Medical Research)

Dr. G. Bakyavathy Ravi Coordinator, Tamil Perayam

Dr. Subbaiah Bharathi Dean(Engg. & Tech.), Ramapuram Campus

Dr. Manoj Kumar Pandey Director, SRMIMT Dr. K. Duraivelu

Dean (Engg.&Tech.), Vadapalani Campus

Expert Members : Dr. B. Ilango

Former Vice Chancellor of Bharathiar University

Dr. T. V. Geetha

Anna University, Chennai

Dr. S. Sathikh

Former Vice Chancellor of Madras University

Member Secretary : Dr. S. V. Kasmir Raja

Dean (Research)

## INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

The Office of the International Relations helps the international students adjust to and fully participate in the SRM University campus community. It deals with the following:

- Admissions of NRI and Foreign students to various programmes in the faculties of Engineering and Technology, Medicine and Health Sciences, Science and Humanities, and Management
- Recruitment of visiting professors from foreign Universities
- Facilitating the accommodation and other needs of the international students and faculty staying in the campus
- Student exchange and faculty exchange programmes
- Building relationships with foreign Universities and Organisations exploring new areas of cooperation, and facilitating MoUs and collaboration
- Organising orientation programmes and socio-cultural programmes for the international community

With regard to students, International Student's Office (ISO), a subsidiary of the Office of the International Relations, functions as the nodal office. ISO provides new student orientation prior to the start of the academic year. The ISO provides counseling on personal, academic and financial matters, advice on immigration procedures, programmes for social and cultural exchange, information about international employment and need-based English classes for the international students. The Counselors of the ISO help international students adjust to life at SRM University. They also help new students through orientation and registration and are available at all times to assist in case of any problem.

# **Visiting Faculty on Long Tenure**

Visiting faculty from foreign Universities are a boon to our University as they help to

promote international education

- · enhance the quality of research
- · build exposure to different cultures and international trends

A few faculty from foreign Universities are teaching at SRM University on long tenure. Many more visit the campus for academic and research purposes on an ongoing basis. This gives both the students and the faculty greater opportunities for mutual interaction and learning. The visiting faculty currently at SRM are:

- · Dr. Seshagiri Rao Nimmagadda, UK
- · Dr. Subodh Dave, UK
- Dr. Thilak Rathnayake, UK
- · Dr. Walid Sarhan, Jordan
- · Prof. Yasuhiro Hayakawa, Japan
- · Ms.Yun Hee Kang, Korea
- Dr. Ian Ferguson, USA
- · Dr. Edward Y. Chang, Taiwan
- · Dr. Hiroya Ikeda, Japan
- Dr. Biswanath Mukherjee, USA
- Dr. Ananda K. Pandurangi, USA
- Prof. Dinesh Bhugra, UK
- Dr. Joseph Zohar, Israel
- Dr. Karthikeyan Nagarathnam, USA
- Prof. Mohan Ranganathan, France
- Prof. Mohan Isaac, Australia
- Dr. Min-soo Lee, Korea
- Dr. P. S. Neelakanta, USA
- Dr. Rutger Jan Van Der Gaag, Netherlands
- · Dr. Solomon Ratemane, South Africa
- Dr. Sabyasachi Bhaumik, UK
- · Dr. Thimmiah Muralidharan, USA
- Prof. Usha Gunawardhana, Sri Lanka

Following are some of the universities from where faculty visit SRM University for both academic and research purposes:

# **MOU: The Partnering Institutions**

## **USA**

University of Wisconsin, River Falls Carnegie Melon University University of Wisconsin, Milwaukee University of California, Davis New Jersey Institute of Technology University of Dayton University of Central Oklahoma University of New Hampshire University of Missouri Tecnologico de Monterrey (ITESM) Virginia Commonwealth University University of Georgia Rowan University ELS International Education of Pathways Pvt.Ltd **Ball State University** Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago Missouri State University University of Alabama The Regents of the University of California St. John Fisher College

## **CANADA**

**Queens University** 

## UK

University of Warwick
University of Dundee
Lancaster University
Birmingham City University
Keele University
The Royal College of Psychiatrists
University of Reading
King's College London

#### **FRANCE**

Lille Catholic University (ISA, HEI, ISEN) Francois Rabelais University (University of Tours) EFREI Engineering School of Information and Digital Technology The University of Orleans

#### **GERMANY**

Furtwangen University University of Applied Sciences, Bochum Hochschule Ravensburg-Weingarten, University of Applied Sciences

## **SWEDEN**

Umeå University University West

## **WEST AFRICA**

All Nations University

## **SINGAPORE**

Management Development Institute of Singapore

#### **MALAYSIA**

Taylor's School of Hospitality and Tourism

# **JAPAN**

Kyushu Institute of Technology Union of Japanese Scientist and Engineers Tokai University NEC Corporation Shizuoka University

#### **AUSTRALIA**

La Trobe University
University of Technology
Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology
University of New South Wales
The University of Melbourne
Flinders University
University of Western Sydney
Charles Darwin University
SAE Institute

#### **CHINA**

Guangdong Polytechnic Normal University
Huanghe Science and Technology College
LinYi Normal University
Hubei University of Technology
Yangtze University
Wuhan Technical College of Communications
Henan University of Finance & Economics
North East Normal University
Jilin University
Department of Science and Technology
Beijing Sailcon Education Co. Ltd.,
CDFY Education and Training Co. Ltd.,
Changchun University of Science & Technology

# **KOREA**

Youngsan University Hannam University Sungkyunkwan University Dongguk University Duksung Women's University

# **NETHERLANDS**

HAN University Saxion University of Applied Science

## **SWITZERLAND**

IMI

## **TAIWAN**

National Tsing Hua University Tzu Chi University Sister School Tzu Chi University

## **ZIMBABWE**

Harare Institute of Technology

#### **IRELAND**

University College Cork

#### **DUBAI**

University of Dubai

# **COURSES OF STUDY**

UNDER GRADUATE PROGRAMMES DEGREE		
1. Aerospace Engineering	B.Tech.	
2. Automobile Engineering	"	
3. Bioinformatics	п	
4. Biomedical Engineering	"	
5. Biotechnology	"	
6. Chemical Engineering		
7. Civil Engineering	"	
8. Computer Science & Engineering	п	
9. Electronics & Communication Engineering		
10. Electrical & Electronics Engineering	п	
11. Electronics & Instrumentation Engineering		
12. Genetic Engineering	п	
13. Information Technology		
14. Information & Telecommunication Engineering	п	
15. Instrumentation & Control Engineering	п	
16. Mechanical Engineering	п	
17. Mechatronics	п	
18. Nanotechnology	п	
19. Software Engineering	п	
20. Architecture	B.Arch.	
21. Interior Design	B.Des.	
POST GRADUATE PROGRAMMES	DEGREE	
1. Big Data Analytics	M.Tech	

2.	Bioinformatics	M.Tech.
3.	Biomedical Engineering	**
4.	Biotechnology	"
5.	Chemical Engineering	п
6.	Cloud Computing	
7.	Communication Systems	"
8.	Computer Aided Design	"
9.	Computer Integrated Manufacturing	"
10.	Computer Science & Engineering	"
11.	Construction Engineering & Management	"
12.	Database Systems	"
13.	Embedded Systems Technology	"
14.	Environmental Engineering	"
15.	Electronic & Control Engineering	"
16.	Food Nutrition Biotechnology	"
17.	Food Safety & Quality Management	"
18.	Genetic Engineering	"
19.	Genome Informatics	"
20.	Geo Technical Engineering	"
21.	Information Technology	"
22.	Information Security & Cyber Forensics	"
23.	Nanotechnology	
24.	Power Electronics & Drives	
25.	Power Systems Engineering	
26.	Remote Sensing & GIS	
27.	Renewable Energy & Photovoltaic Cells	**
28.	Robotics	
29.	Software Engineering	

30.	Solar Energy	II .
31.	Structural Engineering	п
32.	Telecommunication Networks	п
33.	VLSI Design	п
34.	Architectural Design	M.Arch.
MAS	STER OF SCIENCE PROGRAMMES	DEGREE
1.	Information Technology - Embedded Software Engineering (In collaboration with CMU, USA)	M. S.
DO	CTORAL PROGRAMMES	Ph.D.
1.	Engineering & Technology (Fields listed above)	п
2.	Mathematics	п
3.	Physics	п
4.	Chemistry	п
5.	English and Foreign Languages	п
PAR	T TIME COURSES	
1.	Civil Engineering	B.Tech.
2.	Computer Science & Engineering	п
3.	Electronics & Communication Engineering	п
4.	Electrical & Electronics Engineering	п
5.	Mechanical Engineering	п
6.	Construction Engineering & Management	M.Tech.
7.	Computer Integrated Manufacturing	п
8.	Computer Science & Engineering	п
9.	Computer Aided Design	п
10.	Embedded Systems Technology	п
11.	Energy Engineering	п
12.	Power Electronics & Drives	п
13.	Power systems	п
14.	Structural Engineering	n n
15.	Architecture	M.Arch.

## **ABOUT THE INSTITUTE**

Sri Ramasamy Memorial Engineering College (SRMEC) was started in the academic year 1985–86 at Kattankulathur, Kancheepuram District, Tamil Nadu. This is one of the first of a few engineering colleges started under the self financing scheme of the Tamil Nadu Government to meet the increasing demand for technical education.

After the birth of SRM Institute of Science and Technology (SRM University) in the year 2002, the Faculty of Engineering & Technology (Engg. & Tech.) was carved out which now contains all the Schools and Departments related to Engineering & Technology, Management and Architecture. SRM University is one of the top ranking Universities in India functioning in four campuses located at Kattankulathur, Ramapuram and Ramapuram part (Vadapalani) in Tamil Nadu besides a fourth campus at Modi Nagar, National Capital Region (NCR) Ghaziabad, near Delhi, with over 37000 students and 1,600 faculty, offering a wide range of Undergraduate, Postgraduate and Doctoral programs in Engineering, Management, Medicine and Health Sciences, and Science and Humanities. The main Kattankulathur campus is located in a sylvan campus skirting the National Highway (NH45), about 15 kilometres from Tambaram, Chennai. The campus occupies a total area of 250 acres.

The campuses consist of buildings with a built-up area of about 8 million square feet with a various facilities, state-of-the-art laboratories, libraries, Wi-Fi, knowledge centre, 100 online smart classrooms, Hostels for boys and girls with premium facilities. Endless convenience on campus include banks with ATMs, post office, bookstores, dining options, cafeterias, gymnasium, indoor game centres, prayer halls, staff quarters, guest house and other facilities.

Further, the University has a multipurpose Dr. T. P. Ganesan Auditorium having a seating capacity for 3100 persons. In addition, there are two fifteen storey buildings – Tech Park and University Administrative Building, which houses the University Library.

SRM added a feather to its already glorious cap by hosting The Indian Science Congress 2011 where the distinguished delegates including six Nobel Laureates and other celebrated Scientists, Academicians and Philosophers participated and delivered their thoughts. The launching of SRMSAT satellite is another milestone which other Universities across the country are yet to reach. SRM University has added another jewel to its crown. It is accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade in the year 2013.

Foreign faculty, flexible and dynamic curriculum, exciting research and global connections are the features that set SRM apart. Every year over 150 students are sponsored to more than 35 foreign universities such as MIT, Carnegie Mellon, UC Davis, Warwick, Western Australia etc. Fifty members from top Universities across the world including MIT, Stanford, UC Berkeley, Cambridge and NUS help set global standards. Over 60 top executives from leading corporate institutions constantly interact with faculty and students to help in formulating academics and research activities, thus enabling SRM to be one among the world class Universities in India.

SRM University is run by the Trust SRM Institute of Science and Technology. The motivating force behind it is our dynamic Founder Chancellor Dr. T. R. Paari Vendhar. The Management has been rendering yeoman service to the cause of education in our country.

# **INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)**

In pursuance of the National Action Plan of the National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC), Bangalore, for performance evaluation, assessment and accreditation and quality upgradation of institutions of higher education, the NAAC proposes that every accredited institution should establish an Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) as a post-accreditation quality sustenance measure. Since quality enhancement is a continuous process, the IQAC will become a part of an institution's system and work towards realizing the goals of quality enhancement and sustenance. The prime task of the IQAC is to develop a system for conscious, consistent and catalytic improvement in the performance of institutions. The IQAC will make a significant and meaningful contribution in the post-accreditation phase of institutions. During the post-accreditation period, the IQAC will channelize the efforts and measures of an institution towards academic excellence.

# **Strategies**

IQAC shall evolve mechanisms and procedures for:

- Ensuring timely, efficient and progressive performance of academic, administrative and financial tasks
- The relevance and quality of academic and research programmes
- Equitable access to and affordability of academic programmes for various sections of society
- Optimization and integration of modern methods of teaching and learning
- The credibility of evaluation procedures
- Ensuring the adequacy, maintenance and functioning of the support structure and services
- Research sharing and networking with other institutions in India and abroad.

#### **Functions**

Some of the functions expected of the IQAC are:

- Development and application of quality benchmarks/parameters for various academic and administrative activities of an institution
- Dissemination of information on various quality parameters of higher education

- Organization of workshops, seminars on quality related themes and promotion of quality circles
- Documentation of the various programmes / activities leading to quality improvement
- Acting as a nodal agency of the institution for quality-related activities
- Preparation of the Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) to be submitted to NAAC based on the quality parameters.

# **Benefits**

# IOAC will facilitate / contribute:

- a heightened level of clarity and focus in institutional functioning towards quality enhancement and facilitate internalization of the quality culture.
- To the enhancement and integration among the various activities of the institution and institutionalize many good practices.
- To provide a sound basis for decision making to improve institutional functioning.
- To act as a change agent in the institution.
- · To better internal communication.

# Recent contributions by IQAC to Faculty of Engineering and Technology

- Accreditation of five engineering programs at Kattankulathur campus by Engineering Accreditation Commission and Computing Accreditation Commission of ABET (https://www.abet.org)
- Development of regulations and curriculum
- Participation in media conducted surveys
- $\bullet \quad \text{Preparation of reports for submission to UGC/MHRD/AIU}\\$
- Participation in QS/Times Higher Education ranking surveys

# Faculty members in charge of the IQAC

- Prof. G. Augustine Maniraj Pandian, (Principal Coordinator)
- Mrs. F. Ezhil Mary Arasi

#### UNIVERSITY LIBRARY

The University Library, spread across 1.5 lakh sq.ft. occupying the ground and the three floors above in the University Administrative Block, is constructed in modern and functional lines. The fully air-conditioned library, automated with Radio Frequency Identification (RFID) Technology, has a collection of 130000 books and 16609 titles of e-books in Engineering and Technology, Computer Science, Sciences, Humanities, Life Science and Architecture. It also subscribes to 253 printed journals/magazines.

To cater to the ever-growing needs of students, staff and research scholars, the library has a collection of electronic resources like 4599 online journals including **IEL Online (INDEST)**, ACM Digital Library, Springer link, Science Direct, SCOPUS, EBSCO Management Database, ASME, ASCE, and **16609** e-books from publishers like M/s John Wiley Publishers, M/s Elsevier and Springer Publications. Students can access these resources throughout the campus.

The library has sections like Stack Area, 200-seater Reading Halls in each floor, Conference Hall, SC/ST Book Bank Section, Technical Section, Library Office and Seminar Hall. There is a separate library for School of Architecture and there is even a Braille Library.

To meet the changing and growing needs of its members, the library has facilities like a well furnished Video Hall containing of **700** video programmes and a Digital Library and **5988** CD-ROMs.

SRM University is a member of the Regional Level Network of Madras Library Network (MALIBNET) and National Level Network of Developing Library Network (DELNET) that enable the staff and students to have access to all the major participating libraries in India. The library also facilitates Inter Library Loan (ILL) and 'Contents' pages service, and Xerox copies of the articles of the journals from any of these libraries, at nominal cost. In addition, the library has facilities such as Internet browsing centre.

The Library Council, represented by members from various departments, discusses the developmental activities of the library.

SRM University has become a Life Member of the Institution of Engineers, Kolkata and Institutional Member of British Council Library, Chennai, American Information Services Centre, Anna University and Madras University to facilitate our members to borrow journals/magazines and video programmes that are not available in our institution.

To access and benefit from these facilities, the students, research scholars and faculty have to follow some rules and regulations listed below. They are intended to regulate the use of library resources and they are reviewed periodically to meet the changing needs.

# 1. MEMBERSHIP

Membership is open to all the faculty, staff, research scholars and students and of SRM University.

# 2. WORKING HOURS

A Control Library

The working hours of the University Libraries are as follows:

A.	All days (Including Sunday) Summer Holidays	8.00 a.m. to 9.00 a.m. to	12.00 Midnight 5.30 p.m.
В.	Architecture Library Monday to Friday Saturday & Sunday	8.30 a.m. to Holiday	4.30 p.m.
C.	Circulation Counter Monday to Friday Saturday & Sunday	8.15 a.m. to 10.00 a.m. to	9.00 p.m. 5.00 p.m.

# D. Holidays All Government / University Holidays

#### 3. MEMBERSHIP CATEGORY

Category	No. of Books Issued	Duration	
Faculty	6	Full semester	
Supporting Staff			
Programmers	4	15 days	
Lab Assistants	2	15 days	
Student Members			
Under Graduate	3	15 days	
Post Graduate	4	15 days	
Research Scholars	4	15 days	

Note: Additional two books are issued to those students who secure a CGPA of 8.5 and above. The HoD can recommend the list to the library through the Director.

Members are responsible for all the books borrowed on their cards.

All final year student members should get 'No Dues Certificate' from the University Library. The Course Completion/Mark Sheet, Degree Certificate will be given only on production of the No Dues Certificate from the University Library.

Similarly, the staff members who intend to leave the University should settle all the dues including the ID cards and obtain a 'No Dues Certificate' (NOC) from the University Librarian.

## 4. LOSS OF ID CARDS

- Loss of ID cards (Smart Card 4K) should be reported immediately to the University Library so as to block the account.
- Duplicate ID cards will be issued by the Dept. of ITKM on payment
  of Rs.1000/- for all members on giving an undertaking that they
  will continue to be held responsible for any loss arising from the
  inadvertent use or misuse of the card lost.

## 5. LENDING OF BOOKS

- Books other than reference books will be issued to student members for a period of only 15 days. For teachers, the loan period is one full semester.
- Reference Books, Encyclopaedias, Hand Books, Dictionaries, Periodicals, Student Project Reports, Dissertations, Theses and Back Volumes will not be issued and THEY ARE ONLY FOR REFERENCE.
- Two renewals will be permitted if there are no reservations against these books. For renewal, books have to be produced at the library counter.
- The member can also renew the same through the website http://emanager.srmuniv.ac.in/elibrary/ using their log in.
- Members, before leaving the counter, must check whether the books they intend to borrow, are in good condition; any damage/marking should be immediately reported to the Librarian failing which the member to whom the book was issued will be held responsible.
- Books that are in special demand shall be lent for shorter periods as may be necessary and books lent may be recalled at any time, if required.
- Absence will not be accepted as an excuse for the delay in the return of books.

#### 6 OVERDUE CHARGES

- Members are advised to return/renew the books on or before the due date marked on the book.
- A borrowed book should be returned on the due date, failing which a penalty will be collected. The details of the penalty are as follows:

01 - 15 days Rs.1/- per day

16 - 30 Days Rs.2/- per day

31 days and above Rs.5/- (from day one)

 Undue delay in returning the books will result in the cancellation of membership.

# 7. LOSS OF BOOKS

Loss of books, if any, should be reported to the library immediately and it should be replaced with a new copy along with a levy of overdue charges, if any.

In case the borrower is unable to replace the books that are lost, he/she will be levied a penalty three times the cost of the book plus overdue charges, if any.

## 8. RESERVATION OF BOOKS

Members can reserve books that have been issued through the library website: http://emanager.srmuniv.ac.in/elibrary/ The availability status shall be informed to the members by email or they can check reservation status column in the library website. The reserved book/s will be kept at the issue counter for 2 days. If members fail to collect the book/s within 2 days, the books will be given to the next member in the wait list.

## 9. LENDING OF LAPTOP

- A laptop can be borrowed from the library for a period of only 15 days.
- A borrowed laptop should be returned on the due date, failing which a penalty of Rs.50/- will be collected as overdue charge per day.
- Neither will the loan period be extended nor will a laptop transfer be permitted.
- System settings set at the time of issue should not be changed.
- No password protection for booting the system should be set.
- The working condition of the laptop should be carefully at the time of issue.

- ITKM can be contacted for additional application software requirement.
- The sole responsibility for any physical damage to the laptop and its accessories should be borne by the concerned member.
- In case of any loss or damage to the laptop the cost shall be recovered from the concerned members.

#### 10. GENERAL

- All members should display their identity cards prominently and it should be produced to the security if required.
- Personal books, files and other articles (except a small notebook or loose sheets of papers) are not allowed inside the library. Members have to deposit their personal belongings at the deposit counter near the entrance.
- Silence should be strictly observed inside the library.
- Use of cell phones inside the library is prohibited.
- A member shall be responsible for any damage caused by him/her to the books or other University properties. If found so, he/she will be required to replace the book or other damaged material.
- Misbehaviour in the library will lead to cancellation of membership and other serious disciplinary action.
- Any marking or writing inside the books by the members is strictly prohibited. If any damage/marking is found, the member should replace the book.
- Not withstanding anything contained in these rules, the decision of the University authorities in all matters shall be final and binding.

## **CAMPUS FACILITIES**

## PLACEMENT CELL

SRM University, over a period, has earned a name for itself in campus Placement. The Placement Cell, headed by the Dean is very active in attracting the best of companies to the campus. New recruiters as well as recruiters in niche segments visit the campus for recruiting fresh talents from the Faculty of Engineering and Technology.

The Placement Officer and his team along with the HoDs and Placement Coordinators of various departments strive to impart the necessary training to the students so that they are well-prepared for campus recruitments.

Continuous feedback from the industry helps in shaping up the Placement process.

#### **TRAINING**

Training is designed to aid students in preparing them for recruitment. All students go through personality development course to enhance their communication, verbal and logical reasoning abilities.

Students from different states and backgrounds find this very useful as this bridges the gap between their academics and employability. Students take a psychometric test and a detailed report gives them an analysis of their employability traits and areas for improvement. This enables the students to focus on their strengths and helps them to improve on areas for growth.

Basic sessions on aptitude and personality development are conducted along with academic curriculum from First semester onwards. Special training to prepare students for CAT, G-MAT, TOEFL is also available in the campus.

#### **COUNSELING SERVICE**

When students move from School to College, many of then find the environment very difficult. SRM University has students from different cultural backgrounds. With less control, with more decisions about self to be made and with less guidance from home, students sometimes encounter issues that they are unable to resolve on their own.

Some common concerns that confront students include anxiety due to exams, loneliness, change in culture, low confidence level, problems in relationships and hostel life, decision making dilemmas, academic problems, lack of self assurance or difficulty in adapting to the new environment.

Counseling gives the students a chance to talk their minds. It enables them to understand the cause of anxiety more rationally and helps them to cope and deal with difficult situations. There are counselors available in the campus for this purpose. All the matters discussed during the counseling are kept confidential.

Contact details of Counselors - Mr. Ravindran (044-27417173)

Mrs. Paalini Selvam (044-27417175) Room No. 10, 4<sup>th</sup> Floor Central Library Building SRM University, Kattankulathur

# STUDENT AFFAIRS

SRM University is the first of its kind to have a full fledged student affairs department to help students develop their personalities, resolve conflicts, develop leadership skills through various initiatives. In co-operation with the faculty and administrators, the department provides specific educational services and programmes that facilitate the achievement of students' educational, personal and career goals. Services like counseling and various other programmes provide growth enhancing environment.

Graduation is a major transformation period in one's life. Several changes happen in the student's attitude and personality. The student engagement activities aim at developing his/her intellectual, social, emotional and spiritual cores. Students become more self-responsibile through interactions and initiatives and thus become aware of their own strengths and weaknesses. The various clubs, committees and celebrations provide opportunities to showcase their unique talents, teamwork, leadership qualities and thus they develop their managerial skills. This maturity helps them to be better individuals in terms of thinking and feeling and they become confident individuals with high self esteem.

The major extravagant activities are:

**Aaruush**: National Level Intercollegiate Techno

Management Fest & Competition

Milan : National Level Intercollegiate Cultural Fest

& Competition

Besides, several other literary, sports and cultural competitions are held with great enthusiasm.

# INDIAN SOCIETY FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION (ISTE) CHAPTER

The Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE) is a national, professional, non-profit Society having headquarters at New Delhi. The major objective of the ISTE is to assist and contribute in the production and development of top quality professional engineers and technicians. SRM University is an Institutional Member of ISTE with an ISTE Staff Chapter and an ISTE Student Chapter. SRM University ISTE Chapter facilitates programmes sponsored by ISTE and engages in conducting Short-Term Training Programmes, Faculty Awareness Camps on Entrepreneurship, and Entrepreneurship Awareness Camps for Students. This Chapter also assists in bringing recognition and ISTE awards for outstanding students and staff.

#### **ALUMNI ASSOCIATION**

The Alumni Office acts as the link between the alumni chapters, alumni and the University. The patrons of the Alumni Office are the Chancellor, Vice Chancellor and Pro Vice Chancellor. The Chairman of the Alumni Office, Prof. R. Venkataramani; the Secretary, Prof. A. N. Parameswaran; the Treasurer, Mr. Wordsworth Manivannan and the Principal Coordinator take care of the functions of the office. The major objectives of the Alumni Office are to enhance coordination between SRM University and its alumni, to improve the interaction of alumni with the students and the faculty members, to establish alumni chapters in India and abroad, to create the database of alumni and to look after the interests of SRM alumni.

The webpage of the Alumni Association was setup and went online in January 2009, enabling the registration of alumni. The URL for the site

is http://www.srmalumni.com. Discussion, chat and internal email, job links, search facilities for alumni to contact their friends are some of the provisions available for the registered alumni. Five alumni chapters have been inaugurated both in India and abroad. The alumni chapters are fully independent and the Alumni Office facilitates their smooth running. The chapters are at Singapore, US East Coast (New Jersey), US West Coast (California), Bangalore and Chennai. One of the major activities of the office is to invite the alumni to visit the campus and host them during their visit. Alumni are also invited to meet the students, interact with them and guide them on their future. Another initiative of the office is to conduct reunions of groups of alumni at the campus. The future plans are to increase the number of chapters, set up an Alumni Centre and to increase the involvement of alumni through their contributions such as sponsored labs, joint research collaborations, donation of books to the library and offering of internships.

#### PHYSICAL EDUCATION

Department of Physical Education was established in the year 1987. Faculty of Engineering & Technology teams participated in many of the major tournaments like, Basketball, Cricket, Football, Tennis, Volleyball and Indoor games like, Badminton, Table tennis and Chess.

The Directorate of sports was established in the year 2007 at SRM University and conducted Inter University tournaments in many of the major games. Our University teams participated in the Inter University tournaments and brought laurels to the University at the Zonal and All India level. Our University Chess, Basketball, Volleyball, Ballbadminton, Cricket, Tennis, Table Tennis and Hockey Teams won the championship in the Inter University competitions. Besides, that our SRM University organized many Inter University zonal and National level competition. This academic year 2015-2016 our university is hosting 4 Inter University Zonal and National level competitions, Basketball (Men & Women), Ball Badminton (Women) and Tennis (Men). The Directorate of Sports, SRM University is giving admission under Sports quota for the top level achievers in sports. Around 300 students are enjoying free boarding and lodging and waiver of tuition fees under Sports quota. Last year (2014-2015), eleven of our University teams

qualified for the National Inter University competitions from South Zone, out of which 4 teams secured 1<sup>st</sup> position 3 team Secured 2<sup>nd</sup> position and one team secured 3<sup>rd</sup> Position in the National level Inter university competitions

# NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME (NSS)

NSS was commissioned in SRM University in the year 2003. The activities of NSS mainly focus on Community Development Services, Social Service, Environmental Awareness Programmes, Health Awareness Programmes and Technology Transfer Programmes. The NSS at SRM University has brought out guidelines to conduct various Regular and Special Camping activities. This certainly ensures uniformity in the organisation and conduct of the programmes. The NSS volunteers definitely benefit from the NSS activities as they get exposed to the sensitive issues of the down trodden, need of the hour remedies, team work, time management and health issues. As a result of all this, they develop self-confidence, compassion, commitment, leadership, positive attitude and above all they turn out to be better individuals to survive in the 21st century.

The National Service Scheme (NSS) aims to involve the youth in serving the community through education. Students give their time, talent and energy for social work. As a result they get a feeling of being useful to the community. It trains them to fulfill their social responsibilities as citizens. The experience of coming into close contact with the poorer section of the society enables our volunteers to get moulded in the best way to face reality. A few students opt for such programmes out of their personal interest. Awarding one credit for NSS ensures that all students participate and benefit from it thus drawing every individual to learn to serve mankind with humility.

In order to render service to the community, the NSS volunteer undertakes various activities inside the campus and also outside in the adopted villages and slums. These activities are normally conducted during weekends.

The Regular Activities are conducted with the help of the concerned Department Heads and the faculties interested in social service. A programme close to the heart is the adoption of a village or an area as a whole. The volunteers exhibit a greater sense of responsibility when they serve in an adopted village. These activities are mainly a part of the Community Service and Heath Awareness Programmes. The Regular and Special Camp activities carried out are listed below:

- i) Environment Enrichment Programmes
- ii) Health Awareness Programmes
- iii) Educational Programmes
- iv) Women Empowerment Programmes
- v) Social Service Programmes
- vi) Production Oriented Programmes
- vii) Relief & Rehabilitation work during Natural calamities
- viii) Creation of Durable Assets

Independence Day and Republic Day are celebrated by NSS Student volunteers every year on behalf of our University in the campus. One of our 2<sup>nd</sup> year students participated in the Republic parade in New Delhi on 26<sup>th</sup> January 2013.

Special Camping Programme is a camp for Seven days in the adopted places and it provides unique opportunities for the students. They learn to live in groups thereby gaining a collective experience of sharing responsibilities and basic requirements. They address various developmental issues of regional and national importance because of their constant interaction with the community. A minimum of 50 NSS volunteers participate in these camps.

# NATIONAL CADET CORPS (NCC)

The objective of National Cadet Corps is to develop character, comradeship, and capacity for leadership among the youth in India. The NCC at SRM motivates the students with the best training and the ideals of selfless service. The training inculcates team spirit, a sense of nationalism and it also helps in developing the overall personality of an individual. The SRM NCC

(Senior Division-SD) under 1 (Tamilnadu) Signal Company NCC [1 (TN) SIG COY NCC] was started in August 1996. The first and the second year students are enrolled for a duration of three years. We also enroll girls in the NCC since 2005, and the total allotted strength including girls is 83. The Obstacle Area was established in the year 2009 to train the cadets. NCC parades are regularly conducted in Dr. T. P. Ganesan Auditorium Ground every Saturday from 7.00 to 11.00 a.m. as per Parade Schedule. Pre-parade meeting is also conducted in front of the NCC Office every Friday from 4.30 to 5.30 p.m.

The NCC cadets actively participate in the Independence Day and Republic Day celebrations in the campus. Annual Training Camp, Republic Day Camp (RDC–New Delhi), Inter Group Competitions (IGC), National Integration Camp (NIC) and special camps like Trekking Camp, Firing Camp are held periodically. The NCC cadets also get the opportunity to visit various countries like Singapore, Srilanka, Bangladesh, Maldives and Taiwan through Youth Exchange Program (YEP) to represent our country. SRM NCC cadets also organize social service events like Anti-Drug Rally, Blood Donation Camp, Anti-Plastic Rally, visiting orphanages and old age homes and tapping the public consciousness regarding Consumer Awareness, Cancer & AIDS awareness, etc. The Cadets are encouraged to complete "B" and "C" certificate examinations and to join Defence Services like Army, Navy and Airforce.

#### **CULTURAL ASSOCIATION**

This has been formed to motivate and encourage students of the Faculty of Engineering and Technology to take part in various cultural events which are held round the year in several educational institutions as well as to conduct such festivals in our institution every year. The Department aims to bring out the latent talents of the students in all spheres.

There are 15 plus Clubs led by Students conducting one activity every month. The students can choose to be in two or more clubs:

The various kinds of clubs are: Adventure, Dance, Debate (English & Tamil), Dramatics, E-Cell, Social, Environment, Festival, Innovation, Karate, Literary, Music, Movie and Dramatics, Aeromodelling, etc.

The students are divided into eight houses and several competitions such as Dance, Music, Debate etc. are held between them throughout the year. The eight houses are: AAKASH, AGNI, PRITHVI, TRISHUL, ASTRA, BRAHMOS, SHOURYA & NAAG (named after the Indian missiles).

Apart from the events mentioned earlier, we also conduct other annual events such as

- 1. Shuru I year students showcasing talent
- 2. Jhalak Inter House Cultural Competition odd semester.
- 3. Tarana Inter House Cultural Competition even semester.
- 4. Khel Inter House Sports Competition
- 5. Butterflies School Children Competition (Govt. Schools)
- 6. Jeet Inter SRM group Sports Competition
- 7. Josh Faculty Cultural Competition
- Gratitude day Senior students thanking and motivating the Junior students

#### **MEDICAL FACILITIES**

The SRM Medical College & Hospital offers 24-hour service to the students and staff.

Ambulance Phone Nos. : 044–47432444

9841589281/9841589282

105786 (Toll Free)

Hospital and Casualty Phone No. : 044 –27451568/47432345

#### **CATERING FACILITIES**

There are many AC and Non AC high quality cafeterias and canteens in the University Campus. Tasty and hygienic vegetarian and non-vegetarian food is available almost round the clock.

# **BANKING FACILITY**

#### Indian Bank

Working hours : 10.00 am -2.00 p.m. (Monday to Friday)

10.00 am -12.30 p.m. (Saturday)

# **City Union Bank**

Working hours : 10.00 a.m. – 4.00 p.m. (Monday to Saturday)

10.00 a.m. – 12.00 noon (Saturday)

Sunday Holiday

Cash Transaction : 10.00 a.m - 3.00 p.m. Non Cash Transaction: 3.00 p.m. to 4.00 p.m.

## **Post Office**

The Kattankulathur Post Office is located in the Main campus.

Working hours : 9.00 a.m. – 1.30 p.m.

2.00 p.m. -4.30 p.m.

9.00a.m.- 11.30 a.m.(Saturday)

# **DTP AND REPROGRAPHICS SECTION**

Faculty of Engineering and Technology has three full-fledged DTP Sections, which are in the Main Campus, University Block and Tech Park, They are networked and have high-end Computers with a scanner, high-end network printers and colour printers. This section provides useful service to the students, especially in the compilation of their project reports, and also help in preparing Graphic design, layouts, Banners and Books for publication.

# **HOSTEL FACILITIES**

SRM University has twenty four hostels, fifteen for boys and nine for girls. The hostel mess is run by the approved caterers. The primary objective of our hostel is to provide a 'Home away from Home' where the environment is conducive for both study and living. All the hostels are Wi-Fi connected and are provided with solar water heating systems, mineral water supply, water cooler in each floor and generator power supply. A few blocks are available with attached bath and AC rooms. There are prayer halls for various religions within hostel premises. All facilities for games, sports and cultural activities are provided to promote overall personality development. A separate Gym for boys and girls is provided. Ambulance facilities are available for emergency cases.

#### Contact numbers:

Hostel Office : 044–27453159, 27456363,

27455738

Dr. Anbazhagan, Senior Warden : 9677760260 Prof. Ganesh Kumar, Senior Warden : 9677760270 Dr. Jeyalakshmi, Senior Warden : 9677760276

## PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

The following associations function in the Faculty of Engineering and Technology:

- 1. SRM Society of Civil Engineers
- 2. Mechanical Engineering Association
- 3. Computer Science and Engineering Association
- 4. Electronics & Communication Engineering Association
- 5. Electrical and Electronics Engineering Association
- 6. Instrumentation and Control Engineering Association
- 7. Chemical Engineering Association
- 8. Information Technology Association
- 9. Biotechnology Association
- 10. Telecommunication Engineering Association
- 11. Architecture Association
- 12. Management Studies Association (SAMS)
- 13. Sri Ramanujan Mathematics Club
- 14. Languages Association
- 15. Tamil Mandram
- 16. Images SRM The Photography Club
- 17. Consortium of BioMedical Engineers, SRM
- 18. International Association of Biomaterials & Artificial Organs
- 19. Indian Society of Radiation Physics
- 20. QUANTA SRM Nano Technology Association
- 21. Genetic Engineering Association
- 22. Automobile Engineers' Association
- 23. Indian Concrete Institute
- 24. ASCE

- 25. Food Process Engineering Association
- 26. Automobile Engineers Association (AEA)
- International Society of Automation, Instruments Society of India.
- 28. RF, Antenna Applications and Measurements Society
- 29. SPIE Chapter, SRM University
- 30. Association of Mechatronics Engineers (AME)
- 31. Electronics and Instrumentation Engineering Association
- 32. Schrodinger, Bangalore
- SRM CGPA SRM Civil Graduates' Professional Association for PG Students
- 34. IET, UK (The Institute of Engineering Technology)
- 35. Genotypic, Bangalore
- 36. Xinovem, Chennai
- 37. Society of Automotive Engineering (SAE)
- 38. Renewable Energy Club (REC)
- 39. Institution of Engineers (IE)
- 40. Indian Concrete Institute (ICI)
- 41. Computer Society of India (CSI)
- 42. Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)
- 43. Madras Management Association (MMA)
- 44. Materials Research Society of India (MRSI)
- 45. Indian Science Congress (ISC)

#### STUDENT CHAPTERS

- 1. IE(I) [nstitution of Engineers (India)] Attached to respective department association
- 2. ISTE (Student Chapter)
- 3. CSI (Computer Society of India) Student Chapter

- 4. SAE Student Chapter
- 5. IEEE Student Chapter
- 6. MMA Student Chapter
- 7. IETE ISF
- 8. IEEE Communication Society Student Branch
- 9. ISHARE Student Chapter
- 10. SRM Civil Graduates' Professional Association
- 11. Students' Chapter of the Indian Institute of Chemical Engineers
- 12. Electronics Club
- 13. SME Society of Manufacturing Engineers (USA) Student Chapter
- 14. SPIE Student Chapter

#### ASSOCIATIONS WITH INTERNATIONAL COLLOBORATIONS

- 1. SAE International Collegiate Club
- 2. IEEE (Institute of Electrical & Electronics Engineers)
- 3. ISA (Instrumentation Society of America)
- 4. SRM ACM Student Chapter
- 5. SRM ACM (Women) Chapter
- 6. ASME American Society of Mechanical Engineers Student Chapter

These bodies organise academic lectures, seminars, (regional & national) exhibitions and related activities from time to time for the benefit of students.

#### SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

SRM University offers several scholarships, fee waiver schemes, teaching and research assistance to meritorious and deserving students. A large number of students greatly benefit from such schemes. In 2014–15, nearly 2173 students benefited from various schemes with a total of Rs.23 crores distributed as scholarship.

#### **SCHOLARSHIP**

To encourage and support students of exemplary talent, several scholarships are instituted to recognize excellence in academics, sports and other deserving areas. The quantum of scholarship and the number of scholarships are subject to change from time to time.

#### SRM FOUNDER'S SCHOLARSHIP

It is the most prestigious scholarship with a full waiver of tuition, hostel and mess fees. A stipend of Rs. 1000 per month is also awarded in addition to this.

## It is offered to:

- Top 50 rankers in B.Tech. Entrance Examination (SRMJEEE)
- Top State rankers in Higher Secondary Examination
- Top rankers in IIT JEE
- Top rankers in each district of Tamil Nadu
- Exemplary Sports persons at National & International levels
- Special Merits

This is provided throughout their degree program subject to their meeting set performance norms.

#### SRMJEEE MERIT SCHOLARSHIP

This Scholarship has two categories: SRMJEEE Rank 51 to 250 – 75% waiver of tuition fee and SRMJEEE Rank 251 to 500 – 50% waiver of tuition fee.

#### UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP SCHEMES

#### Merit Scholarship

Students who have secured 95% and above in PCM or PCB in the qualifying examinations and also ranked amongst the top 15000 in SRMJEEE are offered this scholarship having a value of up to 50% of tuition fee waiver in the branch they are eligible for at the time of counseling. The quantum and number would vary from time to time.

#### Performance based Scholarship

A scholarship of 5% to 25% tution fee waiver is offered to students based on their performance in the University examinations at the end of each academic year. The quantum and number would vary from time to time.

#### **Scholarship for Minority Community**

A scholarship of 25% to 100% tuition fee waiver is offered to students of minority community based on their performance in the qualifying examination and the economic condition of the family.

#### Scholarship for Physically Challenged/Differently-abled

A Scholarship upto full tuition fee waiver is offered to selected students who are physically challenged/differently abled.

#### **Scholarship for Special Merits**

Scholarship with a tuition fee waiver upto 100% is offered to selected students possessing exemplary skills in literary debating, fine arts and other fields.

#### Merit-Cum-Means Scholarship (Socio-economically disadvantaged)

A scholarship of 25% to 100% tuition fee waiver is offered to students who are economically challenged based on their performance in the qualifying examination

#### **Scholarship Program: International Students**

A sum of US\$ 200,000 is earmarked for more than 100 academic merit scholarships to high performers among International Students of foreign origin, NRI and sponsored NRI, joining undergraduate (UG) programs in Engineering and Science & Humanities in SRM University.

The Scholarship program is a transparent merit based process, with a scholarship, upto a concession of 25% tuition fee, beginning in the first year, on joining the University as a full-time degree-seeking student. In case of first year, this would be adjusted in the second year fee. In subsequent years, the renewal of scholarship is subject to consistent high performance as per the norms set by the University from time to time. An appropriate allocation of scholarships would be made to cover different faculties and countries in the case of foreign students.

Teaching Assistantships (TA) for Masters and Research Assistantships (RA) for PhD are available each year and are awarded through the departments based on the candidates' academic excellence. Separate applications must be submitted by the candidates for them to be considered for assistantship.

In all matters relating to Scholarship, the decision of the SRM University

Scholarship Committee would be final & binding. Further information can be had at <a href="http://www.srmuniv.ac.in/admission/admission-international/scholarships">http://www.srmuniv.ac.in/admission/admission-international/scholarships</a>.

#### **SELECTION PROCEDURE**

Applications in the prescribed form for the award of fresh scholarship will be received in August/September every year. Processing will be done by the

scholarship office and selection of awardees will be done by a committee consisting of SRM University officials and invited academicians from other Universities.

#### NORMS FOR RENEWAL OF SCHOLARSHIP

All the above scholarships are renewed every year subject to meeting set performance norms.

#### SRM Founder's Scholarship and Merit Scholarship

Scholarship can be renewed based on the performance in the University examination, attendance and character and conduct certified by the Head of the Department.

Performance : 9.0 CGPA every year

Attendance : 75% in each semester

#### Renewal of scholarships in Other Categories (Except Sports)

In the categories of scholarship on Special Merits, Need Based Scholarship, Minority Community Scholarship and Scholarship for Physically Challenged,

can be renewed based on the performance in the University examination, attendance and character and conduct certified by the Head of the Department.

1. Performance : 7.0 CGPA with no arrear

2. Attendance : 75% in each semester

#### Sports Scholarship

International and National level sports persons are exempted from Tuition fee, Hostel accommodation and mess fee.

Sports Scholarship is also given to those categories of students who excel in sports.

Category I	International/ National Level	100% Fee Concession (including free Hostel, Food and Transport)
Category II	State/University Level	100% Fee Concession [Hostel (or) Transport Free]
Category III	District Level	75% Concession in Tuition Fee

#### **Sports Performance during the Programme**

Non-Sports Students are also awarded tuition fee waiver based on their performance in sports.

### Scholarship Awarded to Students Admitted Under Sports Quota in the University

Total scholarship amount given by the University per year for all sports quota students in an academic year is **Approx. Rs.4 Crores.** 

Year of Scholarship	No. of students	Scholarship
2015-16	120	₹ 2,10,00,000
2014–15	110	₹ 1,81,00,000
2013–14	90	₹ 1,30,00,000
2012–13	97	₹ 1,38,35,000
2011–12	113	₹ 1,21,85,000

#### **Employee Ward Scholarship**

This scholarship provides fee waiver for the wards of the employees of SRM Group of Institutions. Considering their children's welfare, fee waiver ranging from 25% to 100% is offered to the children of serving employees.

#### SEMESTER ABROAD PROGRAMME (SAP) SCHOLARSHIP

Scholarship is awarded to bright students (for Semester Abroad Programme) who take up studies in top universities across the world such as: MIT, Carnegie Mellon, University of Wisconsin, Western Australia and others. Tuition fee waiver and hostel fee waiver are given to all students who are going abroad through SAP during the period of stay in the foreign institution.

#### **ENDOWMENT AWARD FOR THE YOUNGEST ENTREPRENEUR**

An endowment award has been instituted by Mr. Pushparaj in the name of Sri. Paravasthu Ramanujam Sundaram for the youngest entrepreneur of SRM University during his/her course of study at the University.

#### **MEDALS AND PRIZES**

Gold medals and Prizes are awarded to the University rank holders as well as the rank holders in various classes.

Financial assistantship is granted to students who participate and win awards in prestigious technical competitions held at National and International levels. Prizes are awarded to the best technical and general articles published in magazines and also to the winning teams of quiz programmes conducted. in the Faculty of Engineering and Technology.

#### TRANSPORT DETAILS

Dr. R. Kumar, Prof. / ECE Mr. S. Parthiban Mr. M.K. Jakeer Hussen **Dean, Transport** - Intercom No. 7314 **Incharge** - Intercom No. 7315 **Incharge** - Intercom No. 7316

### STUDENTS' BUS ROUTE & TIMING DETAILS (Kattankulathur Campus)

#### **BUS TIMINGS FOR SENIORS: 2015-16**

ROUTE NO. 11	TIME (A. MA)
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Avadi	6.45
Thirumullaivoyal	6.50
Ambattur Rakki Theatre	6.55
Ambattur OT	7.00
ROUTE NO. 11-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Waves	7.10
Collector Nagar	7.12
MMM Hospital	7.15
ROUTE NO. 11-B	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Golden Flats	7.10
ROUTE NO. 11-C	
Canara Bank	7.00
Ambattur Estate	7.05
Vavin	7.08
Maduravoyal (ByPassRoad)	7.15

ROUTE NO. 22	
Adayar Aavin	6.50
Avvai Home	6.55
Vannandurai	7.00
Indira Nagar Water Tank	7.05
ROUTE NO. 22-A	
BOARDING POINT	Timing
Rani Meyyammai School	6.50
Besant Nagar Bus Stand	6.56
RBI Qrts	6.58
IIT	7.05
ROUTE NO. 22-B	
BOARDING POINT	Timing
Ajantha	6.40
Valluvar Statue	6.46
Mandaveli Bus Stand	6.50
Indira Nagar Pillayar Kovil	7.00

ROUTE NO. 22-C	
BOARDING POINT	Timing
Mylapore Tank	6.55
Adayar Gate	7.00
ROUTE NO. 33	
BOARDING POINT	Timing
Vadapalani Depot	6.55
AVM	7.00
Mega Mart	7.15
ROUTE NO. 33A	
BOARDING POINT	Timing
Vembuli Amman Kovil	6.50
Kesavardhini	6.53
Valasaravakkam	6.55
Ramapuram(MIOT Hospital)	7.00
ROUTE NO. 33-B	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M) (A.M)
Avichi School	6.55
Shanthi Bunk	7.15
ROUTE NO. 33-C	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Porur Roundtana	7.00
Shell Petrol Bunk	7.02
Mugalivakkam	7.05

ROUTE NO. 44	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Hindi Prachar Sabha	6.50
Pundi Bazaar	6.52
SRM Hospital (Mambalam)	6.55
Ayodhya Mandabam	6.57
Postal Colony	6.57
ROUTE NO. 44-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
K.K. Nagar	7.05
Ashok Pillar	7.08
Chrompet	7.28
MIT	7.30
Sanatorium (MEPZ)	7.35
ROUTE NO. 44-B	1
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Burkit Road	7.00
Kannammapet	7.05
Srinivasa Theatre	7.08
Ashok Nagar (11 <sup>th</sup> Avenue Water Tank)	7.10
Pallavaram	7.25
ROUTE NO. 55	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Neelankarai	6.50
Palavakkam	6.55
Kottivakkam	6.58
R.T.O Office (ECR)	7.00
Thiruvanmiyur Kovil	7.02
Thiruvanmiyur Signal	7.05

ROUTE NO. 55-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Vijayanagar	7.05
Medavakkam	7.25
Medavakkam X Road	7.30
ROUTE NO. 55-B	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
SRP Tools	7.05
Kaiveli	7.15
Balaji Dental College	7.20
Rajakilpakkam	7.35
ROUTE NO. 55-C	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Baby Nagar	7.10
Vijay Nagaram	7.30
Santhoshapuram	7.33
Sembakkam	7.35
Camp Road	7.40
Selaiyur	7.42
Air Force	7.45
ROUTE NO. 66	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Kamaraj Memorial Hall	6.45
Valluvar Kottam	6.48
Loyola College	6.52
Choolai Medu	6.55
Metha Nagar	6.57
Ampa Mall	7.00
Nerkundram (Petrol Bunk)	7.10

ROUTE NO. 66-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Anna Nagar Roundtana	6.55
Blue Star	6.57
Thirumangalam	7.00
Koyambedu	7.05
ROUTE NO. 66-B	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Ambika Empire	6.55
Vadapalani Sivan Kovil	6.57
Kasi Theatre	7.00
Ekkattuthangal	7.05
ROUTE NO. 77	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Stella Maris	6.50
Music Academy	6.52
Naradha Gana Saba	6.55
C. P. Ramasamy Road	6.57
,	1
ROUTE NO. 77-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Billroth Hospital (R. A. Puram)	6.50
Kotturpuram	6.55
Guindy	7.00
ROUTE NO. 88	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
North Usman Road	6.50
Sekar Emporium	6.55
Power House	6.58
Ashok Nagar Police Station	7.05

ROUTE NO. 88 - A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
J. R. K. School	6.55
Pondichery Guest House	6.58
Nesapakkam	7.01
M. G .R. Market	7.04
Saravana Bhavan Hotel (K.K Nagar)	7.05
ROUTE NO. 99	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Light House	7.00
Santhome Church	7.05
Pattinapakkam	7.05
Rohini Garden	7.08
Adyar Canal	7.10
ROUTE NO. 99-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Star Theatre	6.45
Rathna Cafe	6.47
Ice House Police Station	6.50
Adyar Bakery	7.00
ROUTE NO. 122	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Madhavaram (Milk Colony)	6.10
Perambur R. S. (One Way)	6.40

ROUTE NO. 122-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Ayanavaram Mental Hospital	6.50
Noor Hotel	6.55
ICF	7.00
Nathamuni Theatre	7.05
ROUTE NO. 122-B	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Anna Nagar West Depot	7.05
ROUTE NO. 122-C	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Peravallur	6.40
Kolathur	6.45
Retteri	6.50
ROUTE NO. 122-D	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Motcham Theatre	6.57
Kellys Signal	6.59
Kilpauk Garden	7.01
New Avadi Road	7.03

ROUTE NO. 133	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Thiruvottiyur	6.15
Theradi Bus Stand	6.20
Ellaiamman Kovil	6.22
Raja Kadai	6.25
Tandaiyarpet (one way)	6.30
Kalmandabam	6.35
Beach Station	6.40
Parrys	6.45
Central	6.50
L. I. C.	6.55
Gemini	6.57
Teynampet (DMS)	7.00
Nandanam	7.05
Chinnamalai	7.10
ROUTE NO. 144	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Doveton	6.55
Dr. Alagappa Road	6.57
Ponniamman Kovil	6.57
Panchali Amman Kovil	7.15
Indian Hospital	7.18
ROUTE NO. 144-A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Sterling Road	6.40
Chetpet Signal	6.43
Ega Theatre	6.48

Route No. 155		
BOARDING POINT		TIMING (A.M)
Mount Subway	Mount Subway 7.0	
Jayalakshmi 7.1 Theatre		.0
Vanuvampet	7.1	12
2 <sup>nd</sup> main road	7.1	12
ROUTE NO. 177		
BOARDING POINT		TIMING (A.M)
Korattur		6.30
Padi X road		6.35
Vasantham Colony		6.40
K4 Police Station		6.47
Chinthamani Signal		6.52
Shenoy Nagar		6.55
Aminjikarai Market		6.58
N.S. K. Nagar		7.00

### STUDENTS' BUS ROUTE & TIMING DETAILS (Kattankulathur Campus)

#### **BUS TIMINGS ONLY FOR FIRST YEAR: 2015-16**

ROUTE NO: F-1	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Avadi	6.10
Thirumullaivoyal	6.15
Ambattur OT	6.23
Canara Bank	6.25
Ambattur Estate	6.30
Vavin	6.35
Mugappair	6.40
Golden Flats	6.40
Collector Nagar	6.45
KTR CAMPUS	7.45
	1
ROUTE NO : F-2	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
New College	6.10
Ajantha	6.12
Valluvar Statue	6.15
Luz	6.17
Mandaveli Bus Stand	6.19
Adayar Aavin	6.24
Besant Nagar Bus Stand	6.28
RBI Quarters	6.29
Vannanthurai	6.32
Indira Nagar Pillayar Koil	6.36
Indira Nagar Water Tank	6.38
IIT	6.42
Guindy	6.50
KTR CAMPUS	7.45

BOARDING POINT TIMING (A.M)  Avichi School 6.15  Virugambakkam 6.17  Vembuli Amman Koil 6.20  Alwar Thirunagar 6.22  Kesavardhini 6.25  Valasaravakkam 6.30  Porur Rountana 6.35  Sakthi Nagar 6.38  Ramapuram 6.43  Asharkhana 6.50  Shanthi Bunk 6.52  KTR CAMPUS 7.45   ROUTE NO: F-4  BOARDING POINT TIMING (A.M)  Thiruvottriyur 5.50  Theradi 5.55  Ellaiamman Koil 5.57  Rajakadai 6.00  Tandaiyarpet (one way)  Kalmandabam 6.10  Beach Station 6.15  Parrys 6.20  Central 6.25  L.I.C. 6.27  Gemini 6.30  Teynampet 6.35	ROUTE NO : F-3	
Avichi School Virugambakkam 6.17 Vembuli Amman Koil 6.20 Alwar Thirunagar 6.22 Kesavardhini 6.25 Valasaravakkam 6.30 Porur Rountana 6.35 Sakthi Nagar 6.43 Asharkhana 6.50 Shanthi Bunk 6.52 KTR CAMPUS 7.45  ROUTE NO: F-4 BOARDING POINT Thiruvottriyur 5.50 Theradi 5.55 Ellaiamman Koil 7.45 Rajakadai 6.00 Tandaiyarpet (one way) Kalmandabam 6.10 Beach Station Parrys 6.20 Central 6.25 L.I.C. 6.27 Gemini 6.25		TIMING (A M)
Virugambakkam Vembuli Amman Koil Alwar Thirunagar 6.22 Kesavardhini 6.25 Valasaravakkam 6.30 Porur Rountana 6.35 Sakthi Nagar 6.38 Ramapuram 6.43 Asharkhana 6.50 Shanthi Bunk 6.52 KTR CAMPUS 7.45  ROUTE NO: F-4 BOARDING POINT TIMING (A.M) Thiruvottriyur 5.50 Theradi 5.55 Ellaiamman Koil 5.57 Rajakadai 6.00 Tandaiyarpet (one way) Kalmandabam 6.10 Beach Station Parrys 6.20 Central 6.25 L.I.C. 6.27 Gemini 6.25	20/11/21/10/10/11	
Vembuli Amman Koil         6.20           Alwar Thirunagar         6.22           Kesavardhini         6.25           Valasaravakkam         6.30           Porur Rountana         6.35           Sakthi Nagar         6.38           Ramapuram         6.43           Asharkhana         6.50           Shanthi Bunk         6.52           KTR CAMPUS         7.45           ROUTE NO : F-4           BOARDING POINT         TIMING (A.M)           Thiruvottriyur         5.50           Theradi         5.57           Rajakadai         6.00           Tandaiyarpet (one way)         6.05           Kalmandabam         6.10           Beach Station         6.15           Parrys         6.20           Central         6.25           L.I.C.         6.27           Gemini         6.30		
Alwar Thirunagar         6.22           Kesavardhini         6.25           Valasaravakkam         6.30           Porur Rountana         6.35           Sakthi Nagar         6.38           Ramapuram         6.43           Asharkhana         6.50           Shanthi Bunk         6.52           KTR CAMPUS         7.45           ROUTE NO : F-4           BOARDING POINT         TIMING (A.M)           Thiruvottriyur         5.50           Theradi         5.57           Rajakadai         6.00           Tandaiyarpet (one way)         6.05           Kalmandabam         6.10           Beach Station         6.15           Parrys         6.20           Central         6.25           L.I.C.         6.27           Gemini         6.30		ļ
Kesavardhini         6.25           Valasaravakkam         6.30           Porur Rountana         6.35           Sakthi Nagar         6.38           Ramapuram         6.43           Asharkhana         6.50           Shanthi Bunk         6.52           KTR CAMPUS         7.45           ROUTE NO : F-4           BOARDING POINT         TIMING (A.M)           Thiruvottriyur         5.50           Theradi         5.57           Rajakadai         6.00           Tandaiyarpet (one way)         6.05           Kalmandabam         6.10           Beach Station         6.15           Parrys         6.20           Central         6.25           L.I.C.         6.27           Gemini         6.30		
Valasaravakkam         6.30           Porur Rountana         6.35           Sakthi Nagar         6.38           Ramapuram         6.43           Asharkhana         6.50           Shanthi Bunk         6.52           KTR CAMPUS         7.45           ROUTE NO : F-4           BOARDING POINT         TIMING (A.M)           Thiruvottriyur         5.50           Theradi         5.57           Rajakadai         6.00           Tandaiyarpet (one way)         6.05           Kalmandabam         6.10           Beach Station         6.15           Parrys         6.20           Central         6.25           L.I.C.         6.27           Gemini         6.30		
Porur Rountana 6.35  Sakthi Nagar 6.38  Ramapuram 6.43  Asharkhana 6.50  Shanthi Bunk 6.52  KTR CAMPUS 7.45  ROUTE NO: F-4  BOARDING POINT TIMING (A.M)  Thiruvottriyur 5.50  Theradi 5.55  Ellaiamman Koil 5.57  Rajakadai 6.00  Tandaiyarpet (one way)  Kalmandabam 6.10  Beach Station 6.15  Parrys 6.20  Central 6.25  L.I.C. 6.27  Gemini 6.30		
Sakthi Nagar         6.38           Ramapuram         6.43           Asharkhana         6.50           Shanthi Bunk         6.52           KTR CAMPUS         7.45           ROUTE NO : F-4           BOARDING POINT         TIMING (A.M)           Thiruvottriyur         5.50           Theradi         5.55           Ellaiamman Koil         5.57           Rajakadai         6.00           Tandaiyarpet (one way)         6.05           Kalmandabam         6.10           Beach Station         6.15           Parrys         6.20           Central         6.25           L.I.C.         6.27           Gemini         6.30		1.0.
Ramapuram 6.43 Asharkhana 6.50 Shanthi Bunk 6.52 KTR CAMPUS 7.45  ROUTE NO : F-4 BOARDING POINT TIMING (A.M) Thiruvottriyur 5.50 Theradi 5.55 Ellaiamman Koil 5.57 Rajakadai 6.00 Tandaiyarpet (one way) Kalmandabam 6.10 Beach Station 6.15 Parrys 6.20 Central 6.25 L.I.C. 6.27 Gemini 6.30		
Asharkhana 6.50  Shanthi Bunk 6.52  KTR CAMPUS 7.45  ROUTE NO : F-4  BOARDING POINT TIMING (A.M)  Thiruvottriyur 5.50  Theradi 5.55  Ellaiamman Koil 5.57  Rajakadai 6.00  Tandaiyarpet (one way)  Kalmandabam 6.10  Beach Station 6.15  Parrys 6.20  Central 6.25  L.I.C. 6.27  Gemini 6.30	Sakthi Nagar	6.38
Shanthi Bunk 6.52  KTR CAMPUS 7.45  ROUTE NO: F-4  BOARDING POINT TIMING (A.M)  Thiruvottriyur 5.50  Theradi 5.55  Ellaiamman Koil 5.57  Rajakadai 6.00  Tandaiyarpet (one way)  Kalmandabam 6.10  Beach Station 6.15  Parrys 6.20  Central 6.25  L.I.C. 6.27  Gemini 6.30	Ramapuram	6.43
ROUTE NO : F-4         BOARDING POINT       TIMING (A.M)         Thiruvottriyur       5.50         Theradi       5.55         Ellaiamman Koil       5.57         Rajakadai       6.00         Tandaiyarpet (one way)       6.05         Kalmandabam       6.10         Beach Station       6.15         Parrys       6.20         Central       6.25         L.I.C.       6.27         Gemini       6.30	Asharkhana	6.50
ROUTE NO: F-4  BOARDING POINT TIMING (A.M)  Thiruvottriyur 5.50  Theradi 5.55  Ellaiamman Koil 5.57  Rajakadai 6.00  Tandaiyarpet (one way)  Kalmandabam 6.10  Beach Station 6.15  Parrys 6.20  Central 6.25  L.I.C. 6.27  Gemini 6.30	Shanthi Bunk	6.52
BOARDING POINT TIMING (A.M) Thiruvottriyur 5.50 Theradi 5.55 Ellaiamman Koil 5.57 Rajakadai 6.00 Tandaiyarpet (one way) Kalmandabam 6.10 Beach Station 6.15 Parrys 6.20 Central 6.25 L.I.C. 6.27 Gemini 6.30	KTR CAMPUS	7.45
BOARDING POINT TIMING (A.M) Thiruvottriyur 5.50 Theradi 5.55 Ellaiamman Koil 5.57 Rajakadai 6.00 Tandaiyarpet (one way) Kalmandabam 6.10 Beach Station 6.15 Parrys 6.20 Central 6.25 L.I.C. 6.27 Gemini 6.30		
Thiruvottriyur       5.50         Theradi       5.55         Ellaiamman Koil       5.57         Rajakadai       6.00         Tandaiyarpet (one way)       6.05         Kalmandabam       6.10         Beach Station       6.15         Parrys       6.20         Central       6.25         L.I.C.       6.27         Gemini       6.30	ROUTE NO : F-4	
Theradi       5.55         Ellaiamman Koil       5.57         Rajakadai       6.00         Tandaiyarpet (one way)       6.05         Kalmandabam       6.10         Beach Station       6.15         Parrys       6.20         Central       6.25         L.I.C.       6.27         Gemini       6.30	BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Ellaiamman Koil 5.57  Rajakadai 6.00  Tandaiyarpet (one way)  Kalmandabam 6.10  Beach Station 6.15  Parrys 6.20  Central 6.25  L.I.C. 6.27  Gemini 6.30	Thiruvottriyur	5.50
Rajakadai       6.00         Tandaiyarpet (one way)       6.05         Kalmandabam       6.10         Beach Station       6.15         Parrys       6.20         Central       6.25         L.I.C.       6.27         Gemini       6.30	Theradi	5.55
Tandaiyarpet (one way)       6.05         Kalmandabam       6.10         Beach Station       6.15         Parrys       6.20         Central       6.25         L.I.C.       6.27         Gemini       6.30	Ellaiamman Koil	5.57
way)         Kalmandabam       6.10         Beach Station       6.15         Parrys       6.20         Central       6.25         L.I.C.       6.27         Gemini       6.30	Rajakadai	6.00
Beach Station       6.15         Parrys       6.20         Central       6.25         L.I.C.       6.27         Gemini       6.30	Tandaivarnet (one	6.05
Parrys 6.20 Central 6.25 L.I.C. 6.27 Gemini 6.30		0.05
Central         6.25           L.I.C.         6.27           Gemini         6.30	way)	
L.I.C. 6.27 Gemini 6.30	way) Kalmandabam	6.10
Gemini 6.30	way) Kalmandabam Beach Station	6.10 6.15
	way) Kalmandabam Beach Station Parrys	6.10 6.15 6.20
Teynampet 6.35	way)  Kalmandabam  Beach Station  Parrys  Central	6.10 6.15 6.20 6.25
	way) Kalmandabam Beach Station Parrys Central L.I.C.	6.10 6.15 6.20 6.25 6.27
Nandanam 6.40	way) Kalmandabam Beach Station Parrys Central L.I.C. Gemini	6.10 6.15 6.20 6.25 6.27 6.30

Chinnamalai	6.45
KTR CAMPUS	7.45
ROUTE NO : F-5	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Thiruvanmiyur Depot	6.15
SRP Tools	6.20
Baby Nagar	6.25
Vijaya Nagar	6.28
Kaiveli	6.30
Pallikaranai	6.33
Medavakkam	6.43
Medavakkam X Road	6.45
Gowrivakkam	6.51
Sembakkam	6.52
Rajakilpakkam	6.53
Camp Road	6.55
KTR CAMPUS	7.45

ROUTE NO : F-6	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Anna Nagar West Depot	6.15
Thirumangalam	6.20
Koyambedu	6.25
Vadapalani Sivan Koil	6.30
Ashok Pillar	6.35
Kasi Theatre	6.38
Ekkattuthangal	6.40
Pallavaram	6.55
Chromepet	7.00
KTR CAMPUS	7.45

### FACULTY OF ENGINEERIG AND TECHNOLOGY (Kattankulathur Campus)

**STAFF BUS TIMINGS: 2015-16** 

ROUTE NO: S-1	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Avadi	6.30
Thirumaullaivoyal	6.40
Ambattur OT	6.45
Canara Bank	6.50
Golden Flats	6.55
Collector Nagar	6.55
ROUTE NO: S-2	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Ayanavaram Bus Depot	6.35
Noor Hotel	6.45
ICF	6.50
Nathamuni	6.55
Anna Nagar West Depot	6.58
Thirumangalam	7.10
Nerkundram	7.15
Maduravoyal	7.20
ROUTE NO: S-3	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Ambika Empire	6.50
Vadapalani Sivan Koil	6.55
Ashok Pillar	7.00
Kasi Theatre	7.02
Ekkattuthangal	7.05
Pallavaram	7.20

[		
MIT	7.25	
MEPZ	7.30	
ROUTE NO: S-4		
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)	
Mylapore Tank	6.40	
Mandaveli Depot	6.42	
Besant Nagar Bus Stand	6.50	
Vannanthurai	6.52	
Indira Nagar Water Tank	6.55	
Adyar (Madhya Kailash)	7.00	
Anna University	7.03	
Asharkana	7.10	
Shanthi Bunk	7.12	
Hindu Mission Hospital	7.30	
ROUTE NO: S-5		
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)	
Porur Roundtana	7.05	
Sakthi Nagar	7.07	
Mugalivakkam	7.08	
Ramapuram ( MIOT)	7.10	
ROUTE NO: S-6		
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)	
Thiruvotriyur	6.10	
Kalmandabam	6.30	

Royapuram	6.35
Beach Station	6.40
Church Park	6.52
Nandanam	7.00
Saidapet Bus Stop	7.05
Chinnamalai	7.10
ROUTE NO: S-7	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Check Post	7.00
Gandhi Road Junction	7.05
Vijaya Nagar	7.08
Kaiveli	7.10
Keelkattalai	7.20
ROUTE NO: S-7A	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Kamatchi Hospital	7.05
Pallikaranai	7.10
Oil Mill	7.15
Medavakkam	7.20
Medavakkam X Road	7.22
Vijaya Nagaram	7.24
Santhoshpuram	7.24
Sembakkam	7.26
Selaiyur	7.30
Christ King	7.33
ROUTE NO: S-7B	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Kamarajapuram	7.26
Mahalakshmi Nagar	7.28
Camp Road	7.30
Air Force	7.33
-	

ROUTE NO: S-8	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Mount Subway	7.05
Jayalakshmi Theatre	7.07
Vanuvampet	7.10
2 <sup>nd</sup> Main Road	7.15
ROUTE NO: S-9	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Padappai (Salamangalam)	7.20
Lakshmi Nagar	7.25
Bharathi Nagar	7.30
Krishna Nagar	7.35
Irumbuliyur	7.42
Perungalathur	7.45
ROUTE NO: S-10	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Chengalpattu Medical College	7.40
New Bus Stand	7.45
Old Bus Stand	7.50
S.P.Koil	8.05
Maraimalainagar	8.10
ROUTE NO : S-11	
BOARDING POINT	TIMING (A.M)
Chrompet	7.25
Dr.Rajendraprasad Road	7.27
Chitlapakkam Bus Stop	7.30
Sanatorium Rly. Stn.	7.33

# SRM University CITY CAMPUS (Vadapalani ) BUS ROUTE & TIMING DETAILS

Route No: V-1	
Place	Time
Avadi Market	6.20
Avadi Check Post	6.25
Thirumullaivoyal	6.30
Ambattur OT	6.35
Mogappair	6.45
Vavin	6.50
Collector Nagar	6.55
Anna Roundtana	7.05
Anna Arch	7.10
Indian Hospital	7.15
Vadapalani	7.30
Route No: V-2	
Place	Time
Thiruvotriyur	6.00
Theradi	6.05
Toll Gate	6.12
Kalmandabam	6.25
Beach Station	6.30
Triplicane	6.45
Ice House Police Station	6.50
Yellow Pages	6.55
Viveks North Usman Road	7.15
Rangarajapuram	7.20
Vadapalani	7.30

Route No : V-3	
Place	Time
East Tambaram (MCC)	6.35
Medavakkam	6.45
Kamakshi Hospital	6.50
Vanuvampet	6.55
Thillai Ganga Nagar (sub way)	7.00
Asharkana	7.10
Ashok Pillar	7.20
Vadapalani	7.30

# BUS ROUTE & TIMING DETAILS (MODINAGAR CAMPUS)

ROUTE NO. 101	TIMING (A.M)
BOARDING POINT	6.50
Pratap Nagar to Modinagar	
Starting Point: Harinagar Ghanta Ghar, Narayan Flyover, Dhaula Kuan, R.K.Puram, Sec-12. Sec-01, 02, 10, 07, New Delhi, Mohammadpur, Bhikaji Complex, Ring Road, Sarojni Nagar, Medical, South Extn, Lajpat Nagar, Sarai Kale Khan, Noida Mod, Mohan Nagar, SRM Campus.	
ROUTE NO. 102	TIMING (A.M)
BOARDING POINT	6.50
Noida to Modinagar	
Starting Point: Mayur Vihar-Phase-3, Sec-11, Sec-12/22 Sec, 21A, 20, DPS School, Nithar-Model, Sec-37 (Golf Course Metro, City Center, NTPC, Sec-34, Fortis Hospital, NH-24, Mohan Nagar, SRM Campus.	
ROUTE NO. 102 A	TIMING (A.M)
BOARDING POINT	7.00
Noida to Modinagar	
Starting Point: Sec-135, 132, 108/110, 93/82, 75/76, Sec-72, Sai Mandir, Mamora Chok, Fortis Hospital, NH-24, Mohan Nagar, SRM Campus.	
ROUTE NO. 103	TIMING (A.M)
BOARDING POINT	8.00
Welcome to Modinagar	
Starting Point: Welcome Metro Station, Jhilmil, Dilshad Garden (flyover), GyaniBorder, Aradhana, Sahibabad, Mohan Nagar, SRM Campus.	
ROUTE NO. 104	TIMING (A.M)
BOARDING POINT	7.50
Anand Vihar to Modinagar	
Starting Point: Pacific Mall, Dabar Chawk, Vaishali, Shoprix Mall,Indirapuram, Gyankhand, Shipra Sun City, Vasundhara, Sahibabad Village, Mohan Nagar, SRM Campus.	

ROUTE NO. 105	TIMING (A.M)
BOARDING POINT	8.05
Ghaziabad City to Modinagar	
Starting Point: New Bus Stand, Ghanta Ghar, Chaudhary Mode, Maliwari Chawk, Old Bus Stand, Collectrate, Hapur Chungi, Police Line, Alt Center, Raj Nagar, SRM Campus.	
ROUTE NO. 106	TIMING (A.M)
BOARDING POINT	6.50
Dwarka to Modinagar	
Starting Point: Dwarka Mode Metro Station, Palam Flyover, Subrato Park, Malai Mandir, Munirka, IIT, Hauz Khas, Nehru Palace, Ashram (Ring Road), Sarai Kale Khan, Akshardham Mandir, Mohan Nagar, SRM Campus.	
POLITE NO. 400	TIMING (A M)
ROUTE NO. 108	TIMING (A.M)
BOARDING POINT	7.00
Karol Bagh to Modinagar  Starting Point: Rajendra Palace Metro Station, Hanuman Mandir Chawk, Cannaugth Palace, ITO, Laxmi Nagar, Preet Vihar, Hasan Pur, Mohan Nagar, SRM Campus.	
ROUTE NO. 109	TIMING (A.M)
BOARDING POINT	6.45
Noida Mode to Modinagar	
Starting Point: Mayur Vihar Phase-1 Metro Station, Noida Mode, Khichdi Pur, Mother Dairy, Gazipur Red Light, U.P. Gate, Dabar, Vasundhara, Agersen Chok, Mohan Nagar, SRM Campus.	
ROUTE NO. 110	TIMING (A.M)
BOARDING POINT	6.50
Meharuli to Modinagar	
Starting Point: Ladosarai, Saket, Khanpur, Sanjiv Vihar, Hamdard Nagar, Tuglagabad, Badarpur Metro, Sarita Vihar, Sukdev Vihar, New Friends Colony, Asharam, Mohan Nagar, Srm Campus.	

#### **RULES AND REGULATIONS**

The students must be aware of the Vision and Mission of the University. They should be familiar with their Departmental goals. Students should take all efforts to enable their Department to achieve these goals.

The students shall be thoroughly familiar with the regulations which are available at the University website www.srmuniv.ac.in. The curriculum and syllabus of various programs are also accessible at the website.

Some important aspects of the rules and regulations based on the present University Regulations are reproduced here for strict compliance. These are subject to changes effected by the Institution from time to time.

#### 1. Punctuality and Attendance

Attendance is the physical presence of the student in the class. It is a well-observed fact that the students who score good grades are those who attend classes regularly. Therefore, the students must strive to attend all the classes without fail.

- A student must maintain an attendance record of at least 75% in individual courses. Without the minimum attendance of 75%, in any course, students become ineligible to write the end semester examination in that course.
- The students must strive to attend all the classes without fail. However, the minimum attendance requirement of 75% allows a student the facility to use the balance 25% to account for illnesses, permitted assignments such as job interviews, inter-university sports meets, inter-collegiate/inter-university competitions, accidents, unforeseen emergencies etc. An attendance of 75% in a course is considered to be the minimum required for a student to get just enough input on the course syllabus through classroom contact hours to make him/her eligible to appear in the end semester examination for that course.

- Students should be punctual for lecture and practical classes and submit assignments, records, homework etc. in time.
- Attendance in tests and model examinations is compulsory and leave of absence will be granted only in rare cases (for pressing/valid reasons, such as admission in hospital etc.)
- Staff members will take attendance for each period at the commencement of the class. Attendance once recorded will not be corrected later to include those students who report late.
- Students should equip themselves with approved drawing materials, instrument boxes, record notebooks and standard notebooks as and when necessary.

#### 2. Leave Rules

- It is compulsory that a leave letter in an approved format should be submitted for every day/period of absence. Repeatedly failing to submit leave letter could result in suspension from classes for a period of time.
- Leave letters should be signed/counter signed by parents/guardians/ Hostel Warden. Medical leave letters should be accompanied by medical certificate for availing leave. Prior permission must be obtained for availing leave. A fitness and medical certificate should be submitted while rejoining the classes.
- Leave on Medical ground will be accepted only for genuine reasons.
   HoDs should use their discretion in treating such requests. Once a medical leave application is rejected by the Hod, it will be treated as ordinary leave and will be covered by the previous clause.
- Leave on medical grounds will not be normally permitted during class tests and model tests, unless the students are admitted in the hospital or for similar reasons.

It is important that all students are present on the enrollement day as well as on the last working day. Absence will be permitted only for unavoidable reasons. Suitable fine will be levied for absence on the course enrollment day and the last working day of the semester.

#### 3. Ragging

Ragging in any form is strictly forbidden and severe action will be taken against those who indulge in such activities as per the Tamil Nadu Prohibition of Ragging Act No.7 of 1997.

#### 4. Discipline

- Every student is required to maintain discipline and decorum both inside and outside the University campus and not to indulge in any activity that will bring down the prestige of the University.
- Any act of indiscipline of a student is first to be considered by the Discipline and Welfare Committee of the Department/School for necessary action. If the issue demands more serious consideration, the act of indiscipline will be reported to the Director (Engg. & Tech.), and he will refer it to the Discipline and Welfare Committee of the University, constituted by the Vice Chancellor.
- The Committee will enquire into the charges and recommend suitable action if the charges are substantiated. The Director (Engg. & Tech.) will take appropriate action on the recommendation of the Discipline and Welfare Committee.
- Director (Engg. & Tech.) may suspend a student pending inquiry depending upon the prima facie evidence.
- Appeal: The student may appeal to the Vice Chancellor whose decision will be final and binding.

#### 5. Dress Code

Students are required to wear their identity cards (in an easily noticeable way) when they are in the Faculty of Engineering and Technology campus and also when they travel using the Faculty of Engineering and Technology transport. Not wearing the identity card will be considered as an act of indiscipline.

#### **Laboratory Dress code**

No loose garments are permitted in the workshop/laboratories. Gentlemen and Lady Students have to wear leather shoes in the workshops. In the workshops, the uniform for Lady Student is grey overcoat and for Gentleman student it is grey trousers and grey shirts. In Physics and Chemistry laboratories all students have to wear white overcoats.

On play-fields, the standard attire is shorts and vests or jerseys. Footwear used on the field should be securely strapped at the heel. In case of violation of the dress code the student concerned will be asked to leave the academic session.

Visiting students are also expected to observe the dress code. All students will wear presentable dress which is neat, clean and pressed.

Students are strictly instructed to adhere to the following dress code while attending the college for Lectures/Practicals/Library/Laboratories and formal functions of the Departments/Institution.

Boys	Girls
Trousers and Collared Shirts/	Formal Wear: Chudidhar,
T-Shirts	Salwarkameez, Sari, Trousers and
	Collared Shirts or T-Shirts
Shoes and socks	Formal Footwear
Neatly trimmed hair	Hair beyond shoulder length to be
	tied up

Prohibited for Boys	Prohibited for Girls
Tight fitting jeans, low waist	Tight fitting jeans and leggings,
trousers, trousers with too many	low waist trousers skirts/shorts and
(multiple) pockets, shorts and	Folded pants
folded pants	
Short shirts , T-shirts with round	Short tops, Sleeveless tops, round
collars	collared T-Shirts and Deep-neck
	tops.
Clothes depicting illegal drugs,	Clothes depicting illegal drugs,
alcohol, profane language, racial	alcohol, profane language, racial
comments etc.	comments etc.
Chappals, pony tails, ear Rings	Loose hair

#### 6. Cell Phones

Students are not allowed to use cell phones in the campus.

#### 7. Overall Progress

- Students should maintain good academic progress on a continuous basis.
- Students should maintain satisfactory progress on all fronts.
- Corrective actions proposed by the Department to maintain academic excellence should be strictly adhered to by the students.
- Unsatisfactory performance will also make the students ineligible to appear for University Examinations.

#### 8. History Cards/Certificates

 All the students are expected to fill the students' personal and performance record which will be supplied to them after they join the Faculty of Engineering and Technology. These cards will form a record of their progress and achievements throughout their stay in the Faculty of Engineering and Technology. The original certificates submitted by students at the time of admission to the Faculty of Engineering and Technology will be returned within a year. They will be returned on production of a clearance certificate indicating that the student has no dues to the Faculty of Engineering and Technology. The coursecompletion/conduct/extra-curricular/ certificates will also be issued when the students leave the Faculty of Engineering and Technology.

#### 9. Hostelers

- Students admitted to the University hostel shall abide by the rules and regulations of the hostel as existing at the time of admission and as amended from time to time.
- A student dismissed from the Institute shall automatically cease to be a member of the Hostel.

Apart from the rules and regulations prescribed above, following exhortations are made to the students aimed at their well being:

- Chennai and nearby areas have long beaches. Students are firmly advised not to take bath in the seawaters as unpredictability of killer currents and monster waves may lead to untowards of tragic accidents.
- The students are advised to be extremely cautious while crossing the busy National Highway adjacent to the campus. Students are warned not to walk across or along the railway tracks in front of the campus or anywhere else. Carelessness on the part of students has led to many unfortunate fatal accidents.
- Students are strictly forbidden to smoke/consume alcoholic drinks/take drugs inside the campus or for that matter anywhere else - the habits of which invariably wreck irreparable damage to the career of the students.

Any amendment issued by the University will be binding on the concerned students. Students are expected to know the mode of internal assessment from their respective academic regulations.

#### **GOVERNMENT ORDER ON RAGGING**

**IMPORTANT NOTE:** You must be aware of the serious dimensions that the ragging activities in colleges have risen to and the resultant menace and detrimental social consequences of such activities. We at SRM University are fully cognizant of the problem and are determined to enlist the cooperation of the parents of the students to tackle the menace. We are consequently addressing this amply to the students of the University and their parents.

The Tamil Nadu Government has passed an act, ACT No.7 of 1997 in the Legislative Assembly. A copy of the same is available in the official website www.tndte.com. The Extract of the above Act is as follows:

#### Extract of Act No. 7 of 1997

Prohibition of Ragging
 Ragging within or outside any educational institution is prohibited.

#### 2. Penalty for Ragging

Whoever directly or indirectly commits, participates in, abets or propagates "ragging" within or outside any educational institution, shall be punished with imprisonment for a term which may extend to two years and shall also be liable to a fine which may extend to ten thousand rupees.

#### 3. Dismissal of Student

Any student convicted on an offence under this section shall also be dismissed from the educational institution and such student shall not be admitted in any other educational institution.

#### 4. Suspension of student

Without prejudice to the foregoing provisions, whenever any student complains of ragging to the Head of an educational institution or to any other person responsible for management of the educational institution he/she shall inquire into the same immediately and if found true shall suspend the student, who has committed the offence, from the educational institution

#### FORMAT OF DECLARATION ON RAGGING

(To be given by the parent)

The Director/Dean
Faculty of Engineering & Technology
Kattankulathur / Ramapuram / Ramapuram – Part Vadapalani/Modinagar
SRM University

Sir,

Yours sincerely

#### **ACADEMIC SCHEDULE**

#### ODD SEMESTER

		UG		P	G
	Freshers	II and III B.Tech.	IV B.Tech.	Freshers	Others
Enrollment Day	NA	29.06.2015	22.06.2015	NA	22.06.2015
Commencement of Classes ODD Semester	15.07.2015 (KTR) 17.7.2015 (RMP) 20.7.2015 (VDP) 22.7.2015 (MDN)	30.06.2015	23.06.2015	29.07.2015 (All Campus)	23.06.2015
Commencement of Cycle test – I	17.08.2015	27.07	7.2015	21.09.2015	17.08.2015
Commencement of Cycle test – II	21.09.2015	24.08	3.2015	NA	NA
Commencement of Model Practical Examinations	26.10.2015	05.10	05.10.2015		NA
Commencement of Model Exam	02.11.2015	12.10	0.2015	12.11.2015	26.10.2015
Commencement of University Practical Examinations	16.11.2015	28.10	0.2015	20.11.2015	NA
Last working day	20.11.2015	06.11.2015		25.11.2015	06.11.2015
Commencement of University Theory Examinations (Tentative)	27.11.2015	13.11.2015		02.12.2015	13.11.2015
Reporting date for Faculty - EVEN semester	28.12.2015				
Enrollment day for students - EVEN semester		(	04.01.2016		

#### **EVEN SEMESTER (ALL PROGRAMMES)**

	-		
	UG	PG	
Enrollment day	04.01.2016	04.01.2016	
Commencement of Classes - EVEN semester	05.01.2016	05.01.2016	
Commencement of Cycle test – I	10.02.2016	22.02.2016	
Commencement of Cycle test – II	09.03.2016	NA	
Commencement of Model Practical Examinations	01.04.2016	01.04.2016	
Commencement of Model Exam	11.04.2016	11.04.2016	
Commencement of University Practical Examinations	22.04.2016	22.04.2016	
Last working day	29.0	04.2016	
Commencement of University Theory Examinations (Tentative)	06.05.2016		
Reporting date for Faculty – ODD Semester	20.06.2016		
Enrollment day for students – ODD Semester	27.06.2016		

NA – Not Applicable

## EVENT CALENDAR CO ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

Sl. No.	Date	Month	Department	Activity
1	1-2	June '15	Mechatronics	Workshop on "Mobile Robotics"
2	11-13	June '15	University Library	International Conference on "Innovation Driven Librariship (ICIDL2015)"
3	7-8	July '15	English and Foreign Languages	Faculty Development Programme on "Active Class Room"
4	7-9	July '15	Biomedical	Faculty Development Programme on "Boimedical Engineering"
5	13-14	July '15	ECE	A Two Day Workshop on "Reconfigurable Communication System Design Using NI Platforms"
6	24-25	July '15	Biotechnology	Technical Symposium - RARIORA-2015
7	6-7	August '15	EIE	Workshop on "Practical Training in PLC & SCADA Automation Techniques"
8	6-7	August '15	Software	Software Engineering Practices for Distributed Computing with Hands on Training
9	14	August '15	Mechatronics	National workshop on "Robotics and Automation"
10	24-25	August '15	ICE	Hands on Training on "MEMS Softwares"
11	1-2	September '15	Mechatronics	Workshop on "Software Tools for Machine Vision"
12	4-6	September '15	Architecture	Zonal NASA Convention on "Achieving Sustainability in the Built Environment"

Sl. No.	Date	Month	Department	Activity
13	5	September '15	University	Teachers' Day
14	7-9	September '15	IT	Workshop on "Advanced Android Development"
15	9-10	September '15	ICE	Workshop on "MyRIO and MY DAQ"
16	9-12	September '15	Engineering and Technology	Aaruush'15 - National Level Technical Festival
17	10-11	September '15	English and Foreign Languages	Student Programme- Literature Festival
18	10-11	September '15	EIE	Workshop on "Electronic Circuit Design & PCB Design"
19	10-11	September '15	ECE	Workshop on "Next Generation Networks-4G and Beyond"
20	14	September '15	Maths	Student Symposium on "IMF – 2015"
21	23-25	September '15	Biomedical	Bioyantra2015 - National Level Technical Event
22	1	October '15	English and Foreign Languages	Workshop on "Creative Writing"
23	8-9	October '15	EEE	STTP on "Digital Signal Processing and its Application in Power Engineering"
24	10	October '15	EIE	Workshop on "Digital Image Processing"
25	12	October '15	Career Development Centre	Juncture (A Career Harvest & Higher Education Mela)
26	29-31	October '15	Biotechnology	National Workshop on "Molecular Cytogenetics"
27	1-2	November '15	Mechatronics	Workshop on "Simulation Tools for Non-Mobile Robotics"
28	9-10	November '15	Mechatronics	National Workshop on "Model Based System Design"

Sl. No.	Date	Month	Department	Activity
29	11	November '15	Bioinformatics	iBio'15 - Bioinformatics Awareness Programme for School Students
30	1	December '15	Mechatronics	Faculty Development Programme on "Machine Vision"
31	5-6	December '15	Biotechnology	Second World Noni Congress
32	9-11	December '15	Civil	International Groundwater Conference on "IGWC-2015"
33	20-21	December '15	ICE	International Conference on "Emerging Trends in Engineering"
34	21-23	December '15	Biotechnology	Workshop on "Advanced Instrumentation Techniques for Biologists"
35	26-31	December '15	Physics and Nanotechnology	DST-INSPIRE CAMP 2015
36	4-6	January '16	Maths	National Conference on "Mathematical Techniques and its Applications (NCMTA-2016)"
37	7-8	January '16	ECE	Hands on "Training on PCB Design and Fabrication"
38	28-29	January '16	EIE	Workshop on "Real Time Applications on Embedded System"
39	28-29	January '16	Bioinformatics	BLAST'16 - Bioinformatics Learning Approaches for School Teachers
40	1-3	February '16	Chemistry	National Workshop on "POGIL - Process Oriented Guided Inquiry Learning"
41	1-3	February '16	Bioinformatics	National Conference on "Computational Biology"
42	3-7	February '16	CA&SM	MILAN'15 - National Level Cultural Festival

Sl. No.	Date	Month	Department	Activity
43	8-9	February '16	Biomedical	National Conference on "Biomedical Engineering"
44	8-9	February '16	Mechatronics	Workshop on "Mechanical Modeling and Analysis Software Participants"
45	12-13	February '16	EIE	National Conference on "Emerging Innovations in Electronic Instrumentation & Automation (EIEIA'16)"
46	11-12	February '16	Civil	National Conference on "Impact of Modern Materials, Machineries and Methodologies in Construction Industry"
47	11-12	February '16	Software	National Workshop on "Machine Learning" with Hands on Training in "R-Programming & Weka Tool"
48	15	February '16	Maths	Students Symposium on "EMF – 2016"
49	18-19	February '16	Food Process	National Conference on "Emerging Trends in Food Processing and Quality Assurance"
50	18-19	February '16	EEE	Workshop on "Smart Grid and its Analysis"
51	25-26	February '16	ECE	Indian Conference on "Antenna Design and Applications (ICADA2016)"
52	29	February '16	Directorate of Research	Research Day
53	4	March '16	Civil	Workshop on "Tech- knowledge Transfer between Institute and Industries on Concrete and Construction"

Sl. No.	Date	Month	Department	Activity
54	4-5	March '16	Telecommunication	National Conference on "Recent Advances in Wireless Broadband Networks (RaWBAN)"
55	17-18	March '16	English and Foreign Languages	National Conference on "ELT - English Language Teaching"
56	17-19	March '16	EIE	National Level Workshop on "ORCAD-EE Designer Tool"
57	23-24	March '16	IT	National Level Conference on "Big Data Analytics"
58	7-9	April '16	EEE	International Conference on "Power Communication and Information Technology"
59	1	May '16	Mechatronics	Faculty Development Programme on "Mobile Robotics"
60	16	May '16	Mechatronics	Summer Training Programme on "NI LabVIEW Software and Hardware Tools for Mechatronics Based System Design"

# LIST OF HOLIDAYS FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2015 - 16\* (BASED ON STATE AND CENTRAL GOVERNMENT NOTIFICATIONS)

		1	
1.	Ramzan	18.07.2015	Saturday
2.	Independence Day	15.08.2015	Saturday
3.	Krishna Jayanthi	06.09.2015	Saturday
4.	Vinayakar Chathurthi	17.09.2015	Thursday
5.	Bakrid	24.09.2015	Thursday
6.	Gandhi Jayanthi &	02.10.2015	Friday
7.	Ayutha Pooja	21.10.2015	Wednesday
8.	Vijaya Dasami	22.10.2015	Thursday
9.	Muharram	23.10.2015	Friday
10	Deepavali	10.11.2015	Tuesday
11.	Meelad-un-Nabi	23.12.2015	Wednesday
12.	Christmas	25.12.2014	Friday
13.	New Year	01.01.2016	Friday
14.	Pongal	15.01.2016	Friday
15.	Thiruvalluvar Day	16.01.2016	Saturday
16.	Uzhavar Thirunal	17.01.2016	Sunday
17.	Republic Day	26.01.2016	Tuesday
18.	Good Friday	25.03.2016	Friday
19.	Telugu New Year	08.04.2016	Friday
20.	Tamil New Year	14.04.2016	Thursday
20.	Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Birthday	14.04.2010	ilidisday
21	Mahaveer Jayanthi	19.04.2016	Tuesday
22.	May Day	01.05.2016	Friday

<sup>\*</sup>Subject to revision based on Official announcements

# ACADEMIC CALENDAR JUNE 2015 – MAY 2016

If you love your work, you'll be out there every day to do it the best you possisbly can, and pretty soon every body around will catch the passion from you.

Sam Walton

#### **JUNE 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Mon		
2	Tue		
3	Wed		
4	Thu		
5	Fri		
6	Sat	Holiday	
7	Sun	Holiday	
8	Mon		
9	Tue		
10	Wed		
11	Thu		
12	Fri		
13	Sat	Holiday	
14	Sun	Holiday	
15	Mon		

Pray as though everything depended on God. Work as though everything depended on you. -Saint Augustine

#### **JUNE 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Tue		
17	Wed		
18	Thu		
19	Fri		
20	Sat	Holiday	
21	Sun	Holiday	
22	Mon	Enrollment Day UG (IV) & PG (II)	
23	Tue	Commencement of Classes ODD Semester UG (IV) & PG (II)	
24	Wed		
25	Thu		
26	Fri		
27	Sat	Holiday	
28	Sun	Holiday	
29	Mon	Enrollment Day ODD Semester (UG II,III)	1
30	Tue	Commencement of Classes ODD Semester UG (II,III)	2

Faith gives you an inner strength and a sense of balance and perspective in life.
-Gregory Peck

#### **JULY 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Wed		3
2	Thu		4
3	Fri		5
4	Sat	Holiday	
5	Sun	Holiday	
6	Mon		6
7	Tue		7
8	Wed		8
9	Thu		9
10	Fri		10
11	Sat	Holiday	
12	Sun	Holiday	
13	Mon		11
14	Tue		12
15	Wed	Commencement of Classes ODD Semester UG (I) - KTR	13

Cast all your anxiety on him because He cares for you.

-Bible

# **JULY 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Thu		14
17	Fri	Commencement of Classes ODD Semester UG (I) - RMP	15
18	Sat	Holiday - RAMZAN	
19	Sun	Holiday	
20	Mon	Commencement of Classes ODD Semester UG (I) - VDP	16
21	Tue		17
22	Wed	Commencement of Classes ODD Semester UG (I) - MDN	18
23	Thu		19
24	Fri		20
25	Sat	Holiday	
26	Sun	Holiday	
27	Mon	Commencement of Cycle Test – I UG (II, III, IV)	21
28	Tue		22
29	Wed	Commencement of Classes ODD Semester PG (I)	23
30	Thu		24
31	Fri		25

Passion is one great force that unleashes creativity, because if you're passionate about something, then you're more willing to take risks.

-Yo-Yo Ma

## **AUGUST 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Sat	Holiday	
2	Sun	Holiday	
3	Mon		26
4	Tue		27
5	Wed		28
6	Thu		29
7	Fri		30
8	Sat	Holiday	
9	Sun	Holiday	
10	Mon		31
11	Tue		32
12	Wed		33
13	Thu		34
14	Fri		35
15	Sat	Holiday - INDEPENDENCE DAY	

God, our Creator, has stored within our minds and personalities, great potential strength and ability. Prayer helps us tap and develop these powers.

-A. P. J. Abdul Kalam

## **AUGUST 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Sun	Holiday	
17	Mon	Commencement of Cycle Test – I UG (I), PG (II)	36
18	Tue		37
19	Wed		38
20	Thu		39
21	Fri		40
22	Sat	Holiday	
23	Sun	Holiday	
24	Mon	Commencement of Cycle Test – II UG (II, III, IV) FOUNDER'S BIRTHDAY	41
25	Tue		42
26	Wed		43
27	Thu		44
28	Fri		45
29	Sat	Holiday	
30	Sun	Holiday	
31	Mon		46

Trust in the LORD with all your heart and lean not on your own understanding; in all your ways acknowledge him, and he will make your paths straight. -Bible

# **SEPTEMBER 2015**

Date	Day	No	ote	Working days
1	Tue			47
2	Wed			48
3	Thu			49
4	Fri			50
5	Sat	Holiday - <b>KRISHNA</b> . <b>TEACHERS' DAY</b>	JAYANTHI	
6	Sun	Holiday		
7	Mon			51
8	Tue			52
9	Wed			53
10	Thu		AADUGU 45	54
11	Fri		AARUSH - 15	55
12	Sat	Holiday		
13	Sun	Holiday		
14	Mon			56
15	Tue			57

Be faithful in small things because it is in them that your strength lies. -Mother Teresa

# **SEPTEMBER 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Wed		58
17	Thu	Holiday - VINAYAKAR CHATHURTHI	
18	Fri		59
19	Sat	Holiday	
20	Sun	Holiday	
21	Mon	Commencement of Cycle Test – II UG (I) Commencement of Cycle Test – I PG (I)	60
22	Tue		61
23	Wed		62
24	Thu	Holiday - BAKRID	
25	Fri		63
26	Sat	Holiday	
27	Sun	Holiday	
28	Mon		64
29	Tue		65
30	Wed		66

Faith is taking the first step even when you don't see the whole staircase.

-Martin Luther King, Jr.

# **OCTOBER 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Thu		67
2	Fri	Holiday - GANDHI JAYANTHI	
3	Sat	Holiday	
4	Sun	Holiday	
5	Mon	Commencement of Model Practical Examinations UG (II, III, IV)	68
6	Tue		69
7	Wed		70
8	Thu		71
9	Fri		72
10	Sat	Holiday	
11	Sun	Holiday	
12	Mon	Commencement of Model Examinations UG (II, III, IV)	73
13	Tue		74
14	Wed		75
15	Thu		76

Passion is what gets you through the hardest times that might otherwise make strong men weak, or make you give up.

-Neil deGrasse Tyson

## **OCTOBER 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Fri		77
17	Sat	Holiday	
18	Sun	Holiday	
19	Mon		78
20	Tue		79
21	Wed	Holiday - AYUTHA POOJA	
22	Thu	Holiday - VIJAYA DASAMI	
23	Fri	Holiday - MUHARRAM	
24	Sat	Holiday	
25	Sun	Holiday	
26	Mon	Commencement of Model Practical Examinations UG (I) Commencement of Model Examinations PG (II)	80
27	Tue		81
28	Wed	Commencement of University Practical Examinations UG (II, III & IV)	82
29	Thu		83
30	Fri		84
31	Sat	Holiday	

Get rid of all bitterness, rage, anger, harsh words, and slander, as well as all types of evil behavior. Instead, be kind to each other, tenderhearted, forgiving one another, just as God has forgiven you

- Bible

# **NOVEMBER 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Sun	Holiday	
2	Mon	Commencement of Model Practical Examinations PG (I) Commencement of Model Examinations UG (I)	85
3	Tue		86
4	Wed		87
5	Thu		88
6	Fri	Last Working Day PG (II), UG (II,III, IV)	89
7	Sat	Holiday	
8	Sun	Holiday	
9	Mon		90
10	Tue	Holiday - <b>DEEPAVALI</b>	
11	Wed		91
12	Thu	Commencement of Model Examinations PG (I)	92
13	Fri	Commencement of University Theory Examinations (Tentative) UG (II, III IV), PG (II)	93
14	Sat	Holiday	
15	Sun	Holiday	

Positive feelings come from being honest about yourself and accepting your personality, and physical characteristics.

-Willard Scott

# **NOVEMBER 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Mon	Commencement of University Practical Examinations UG (I)	94
17	Tue		95
18	Wed		96
19	Thu		97
20	Fri	Commencement of University Practical Examinations PG (I) Last Working Day UG (I)	98
21	Sat	Holiday	
22	Sun	Holiday	
23	Mon		99
24	Tue		100
25	Wed	Last Working Day PG (I)	101
26	Thu		
27	Fri	Commencement of University Theory Examinations (Tentative) UG (I)	
28	Sat	Holiday	
29	Sun	Holiday	
30	Mon		

You cannot have a positive life and a negative mind.

-Joyce Meyer

# **DECEMBER 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Tue		
2	Wed	Commencement of University Theory Examinations (Tentative) PG (I)	
3	Thu		
4	Fri		
5	Sat	Holiday	
6	Sun	Holiday	
7	Mon		
8	Tue		
9	Wed		
10	Thu		
11	Fri		
12	Sat	Holiday	
13	Sun	Holiday	
14	Mon		
15	Tue		

Your smile will give you a positive countenance that will make people feel comfortable around you.

-Les Brown

# **DECEMBER 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Wed		
17	Thu		
18	Fri		
19	Sat	Holiday	
20	Sun	Holiday	
21	Mon		
22	Tue		
23	Wed	Holiday - MEELAD-UN-NABI	
24	Thu		
25	Fri	Holiday - CHRISTMAS	
26	Sat	Holiday	
27	Sun	Holiday	
28	Mon	Reporting Day for Faculty - EVEN Semester (UG & PG)	
29	Tue		
30	Wed		
31	Thu		

If you're not making mistakes, then you're not doing anything. I'm positive that a doer makes mistakes.

-John Wooden

# **JANUARY 2016**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Fri	Holiday - NEW YEAR	
2	Sat	Holiday	
3	Sun	Holiday	
4	Mon	Enrollment Day (UG & PG) - EVEN Semester	1
5	Tue	Commencement of Classes (UG & PG) - EVEN Semester	2
6	Wed		3
7	Thu		4
8	Fri		5
9	Sat	Holiday	
10	Sun	Holiday	
11	Mon		6
12	Tue		7
13	Wed		8
14	Thu		9
15	Fri	Holiday - <b>PONGAL</b>	

Fix your thoughts on what is true, and honorable, and right, and pure, and lovely, and admirable.

-Bible

# **JANUARY 2016**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Sat	Holiday - THIRUVALLUVAR DAY	
17	Sun	Holiday - UZHAVAR THIRUNAL	
18	Mon		10
19	Tue		11
20	Wed		12
21	Thu		13
22	Fri		14
23	Sat	Holiday	
24	Sun	Holiday	
25	Mon		15
26	Tue	Holiday - REPUBLIC DAY	
27	Wed		16
28	Thu		17
29	Fri		18
30	Sat	Holiday	
31	Sun	Holiday	

A strong, positive self-image is the best possible preparation for success. **-Joyce Brothers** 

# **FEBRUARY 2016**

Date	Day	No	Note	
1	Mon			19
2	Tue			20
3	Wed			21
4	Thu			22
5	Fri		MILAN -16	23
6	Sat	Holiday		
7	Sun	Holiday		
8	Mon			24
9	Tue			25
10	Wed	Commencement of Cycle Test - UG (I)		26
11	Thu			27
12	Fri			28
13	Sat	Holiday		
14	Sun	Holiday		
15	Mon			29

Start by doing what's necessary; then do what's possible; and suddenly you are doing the impossible. -Francis of Assisi

# **FEBRUARY 2016**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Tue		30
17	Wed		31
18	Thu		32
19	Fri		33
20	Sat	Holiday	
21	Sun	Holiday	
22	Mon	Commencement of Cycle Test - I (PG)	34
23	Tue		35
24	Wed		36
25	Thu		37
26	Fri		38
27	Sat	Holiday	
28	Sun	Holiday	
29	Mon	RESEARCH DAY	39

The Lord is good, a refuge in times of trouble. He cares for those who trust in him - **Bible** 

# **MARCH 2016**

Date	Day	Note	51Working days
1	Tue		40
2	Wed		41
3	Thu		42
4	Fri		43
5	Sat	Holiday	
6	Sun	Holiday	
7	Mon		44
8	Tue		45
9	Wed	Commencement of Cycle Test - II (UG)	46
10	Thu		47
11	Fri		48
12	Sat	Holiday	
13	Sun	Holiday	
14	Mon		49
15	Tue		50

I can't change the direction of the wind, but I can adjust my sails to always reach my destination.

-Jimmy Dean

# **MARCH 2016**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Wed		51
17	Thu		52
18	Fri		53
19	Sat	Holiday	
20	Sun	Holiday	
21	Mon		54
22	Tue		55
23	Wed		56
24	Thu		57
25	Fri	Holiday - GOOD FRIDAY	
26	Sat	Holiday	
27	Sun	Holiday	
28	Mon		58
29	Tue		59
30	Wed		60
31	Thu		61

Change your thoughts and you change your world. -Norman Vincent Peale

# **APRIL 2016**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Fri	Commencement of Model Practical Examinations (UG & PG)	62
2	Sat	Holiday	
3	Sun	Holiday	
4	Mon		63
5	Tue		64
6	Wed		65
7	Thu		66
8	Fri	Holiday - <b>UGADI</b>	
9	Sat	Holiday	
10	Sun	Holiday	
11	Mon	Commencement of Model Examinations (UG & PG)	67
12	Tue		68
13	Wed		69
14	Thu	Holiday - TAMIL NEW YEAR & DR. B. R. AMBEDKAR BIRTHDAY	
15	Fri		70

Believe you can and you're halfway there.

-Theodore Roosevelt

# **APRIL 2016**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Sat	Holiday	
17	Sun	Holiday	
18	Mon		71
19	Tue	Holiday - MAHAVEER JAYANTHI	
20	Wed		72
21	Thu		73
22	Fri	Commencement of University Practical Examinations (UG & PG)	74
23	Sat	Holiday	
24	Sun	Holiday	
25	Mon		75
26	Tue		76
27	Wed		77
28	Thu		78
29	Fri	Last Working Day (UG & PG)	79
30	Sat	Holiday	

For I know the plans I have for you," declares the God, "plans to prosper you and not to harm you, plans to give you hope and a future - **Bible** 

# **MAY 2016**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Sun	Holiday - MAY DAY	
2	Mon		
3	Tue		
4	Wed		
5	Thu		
6	Fri	Commencement of University Theory Examinations (Tentative) (UG & PG)	
7	Sat	Holiday	
8	Sun	Holiday	
9	Mon		
10	Tue		
11	Wed		
12	Thu		
13	Fri		
14	Sat	Holiday	
15	Sun	Holiday	

# **MAY 2015**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Mon		
17	Tue		
18	Wed		
19	Thu		
20	Fri		
21	Sat	Holiday	
22	Sun	Holiday	
23	Mon		
24	Tue		
25	Wed		
26	Thu		
27	Fri		
28	Sat	Holiday	
29	Sun	Holiday	
30	Mon		
31	Tue		

# **JUNE 2016**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
1	Wed		
2	Thu		
3	Fri		
4	Sat	Holiday	
5	Sun	Holiday	
6	Mon		
7	Tue		
8	Wed		
9	Thu		
10	Fri		
11	Sat	Holiday	
12	Sun	Holiday	
13	Mon		
14	Tue		
15	Wed		

Success consists of going from failure to failure without loss of enthusiasm.
- Winston Churchill

# **JUNE 2016**

Date	Day	Note	Working days
16	Thu		
17	Fri		
18	Sat	Holiday	
19	Sun	Holiday	
20	Mon	Reporting Day for Faculty – ODD Semester (UG & PG)	
21	Tue		
22	Wed		
23	Thu		
24	Fri		
25	Sat	Holiday	
26	Sun	Holiday	
27	Mon	Enrollment Day for Students – ODD Semester (UG &PG)	
28	Tue		
29	Wed		
30	Thu		

Believe in yourself! Have faith in your abilities! Without a humble but reasonable confidence in your own powers you cannot be successful or happy.

-Norman Vincent Peale

# FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY KATTANKULATHUR CAMPUS

**Dr. C. Muthamizhchelvan** M.Tech., Ph.D. Director

# **FACULTY MEMBERS**

#### **AEROSPACE ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. R. Vasudevan	Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. L. R. Ganapathy Subramanian	Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Dr. G. Subramanian	Ph.D.	Visiting Prof.
4.	Mr. V. Krishnamurthy	M.S., M.B.A.	Project Officer
5.	Mr. R. Dorairaj	B.Tech., M.Sc.	Visiting Faculty
6.	Mr. G. Saravanan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
7.	Mr. A. Muthu	M.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
8.	Mr. T. Selvakumaran	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
9.	Mr. G. Mahendra Perumal	M.S.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. S. Chandra Sekhar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. Abdur Rasheed	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. S. Rajkumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. R. Mohamed Arif	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. Umar Rizwan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. N. Bharat	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. S. Senthil Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. K. Allwyn	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. M. Vignesh Kumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. Vinayak Malhotra	M.S.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mr. A. Vinoth Kumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. K. lynthezhuthon	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. K. B. Ravichandrakumar	M.Sc. Mech. Engg.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

#### **AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. M. Leenus Jesu Martin	Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. B. Nagalingam	Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Dr. V. Edwin Geo	Ph.D.	Asso. Professor
4.	Mr. S. Siluvaimuthu	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst.Prof. (S.G)
5.	Mr. G. Jesu Rajendran	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst.Prof. (S.G)
6.	Mr. C. Prabhu	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst.Prof. (S.G)
7.	Mr. T. Prakash	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. D. Jesu Godwin	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

9.	Mr. E. Joshua Paul	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. P. Baskara Sethupathi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. S. Thiyagarajan	M.S., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. S. Palanisamy	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. S. Devanand	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. S. Madhan Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. D. Boopathi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. P. Parthiban	M.S.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. S. Senthilkumar	M.S.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. M. Srinivasagan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. N. Ganesh Kumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mr. R. Karthik	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. A. Jegan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. M. Palani Vendhan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Mr. M. Deepak	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mr. S. Yokeshwaran	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mr. S. Kiran	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mr. S. Logeshwaran	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mr. Ankit Sonthalia	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Dr. S. Rajadurai	Ph.D.	Hon. Visit. Prof.

## **ARCHITECTURE & INTERIOR DESIGN**

1.	Prof. M. Thirumeni	M.Arch., (Ph.D.)	Head
2.	Mr. P. Karunakaran	M.Arch., AllA, PG.Dip	Professor
3.	Mr. T. R. Kamalakannan	B.Arch., M.Arch.	Professor
4.	Dr. A. Ramachandraiah	M.S, Ph.D.	Visiting Prof.
5.	Mr. Viapuri Thangavelu	B.Arch.	Prof. (Design Chair)
6.	Mrs. K. Roshanara	B.Arch, M.Arch.	Visiting Prof.
7.	Mr. C. T. Lakshmanan	B.Arch., MCP (Ph.D.)	Asso. Professor
8.	Ms. K. Geetha	B.Arch., M.Arch. (Ph.D.)	Asso. Professor
9.	Ms. C. Pradeepa	M.Arch., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
10.	Mr. S. Sundaramohan	B.Arch., M.Des.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
11.	Ms. K. Swetha	B.Arch., M.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Ms. N. Susetha	M.Sc., M.Phil., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. Suresh Navaneetha Kumar	B.Arch., M.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Ms. K. Ramya	B.Arch., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Ms. Deepanwita Ray	B.Arch., M.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. A. Karthick	B.Arch., MUD	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Ms. Uthra Vasudevan	B.Arch., M.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. N. Ramesh	B.Arch., (M.Arch.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.			

20.	Mr. G. Vidya Sagar Reddy	B.Arch., (M.Arch.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mrs. K. J. Kiruthika Selvi	B.Arch., (M.Arch.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. V. Srinath	B.Arch., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Mr. E. Sujith Kumar	B.Arch., M.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mrs. R. Shalini Kumari	B.Arch., (M.Arch.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mrs. S. Sangeetha	B.Arch., (M.Arch.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mrs. A. R. Narayani	B.Arch., (M.Arch.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mrs. S. Porkalai	B.Arch.	Teaching Asst.
28.	Mr. S. Thangabaskar	B.Arch., M.Arch.	Visiting Faculty
29.	Mr. P. Purnachandar	B.Arch., M.Arch.	Visiting Faculty
30.	Mrs. Pallavi Limaye	B.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Ms. V. Anusha	B.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Mr. M. Baskar	BFA (Painting)	Art Teacher
33.	Mr. S. N. Theerthamalai	BFA., M.A. (JMC) (Painting)	Art Teacher
BIOIN	FORMATICS		
1.	Dr. Waheeta Hopper	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. L. M. Saleena	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asso. Professor
3.	Dr. S. Shobana	M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA, PGDBI, Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Mrs. S. Vijayasri	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mrs. J. B. Sheema	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mrs. Priya Swaminathan	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. T. Anand	M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDBI, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. P. Rathi Suganya	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. P. P. Karthikeyan	M.Sc., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Dr. S. K. M. Habeeb	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Dr. M. Thirumurthy Madhavan	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Dr. K. Ganesan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
BIOM	EDICAL ENGINEERING		
1.	Dr. M. Anburajan	Ph.D., FIMSA	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. A. K. Jayanthy	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Mrs. S. P. Angeline Kirubha	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Dr. U. Snekhalatha	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Mrs. T. Jayanthi	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
6.	Mr. D. Ashok Kumar	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
7.	Mr. S. Sivanandam	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
8.	Mrs. Varshini Karthik	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. D. Kathirvelu	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mrs. A. Bhargavi Haripriya	B.E., M.S., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mrs. T. Rajalakshmi	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

12.	Ms. G. Anitha	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Ms. P. Vinupritha	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. S. Gnanavel	M.Sc., M.Tech. (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. V. Karthik Raj	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. P. Muthu	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Ms. P. Lakshmi Prabha	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Ms. Oinam Robita Chanu	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mrs. P. Manickavallini	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
ВІОТЕ	ECHNOLOGY		
1.	Dr. M. Vairamani	M.Sc., Ph.D., F.A.Sc.	Dean/SBE
2.	Dr. S. Thyagarajan	B.V.Sc., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
3.	Dr. N. Selvamurugan	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Professor
4.	Dr. E. Berla Thangam	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Professor
5.	Dr. R. A. Nazeer	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Professor
6.	Dr. M. Pandima Devi	B.Tech., M.S., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
7.	Dr. S. Subhashini Sr.	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
8.	Dr. S. Winkins Santhosh	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
9.	Dr. S. Barathi	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
10.	Dr. W. Richard Thilagaraj	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
11.	Dr. S. Rupachandra	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
12.	Mr. M. Venkatesh Prabhu	M.Tech., DIS, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
13.	Dr. P. Velusamy	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
14.	Mr. Y. Ravichandran	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst.Prof. (Sr.G)
15.	Dr. R. Muthukumar	M.Sc., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
16.	Dr. R. Jai Ganesh	M.Sc., M.Tech., Ph. D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
17.	Dr. D. V. L. Sarada	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
18.	Ms. S. Meenakumari	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Ms. K. T. Ramyadevi	M.Sc., M.Phil., DMLT., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Ms. P. Radha	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Dr. K. Venkatesan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Ms. T. R. Sivashankari	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Ms. T. Anju	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)

M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)

M.Sc., M.Tech., Ph.D.

M.Sc., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)

M.Sc., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)

B.Pharm., M.S., (Ph.D.)

M.Sc., Ph.D., PGDIM

M.Tech., (Ph.D.)

M.Tech., (Ph.D.)

24. Ms. J. Lavanya

25. Ms. S. Subhashini Jr

26. Ms. G. Dhanavathy

27. Dr. Jayabrata Das

30. Dr. S. Sujatha

32. Mr. S. Karthik

31. Ms. Amala Reddy

28. Mr. M. K. Jaganathan

29. Ms. R. Vasantharekha

Asst. Prof. (O.G)

33.	Dr. R. Pachaiappan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Dr. S. Nageswaran	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35.	Dr. K. Ramani	M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
36.	Mr. B. S. Darshan	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
37.	Ms. K. Anulakshmi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
38.	Dr. V. Vinoth kumar	M.Tech., Ph. D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
39.	Dr. M. Gobi	M. Sc., Ph. D.	Research Assoc.
CHEM	IICAL ENGINEERING		
1.	Dr. M. P. Rajesh	M.Sc., (Chem.Tech), Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. B. Karunanithi	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Mr. M. Magesh Kumar	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Mr. K. Anbalagan	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Mr. K. Selvam	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
6.	Mrs. S. Kiruthika	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
7.	Dr. K. Tamilarasan	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
8.	Dr. S. Thenesh Kumar	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
9.	Mrs. E. Poonguzhali	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mrs. S. Vishali	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mrs. P. Muthamilselvi	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. S. Balasubramanian	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mrs. K. Sofiya	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. V. Ganesh	M.E., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Ms. R. Thilakavathi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mrs. E. Kavitha	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Dr. K. Suresh	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Ms. D. Nanditha	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. L. Demudu Naidu	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Dr. S. Prabhakar	M.S., M.B.A., Ph.D.	Visiting Prof.
CIVIL	ENGINEERING		
1.	Dr. R. Annadurai	Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. M. Lakshmipathy	B.E, M.Sc.(Engg.), Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Dr. K. S. Satyanarayanan	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
4.	Prof. G. Augustine Maniraj	D = 11 = 1 (D) D \	
_	Pandian	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Professor
5.	Dr. P. T. Ravichandran	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
6.	Dr. G. Baskar	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
7.	Dr. K. Gunasekaran	A.M.I.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
8.	Dr. V. Thamilarasu	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
9.	Dr. S. Senthil Selvan	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
10.	Dr. R. Sivakumar	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asso. Prof.

11.	Dr. N. Uma Maheswari	M.E., Ph.D.	Asso. Prof.
12.	Dr. Christopher Samuel	B.sc., M.sc., Ph.D.	Asso. Prof.
13.	Dr. Padma Rekha	M.E., Ph.D.	Asso. Prof.
14.	Mr. P. Jagannathan	M.Tech.	Edu. Consultant
15.	Dr. R. Sathyanathan	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
16.	Mr. G. Vimalanandan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
17.	Mr. Shaik Niyazuddin Guntakal	B.Tech, M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
18.	Mr. Sadguna Nuli	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
19.	Mr. D. Arul Prakash	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
20.	Mr. J. S. Sudarsan	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
21.	Dr. P. R. Kannan Rajkumar	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
22.	Mr. Sachikanta Nanda	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Mr. K. Prasanna	B.E.,M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mr. S. Pradeep	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mr. L. Krishnaraj	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Ms. Mary Rebekah Sharmila	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mr. K. S. Anandh	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Mr. V. R. Prasath Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Mr. J. Rajprasad	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Mrs. Sija Arun	B.Tech., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Mr. V. Satya Ramesh Potti	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Mr. H. Thiagu	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	Ms. S. Sindhu Nachiar	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Ms. C. Sudha	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35.	Mr. S. A. Vengadesh		
	Subramaniam	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
36.	Ms. N. A. Sreemanthra Rupini	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
37.	Mr. D. Justus Reymond	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
38.	Ms. A. Revathi	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
39.	Mr. S. Prakash Chandar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
40.	Mr. G. Senthil Kumar	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
41.	Mr. Arokia Prakash	B.E., M.Sc.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
42.	Mr. S. Manivel	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
43.	Mr. M. Balasubramanian	B.Tech.,M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
44.	Mr. S. Ramesh	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
45.	Ms. S. Sivakamasundari	B.E., M.Sc., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
46.	Mr. Manikanda Prabhu @ Saravanan S	M.S., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
47.	Ms. D. Jaishree	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
48.	Mr. S. Anandh	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
49.	Mr. A. Manimaran	B.Tech., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

	Ma A Assether	D.F. M.Tard	A D ( ( ( C )
50.	Ms. A. Aarthy	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
51.	Ms. M. Indira	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
52.	Ms. Arunima Jayakumar	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
53.	Ms. J. Janani	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
54.	Ms. T. V. Preethi	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
55.	Dr. T. Magendran	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
56.	Mr. R. Rajkumar	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
57.	Ms. B. Geetha	B.E., M.S.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
58.	Dr. Aparna S Bhaskar	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
59.	Mr. A. Joshua Daniel	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
60.	Mr. N. Parthasarathi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
61.	Dr. J. Sathishkumar	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
62.	Mr. R. Ramasubramani	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
63.	Ms. S. Divya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
64.	Mr. M. Prakash	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
65.	Mr. A. Vijay	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
66.	Mrs. Durga Devagi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
67.	Mr. S. Dhanasekar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
68.	Mr. C. V. Sravan Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
69.	Mr. C. Arunkumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
70.	Ms. T. M. Jeyashree	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
71.	Mr. N. Ganapathy Ramasamy	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
72.	Mr. E. Balaji	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
73.	Ms. G. Gangha	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
74.	Ms. R. Dhanya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
75.	Ms. V. Dheepa Lakshumi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
76.	Ms. V. P. Golda Percy	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
77.	Ms. S. Srividhya	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
78.	Ms. M. Kamalanandhini	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
79.	Mr. K. C. Vinu Prakash	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
80.	Ms. B. Indhu	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
81.	Ms. V. Mirunalini	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
82.	Mrs. T. Saranya	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
83.	Ms. S. M. Jayashree	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
84.	Ms. S. Karthiga	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
85.	Ms. K. Divyakrishnan	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
86.	Ms. M. Bhuvaneshwari	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
87.	Mr. N. A. Jabez	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
88.	Mr. N. Lokeshwaran	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
89.	Ms. C. Pavithra	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
90.	Ms. V. Padma Priya	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
91.	Mr. P. Sriram	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

92.	Mr. S. Kesavan	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
93.	Ms. S. Pradeepa	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
94.	Mr. S. Abdul Rahuman	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
95.	Ms. Nagavinothini	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
96.	Mr. Ravi Shankar	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
97.	Ms. Vidhya	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
98.	Mr. V. Anand	B.E., M.Tech.	Teaching Asst.
99.	Mr. S. Srinivasa Senthil	B.E., M.Tech.	Teaching Asst.

# CENTER FOR ADVANCED CONCRETE RESEARCH

1.	Dr. N. P. Rajamane	BE., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Mr. M. Dhinesh	DCE., BE., M.Tech.	Sci. Officer
3.	Mr J. Baskara Sundararaj	DCE., BE., M.Tech.	Tech. Officer
4.	Mr. J. Allwyn Jeyadurai	M.Sc., B.Ed.	Project Officer
5.	Mr. M. Sivasakthi	M.Sc., M.Phil.	JRF
6.	Mrs. Jimy Merin Issac	B.Tech., M.Tech., JRF	JRF

## **COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. E. Poovammal	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. S. S. Sridhar	B.E., M.S., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Prof. C. Malathy	B.E., M.S., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Professor
4.	Dr. S. Prabhakaran	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
5.	Dr. D. Malathi	A.M.I.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
6.	Dr. B. Amutha	B.E., M.C.A., M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
7.	Dr. Revathy Venkataraman	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
8.	Dr. M. Pushpalatha	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
9.	Mrs. Annapoorani Panaiyappan	M.B.A., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
10.	Mrs. T. Manoranjitham	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
11.	Dr. M. Murali	M.C.A., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
12.	Dr. T. Peer Meera Labbai	M.S., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
13.	Mr. A. Jeyasekar	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
14.	Mrs. P. Visalakshi	MCA., M.Phil., M.S., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
15.	Mrs. J. D. Dorathi Jayaseeli	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
16.	Dr. R. Annie Uthra	B.E., M.S., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
17.	Mr. B. Muruganantham	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
18.	Mr. K. Senthilkumar	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
19.	Mr. A. M. J. Muthukumaran	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
20.	Mr. T. Balachander	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
21.	Mrs. K. R. Jansi	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)

22.	Mr. A. Murugan	M.C.A., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
23.	Mrs. R. Mangalagowri	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
24.	Mrs. G. Niranjana	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
25.	Mr. S. Ganesh Kumar	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
26.	Mr. T. Senthil Kumar	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
27.	Mr. M. Eliazer	M.C.A., M.Phil., M.S., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
28.	Mr. R. Jebakumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Mrs. P. Akilandeswari	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Mr. N. Praveen	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Mr. S. Selvakumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Mr. V. Deeban Chakravarthy	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	Mrs. R. Jeya	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Mrs. G. K. Sandhia	B.Tech., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35.	Mr. S. Nirmalsam	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
36.	Ms. S. Nagadevi	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
37.	Mr. S. Jagadeesan	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
38.	Mr. C. Jothi Kumar	B.Tech., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
39.	Mrs. K. Varalakshmi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
40.	Mr. M. Arul Prakash	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
41.	Mr. M. Rajasekaran	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
42.	Mrs. G. Vijayalakshmi	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
43.	Mr. S. Saminathan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
44.	Mrs. R. Vidhya	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
45.	Ms. J. V. Vidhya	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
46.	Mrs. K. Sathiyapriya	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
47.	Mr. A. Selvakumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
48.	Mr. S. Pradeep	M.Tech., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
49.	Mrs. S. Saranya	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
50.	Mrs. P. Saranya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
51.	Mrs. S. Priya	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
52.	Mr. C. Rajesh Babu	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
53.	Mrs. S. Krithika Devi	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
54.	Mr. C. Santhanakrishnan	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
55.	Mr. Sravan Yadav Eadala	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
56.	Ms. D. Vanusha	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
57.	Mrs. K. Deeba	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
58.	Mrs. G. Sivagami	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
59.	Mrs. Kanmani Sivagar	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
60.	Ms. A. Jackulin Mahariba	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
61.	Mrs. A. L. Amutha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
62.	Mrs. G. Abirami	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

63.	Mrs. J. Anitha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
64.	Ms. Vaishnavi Moorthy	M.Tech., (Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
65.	Mrs. C. Jayavarthini	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
66.	Ms. B. Ida Seraphim	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
67.	Mrs. B. Sowmiya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
68.	Mrs. D. Vathana	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
69.	Ms. A. NithyaKalyani	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
70.	Mrs. S. Girija	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
71.	Mrs. S. Poornima	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
72.	Mrs. S. Ushasukhanya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
73.	Mr. R. Subash	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
74.	Mrs. T. Y. J. Nagamalleswari	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
75.	Mrs. S. S. Saranya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
76.	Mr. M. Karthikeyan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
77.	Mrs. A. Meenapriyadarshini	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
78.	Ms. J. Jayapradha	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
79.	Mrs. J. Prathipa	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
80.	Ms. C. Sindhu	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
81.	Mr. R. Rajkumar	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
82.	Ms. M. Mrudula Meduri	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
83.	Mr. Karthick Nanmaran	B.E., M.S.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
84.	Dr. L. Kavisankar	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
85.	Ms. Anne Xavier Ignatius	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
86.	Ms. P. Mahalakshmi	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
87.	Dr. V. Nagarajan	Ph.D.	Consultant

## **ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. S. Malarvizhi	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. B. Ramachandran	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Dr. R. Kumar	B.E., M.S., Ph.D.	Professor
4.	Prof. V. Natarajan	B. Tech., M.Tech.(Ph.D.)	Professor
5.	Dr. Shanthi Prince	M.S., Ph.D.	Professor
6.	Dr. P. Aruna Priya	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
7.	Mrs. R. Manohari	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
8.	Mr. B. Viswanathan	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
9.	Mr. U. Hari	B.Tech., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
10.	Mrs. N. Saraswathi	B.E., M.S.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
11.	Dr. Diwakar R Marur	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
12.	Mrs. J. Manjula	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
13.	Dr. A. Ruhan Bevi	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
14.	Dr. J. Selvakumar	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
15.	Mrs. M. Neelaveni Ammal	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)

16.	Mrs. M. Valarmathi	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
17.	Mr. A. V. M. Manikandan	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
18.	Dr. P. Eswaran	AMIE, M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
19.	Mr. P. Vijayakumar	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
20.	Mrs. J. Subhashini	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
21.	Dr. V. Nithya	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
22.	Mrs. Sabitha Gauni	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
23.	Dr. K. Kalimuthu	B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
24.	Mrs. K. Suganthi	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
25.	Ms. T. Ramya	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
26.	Dr. M. Sangeetha	B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
27.	Mrs. V. Sarada	B.E., M.Tech, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
28.	Mrs. E. Chitra	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
29.	Mr. E. Sivakumar	B.E., M. Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
30.	Mrs. P. Radhika	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Mrs. A. Maria Jossy	B.E., M. Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Mrs. S. Kayalvizhi	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	Mrs. S. T. Aarthy	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Mrs. J. K. Kasthuri Bha	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35.	Mrs. K. Ferents Koni Jiavana	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
36.	Mrs. S. Kolangiammal	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
37.	Mrs. S. Vasanthadev Suryakala	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
38.	Mrs. V. Padmajothi	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
39.	Mrs. R. Dayana	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
40.	Mrs. P. Malarvezhi	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
41.	Mr. S. Manikandaswamy	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
42.	Mrs. K. Vadivukkarasi	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
43.	Mr. M. Aravindan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
44.	Mr. K. Ramesh	B.Sc., M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
45.	Ms. S. Krithiga	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
46.	Mr. S. Nivash	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
47.	Mr. B. Srinath	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
48.	Mrs. V. K. Daliya	B.Tech, M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
49.	Mr. A. Joshua Jafferson	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
50.	Mrs. M. K. Srilekha	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
51.	Mrs. R. Bhakkiyalakshmi	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
52.	Mr. M. Ramchandran	B.E., M.E., MBA., (HR)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
53.	Mr. A. K. Mariselvam	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
54.	Mrs. A. Vinnarasi	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
55.	Mr. S. Bashyam	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
56.	Mrs. A. Suvarnamma	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
57.	Mr. M. Mohana Sundharam	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

58.	Mrs. R. Vinolee	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
-		, , ,	, ,
59.	Mrs. T. Theresal	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
60.	Mr. S. Yuvaraj	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
61.	Mr. S. Praveen Kumar	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
62.	Mrs. G. Kalaimagal	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
63.	Mr. E. Elamaran	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
64.	Mr. B. Muthukumaran	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
65.	Mrs. P. Ponnammal	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
66.	Mrs. A. Anilet Bala	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
67.	Mr. B. Ananda Venkatesan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
68.	Mr. G. Elavel Visuvanathan	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
69.	Mr. T. Saminathan	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
70.	Mrs. S. Latha	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
71.	Mr. R. Prithiviraj	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
72.	Mr. M. Maria Dominic Savio	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)
73.	Ms. D. Vijayalakshmi	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)
74.	Mrs. C. R. Uma Kumari	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)
75.	Ms. Diana Emerald Aasha	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)
76.	Mrs. S. Hannah Pauline	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)
77.	Mrs. S. Sudarvizhi	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)
78.	Ms. A. Ramya	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)
79.	Mrs. G. Suganthi Brindha	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)
80.	Ms. S. Suhasini	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)
81.	Mr. A. Sriram	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)
82.	Ms. A. Bhavani	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O. G)

#### **ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. K. Vijayakumar	M.E., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. Subhransu Sekhar Dash	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Dr. R. Jegatheesan	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
4.	Dr. R. Ramanujam	M.E., Ph.D.	Asso. Professor
5.	Dr. A. Rathinam	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
6.	Dr. N. Chellammal	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
7.	Ms. Y. Jeyashree	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
8.	Mr. C. S. Boopathi	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
9.	Ms. D. Suchitra	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
10.	Mr. K. Mohanraj	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
11.	Ms. R. Rajarajeswari	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
12.	Ms. N. Kalaiarasi	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
13.	Ms. S. Padmini	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
14.	Mr. R. Sridhar	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
15.	Dr. D. Sattianandan	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)

	M 6 N/2 I	M = (DI D)	A . D . C (C . C)
16.	Mr. S. Vidyasagar	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
17.	Ms. S. Shanmugapriya	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
18.	Mr. C. Bharatiraja	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
19.	Ms. S. Vijayalakshmi	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
20.	Dr. J. Preetha Roselyn	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
21.	Dr. C. Subramani	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
22.	Mr. K. Saravanan	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Ms. M. Shanthapriya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Ms. P. Sivasankari	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Ms. R. Uthra	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mr. V. Kalyanasundaram	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Ms. R. Brindha	M.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Mr. R. Senthil Kumar	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Ms. C. Anuradha	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Ms. A. Anandhi Chirsty	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Ms. J. Divya Navamani	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Ms. R. C. Ilambirai	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	Ms. P. U. Poornima	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Ms. A. Lavanya	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35.	Ms. S. Geethanjali	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
36.	Dr. Arun Noyal Doss	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
37.	Mr. C. Balaji	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
38.	Mr. J. Vijay Prabhu	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
39.	Mr. A. Dominic Savio	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
40	Mr. B. Vinothkumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
41.	Mr. S. Senthil Murugan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
42.	Ms. K. Subha Sharmini	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
43.	Mr. D. Maharajan	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
44.	Ms. R. Narayanamoorthi	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
45.	Ms. P. Blessy Hepsiba	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
46.	Ms. C. Nithya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
47.	Mrs. L. Lourdu Jame	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
48.	Ms. T. M. Thamizh Thentral	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
49.	Ms. S. Usha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
50.	Ms. A. Geetha	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
51.	Mr. V. Kubendran	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
52.	Mr. M. Sadees	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
53.	Mr. G. Santhoshkumar	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
54.	Mrs. K. Sharmila Devi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
55.	Ms. C. Sujitha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
56.	Mr. D. Karthikeyan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

	M C C F	MT	A D . C (O C)
57.	Mr. S. George Fernandez	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
58.	Mr. K. Selvakumar	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
59.	Mr. R. Palanisamy	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
60.	Ms. D. Anitha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
61.	Mr. P. Kanakaraj	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
62.	Mr. D. Ravichandran	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
63.	Mr. S. Raghu	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
64.	Ms. M. Arumugaselvi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
65.	Ms. R. Ramya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
66.	Ms. A. Sahaya Ponrekha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
67.	Ms. S. Vaishali	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
68.	Ms. N. Saranya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
69.	Ms. E. Annie Grace	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
70.	Mr. T. Vigneswaran	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
71.	Ms. M. Thenarasi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
72.	Mr. Ashok Kumar Vengaveeti	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

# **ELECTRONICS AND INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. A. Vimala Juliet	Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. K. Prema	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Dr. G. Joselin Retna Kumar	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Dr. K. A. Sunitha	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Ms. K. Vibha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mrs. A. Asuntha	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mrs. X. Joan of Arc	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. P. Jekan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mrs. A. Brindha	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mrs. Mydhili Pavuluri	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mrs. P. Punitha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mrs. S. Sharanya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mrs. R. Sasikala	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mrs. K. Elavarasi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. S. Vasanthakumar	M.Tech., M.Sc.(Engg.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. Arockia Vijay Joseph	B.E., M.Sc.(Engg.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mrs. S. Indirani	M.Tech.	Teaching Assist.

# FOOD PROCESS ENGINEERING

1.	Dr. K. A. Athmaselvi	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G) & HOD (I/C)
2.	Dr. N. Manimehalai	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Dr. B. Priya	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)

4.	Dr. P. Geetha	M.Tech., M.B.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Dr. R. Preetha	Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
6.	Ms. V. Nithyalakshmi	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. M. Mahesh Kumar	B.Pharm., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Ms. S. Sasikala	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Ms. R. Padmavati	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Dr. S. Periyar Selvam	Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
GENE	TIC ENGINEERING		
1.	Dr. M. Parani	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. M. Ramya	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asso. Professor
3.	Dr. S. Kirankumar	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
4.	Dr. D. Rexarunraj	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
5.	Dr. A. Devi	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
6.	Dr. S. Iyappan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Dr. B. Usha	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Dr. N. Purushothaman	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Dr. N. S. Raja	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Dr. K. N. Rajnish	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Dr. A. Swapna Geetanjali	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Dr. J. Megala	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Dr. P. Senthilkumar	M.Sc., M.Phil., M.B.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Dr. Rashmi Mohapatra	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. Panneer Devaraju	M.V.Sc, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. P. Rathinasabapathi	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. N. Manojkumar	B.Pharm., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. N. Aruljothi	M.Sc., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mrs. S. Rekha	M.Sc.	Teaching Asso.
20.	Mrs. Jayanthi	M.Sc.	Teaching Asst.
INFO	RMATION TECHNOLOGY		
1.	Dr. G. Vadivu	B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Prof. S. Rajendran	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Professor
3.	Dr. R. Subburaj	B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Professor
4.	Dr. Harisekharan	M.Sc., M.S., Ph.D.	Professor
5.	Dr. V. Ganapathy	M.Sc., (Engg)., Ph.D.	Professor
6.	Mr. N. Arivazhagan	M.Sc., M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
7.	Mr. L. N. B. Srinivas	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
8.	N. Vivekanantha Moorthy	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
9.	Mrs. M. Thenmozhi	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
10.	Dr. S. Magesh	B.E., M.S., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)

11.	Mrs. K. Nimala	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
12.	Mrs. Kayalvizhi Jayavel	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
13.	Mrs. D. Hemavathi	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
14.	Mr. P. Rajasekar	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
15.	Mrs. G. Sujatha	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
16.	Mr. P. Selvaraj	M.Sc., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
17.	Mr. A. Arokiaraj Jovith	M.Sc., M.C.A., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
18.	Mr. J. Godwin Ponsam	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
19.	Mr. K. Venkatesh	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
20.	Mrs. N. J. Subashini	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
21.	Mrs. S. Anjugam	M.C.A., M.Phil., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
22.	Mr. M. Anand	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
23.	Mrs. B. Priyadharshini	M.C.A., M.Phil., M.Tech. (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	
24.	Mr. K. Navin	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
25.	Dr. M. B. Mukeshkrishnan	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
26.	Ms. K. Sornalakshmi	B.E., M.S.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
27.	Mrs. A. Razia Sulthana	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
28.	Mr. Geogen George	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
29.	Mr. A. R. Nagoormeeran	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
30.	Ms. G. Jeya Bharathi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
31.	Mr. S. Muruganandham	B.Tech., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
32.	Mrs. D. Saveetha	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
33.	Mrs. G. Geetha	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
34.	Mr. P. Savaridaasan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
35.	Mrs. C. Fancy	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
36.	Ms. E. Tamil Selvi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
37.	Ms. N. Sivaranjani	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
38.	Mrs. M. Safa	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
39.	Mrs. J. Dharani	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
40.	Ms. P. Subha	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
41.	Mrs. Metilda Florence	M.C.A., M.Phil., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
42.	Mrs. Beatrices Sowmiya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
CENTRE FOR SKILL DEVELORMENT IT CSD				

#### CENTRE FOR SKILL DEVELOPMENT IT CSD

1. Mrs. J. Sundara Kanchana B.Sc., M.C.A. Academic Admin.

### INFORMATION AND TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

1.	Dr. T. Rama Rao	M.S., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. M. S. Vasanthi	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
3.	Dr. C. T. Manimegalai	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
4.	Mrs. M. Susila	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)

5.	Mr. K. Vijayan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
6.	Mrs. B. Priyalakshmi	M.E., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
7.	Mrs. S. Ranjani	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
8.	Dr. T. Deepa	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mrs. K. Harisudha	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10	Mrs. S. Murugaveni	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof (O.G)
11.	Mr. S. Vijayananth	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mrs. N. Showme	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mrs. C. Vimala	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mrs. Rashmita Routray	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. B. Sai Sandeep	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	JRF

# INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROL ENGINEERING

1.	Dr. A. Vimala Juliet	Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Ms. B. Hemalatha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Dr. V. S. Krushnasamy	Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Mr. J. Sam Jeba Kumar	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. P. K. Senthil Kumar	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof.(O.G)
6.	Mrs. R. Bakiyalakshmi	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Ms. N. Deepa	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. P. Anitha Saraswathi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Ms. S. Saranyaa	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. C. Likith Kumar	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

#### **MECHANICAL ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. D. Kingsly Jeba Singh	M.E., Ph.D.	Prof. & Dean
2.	Dr. T. V. Gopal	M.E., Ph.D.	Prof. & Dean (I.R.)
3.	Prof. K. Shanmugam	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Professor
4.	Dr. M. Cheralathan	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
5.	Dr. S. H. Venkatasubramanian	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Professor
6.	Dr. M. Gopal	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
7.	Dr. S. D. Pathak	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Professor
8.	Dr. T. Rajasekaran	M.E., Ph.D.	Professor
9.	Dr. S. Prabhu	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Professor
10.	Dr. G. Vaidyanathan	Ph. D.	Visiting Prof.
11.	Dr. Ramesh Kandadai	M.Tech., Ph. D.	Visiting Prof.
12.	Dr. A. Razal Rose	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asso. Professor
13.	Mr. V. P. Haridasan	M.Tech.	Project Officer
14.	Dr. G. Kasiraman	M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
15.	Mr. P. Sudhakar	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
16.	Mr. P. Chandrasekaran	M.E., (Ph. D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)

47	M. M. B. Carlle, July	M.E. (DL. D.)	A P - C (C C)
17.	Mr. M. R. Stalin John	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
18.	Mr. P. Karthikeyan	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
19.	Mr. A. Rajasekaran	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
20.	Mr. Ravi Krishnamoorthy	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
21.	Mr. S. Karuppudaiyan	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
22.	Mr. R. Senthil	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
23.	Mr. K. R. Arun Prasad	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
24.	Mr. D. Raja	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
25.	Mr. E. Vijayaragavan	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
26.	Mr. D. Selwyn Jebadurai	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
27.	Mr. R. Santhana Krishnan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
28.	Mr. D. Premnath	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
29.	Mr. C. Subramanian	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
30.	Mr. S. Balamurugan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
31.	Mr. M. Kamaraj	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
32.	Mr. G. Balaji	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
33.	Mr. V. Thirunavukkarasu	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
34.	Mrs. A. Vijaya	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
35.	Mr. R. Murugesan	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
36.	Mr. P. V. Jeyakarthikeyan	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
37.	Mr. S. Oliver Nesa Raj	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
38.	Mrs. R. Ambigai	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
39.	Mr. K. Ramesh	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
40.	Mr. S. Shakthivel	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
41.	Mr. S. Narasimha Rao	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
42.	Mr. R. Bhalamurugan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
43.	Mr. R. Harris Samuel	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
44.	Mr. V. Rajasekar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
45.	Mr. V. Magesh	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
46.	Mr. A. Perungosh	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
47.	Mr. R. Yuvaraj	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
48.	Mr. S. Sundar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
49.	Mr. J. Thavamani	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
50.	Dr. G. M. Brahmanandhan	Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
51.	Mr. V. Raghavendra Rao	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
52.	Mr. J. Daniel Glad Stephen	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
53.	Mr. M. Sermaraj	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
54.	Mr. V. G. Umasekar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
55.	Mr. V. Mathan Raj	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
56.	Mr. S. Malarmannan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
57.	Mr. A. Vinoth	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
58.	Mr. M. Sachidhanandam	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

60.         Mr. J. Santha Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           61.         Mr. K. Jegadeesan         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           62.         Mr. P. Udayakumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           63.         Mr. V. Srinivasan         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           64.         Mr. K. Sathiya Moorthy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           65.         Mr. N. C. Sasidharan Periane         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           66.         Mr. S. Panneer Selvam         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           67.         Mr. P. Susai Manickam         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           68.         Mr. V. Manoj Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           69.         Mr. S. Vipin Pillai         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           70.         Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           71.         Mr. P. Sundaram         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           72.         Mr. S. Najiendra Rumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           73.         Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           74.         Mr. S. Najie Bhaumik         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)				
61.         Mr. R. Jegadeesan         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           62.         Mr. P. Udayakumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           63.         Mr. V. Srinivasan         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           64.         Mr. S. Satidharan Periane         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           65.         Mr. S. Panneer Selvam         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           66.         Mr. S. Panneer Selvam         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           67.         Mr. P. Susai Manickam         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           68.         Mr. V. Manoj Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           69.         Mr. S. Vipin Pillai         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           70.         Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           71.         Mr. P. Sundaram         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           72.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           73.         Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           74.         Mr. S. Molli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           75.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. P	59.	Mr. S. P. Sundar Singh Sivam	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
62.         Mr. P. Udayakumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           63.         Mr. V. Srinivasan         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           64.         Mr. K. Sathiya Moorthy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           65.         Mr. S. Sasidharan Periane         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           66.         Mr. S. Panneer Selvam         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           67.         Mr. P. Susai Manickam         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           68.         Mr. V. Manoj Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           69.         Mr. S. Vipin Pillai         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           70.         Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           71.         Mr. P. S. Undaram         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           72.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           73.         Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           74.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           75.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           76.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.				, ,
63.         Mr. V. Srinivasan         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           64.         Mr. N. C. Sasidharan Periane         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           65.         Mr. N. C. Sasidharan Periane         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           66.         Mr. S. Panneer Selvam         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           67.         Mr. P. Susai Manickam         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           68.         Mr. V. Manoj Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           69.         Mr. S. Vipin Pillai         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           70.         Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           71.         Mr. P. Sundaram         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           72.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           73.         Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           74.         Mr. G. Manikanda Raja         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           75.         Mr. S. Hubrajit Bhaumik         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           76.         Mr. N. Arun         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           77.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         A				
64.         Mr. K. Sathiya Moorthy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           65.         Mr. N. C. Sasidharan Periane         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           66.         Mr. S. Panneer Selvam         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           67.         Mr. P. Susai Manickam         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           68.         Mr. V. Manoj Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           69.         Mr. S. Vipin Pillai         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           69.         Mr. S. Vipin Pillai         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           70.         Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           71.         Mr. P. Sundaram         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           72.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           73.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           74.         Mr. G. Manikanda Raja         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           75.         Mr. S. Hubrajit Bhaumik         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           76.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           78.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.		-		
65.         Mr. N. C. Sasidharan Periane         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           66.         Mr. S. Panneer Selvam         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           67.         Mr. P. Susai Manickam         M.Tech., (Ph.D.)         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           68.         Mr. V. Manoj Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           69.         Mr. S. Vipin Pillai         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           70.         Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           71.         Mr. P. Sundaram         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           72.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           73.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           74.         Mr. G. Manikanda Raja         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           75.         Mr. Shubrajit Bhaumik         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           76.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           77.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           78.         Mr. S. Ramprasath         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           81.         Mr. S. Arul Kumar         M.E.				, ,
66.         Mr. S. Panneer Selvam         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           67.         Mr. P. Susai Manickam         M.Tech., (Ph.D.)         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           68.         Mr. V. Manoj Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           69.         Mr. S. Vipin Pillai         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           70.         Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           71.         Mr. P. Sundaram         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           72.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           73.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           74.         Mr. G. Manikanda Raja         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           75.         Mr. Shubrajit Bhaumik         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           76.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           78.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           78.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           78.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           78.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy		, ,		
67.         Mr. P. Susai Manickam         M.Tech., (Ph.D.)         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           68.         Mr. V. Manoj Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           69.         Mr. S. Vipin Pillai         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           70.         Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           71.         Mr. P. Sundaram         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           72.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           73.         Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti         M.Ee.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           74.         Mr. G. Manikanda Raja         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           75.         Mr. Shubrajit Bhaumik         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           76.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           77.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           78.         Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva Krishna         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           79.         Mr. S. Haladhandayuthapani         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           80.         Mr. B. Ramprasath         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           81.         Mr. S. Arul Kumar         M.E. </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>, ,</td>				, ,
68.         Mr. V. Manoj Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           69.         Mr. S. Vipin Pillai         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           70.         Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           71.         Mr. P. Sundaram         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           72.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           73.         Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           74.         Mr. G. Manikanda Raja         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           75.         Mr. Shubrajit Bhaumik         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           76.         Mr. N. Arun         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           77.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           78.         Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva Krishna         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           79.         Mr. S. Nelladhandayuthapani         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           80.         Mr. B. Ramprasath         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           81.         Mr. S. Arul Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           82.         Mr. S. Arul Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O	66.	Mr. S. Panneer Selvam	M.E.	
69. Mr. S. Vipin Pillai M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 70. Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 71. Mr. P. Sundaram M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 72. Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 73. Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 74. Mr. G. Manikanda Raja M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 75. Mr. Shubrajit Bhaumik M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 76. Mr. N. Arun M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 77. Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 78. Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva Krishna M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 79. Mr. S. P. Baladhandayuthapani M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 80. Mr. B. Ramprasath M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 81. Mr. S. Arul Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 82. Mr. S. Senkathir M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 83. Mr. Vaddi-Thulasikanth M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 84. Mr. R. Saravana Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 85. Mr. R. Manoj Samson M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 86. Mr. S. Sampath Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 87. Mr. M. Dhanasekaran M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 88. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. S. Muralidharan M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 90. Mr. M. Sivashankar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 91. Mr. I. Aatthisugan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 92. Mr. N. Karthikeyan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 93. Mr. Shivaji Sagar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 94. Mr. M. Balaji M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 95. Mr. Manoj Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 96. Mr. N. Vijay Krishna M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 97. Ms. V. Praveena M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 98. Mr. E. Muthu M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G)	67.	Mr. P. Susai Manickam	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
70.Mr. Abburi Lakshman KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)71.Mr. P. SundaramM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)72.Mr. S. Rajendra KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)73.Mr. Vamsi Krishna DommetiM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)74.Mr. G. Manikanda RajaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)75.Mr. Shubrajit BhaumikM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)76.Mr. N. ArunM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)77.Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama ReddyM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)78.Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva KrishnaM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)79.Mr. S. P. BaladhandayuthapaniM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)80.Mr. B. RamprasathM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)81.Mr. S. Arul KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)82.Mr. S. SenkathirM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)83.Mr. Vaddi-ThulasikanthM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)84.Mr. R. Saravana KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)85.Mr. R. Manoj SamsonM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)86.Mr. S. Sampath KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)87.Mr. M. DhanasekaranM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)88.Mr. S. Arokya AgustinM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)89.Mr. S. NuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. Karth	68.	Mr. V. Manoj Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
71.         Mr. P. Sundaram         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           72.         Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           73.         Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           74.         Mr. G. Manikanda Raja         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           75.         Mr. Shubrajit Bhaumik         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           76.         Mr. N. Arun         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           77.         Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           78.         Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva Krishna         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           79.         Mr. S. P. Baladhandayuthapani         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           80.         Mr. B. Ramprasath         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           81.         Mr. S. Arul Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           82.         Mr. S. Arul Kumar         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           83.         Mr. Vaddi-Thulasikanth         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           84.         Mr. R. Saravana Kumar         M.Tech.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)           85.         Mr. R. Manoj Samson         M.E.         Asst. Prof. (O.G)<	69.	Mr. S. Vipin Pillai	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
72. Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 73. Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 74. Mr. G. Manikanda Raja M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 75. Mr. Shubrajit Bhaumik M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 76. Mr. N. Arun M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 77. Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 78. Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva Krishna M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 79. Mr. S. P. Baladhandayuthapani M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 80. Mr. B. Ramprasath M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 81. Mr. S. Arul Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 82. Mr. S. Senkathir M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 83. Mr. Vaddi-Thulasikanth M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 84. Mr. R. Saravana Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 85. Mr. R. Manoj Samson M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 86. Mr. S. Sampath Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 87. Mr. M. Dhanasekaran M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 88. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. S. Muralidharan M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 90. Mr. M. Sivashankar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 91. Mr. I. Aatthisugan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 92. Mr. N. Karthikeyan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 93. Mr. Shivaji Sagar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 94. Mr. M. Balaji M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 95. Mr. Manoj Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 96. Mr. N. Vijay Krishna M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 97. Ms. V. Praveena M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 98. Mr. E. Muthu M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G)	70.	Mr. Abburi Lakshman Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
73. Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 74. Mr. G. Manikanda Raja M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 75. Mr. Shubrajit Bhaumik M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 76. Mr. N. Arun M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 77. Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 78. Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva Krishna M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 79. Mr. S. P. Baladhandayuthapani M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 80. Mr. B. Ramprasath M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 81. Mr. S. Arul Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 82. Mr. S. Senkathir M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 83. Mr. Vaddi-Thulasikanth M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 84. Mr. R. Saravana Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 85. Mr. R. Manoj Samson M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 86. Mr. S. Sampath Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 87. Mr. M. Dhanasekaran M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 88. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. S. Muralidharan M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 90. Mr. M. Sivashankar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 91. Mr. I. Aatthisugan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 92. Mr. N. Karthikeyan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 93. Mr. Shivaji Sagar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 94. Mr. M. Balaji M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 95. Mr. Manoj Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 96. Mr. N. Vijay Krishna M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 97. Ms. V. Praveena M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 98. Mr. E. Muthu M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G)	71.	Mr. P. Sundaram	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
74.Mr. G. Manikanda RajaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)75.Mr. Shubrajit BhaumikM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)76.Mr. N. ArunM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)77.Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama ReddyM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)78.Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva KrishnaM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)79.Mr. S. P. BaladhandayuthapaniM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)80.Mr. B. RamprasathM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)81.Mr. S. Arul KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)82.Mr. S. SenkathirM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)83.Mr. Vaddi-ThulasikanthM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)84.Mr. R. Saravana KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)85.Mr. R. Manoj SamsonM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)86.Mr. S. Sampath KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)87.Mr. M. DhanasekaranM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)88.Mr. S. Arokya AgustinM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)89.Mr. S. MuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E. <td< td=""><td>72.</td><td>Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar</td><td>M.E.</td><td>Asst. Prof. (O.G)</td></td<>	72.	Mr. S. Rajendra Kumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
75.Mr. Shubrajit BhaumikM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)76.Mr. N. ArunM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)77.Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama ReddyM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)78.Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva KrishnaM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)79.Mr. S. P. BaladhandayuthapaniM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)80.Mr. B. RamprasathM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)81.Mr. S. Arul KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)82.Mr. S. SenkathirM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)83.Mr. Vaddi-ThulasikanthM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)84.Mr. R. Saravana KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)85.Mr. R. Manoj SamsonM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)86.Mr. S. Sampath KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)87.Mr. M. DhanasekaranM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)88.Mr. S. Arokya AgustinM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)89.Mr. S. MuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst.	73.	Mr. Vamsi Krishna Dommeti	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
76.Mr. N. ArunM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)77.Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama ReddyM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)78.Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva KrishnaM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)79.Mr. S. P. BaladhandayuthapaniM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)80.Mr. B. RamprasathM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)81.Mr. S. Arul KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)82.Mr. S. SenkathirM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)83.Mr. Vaddi-ThulasikanthM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)84.Mr. R. Saravana KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)85.Mr. R. Manoj SamsonM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)86.Mr. S. Sampath KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)87.Mr. M. DhanasekaranM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)88.Mr. S. Arokya AgustinM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)89.Mr. S. MuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	74.	Mr. G. Manikanda Raja	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
77. Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy 78. Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva Krishna 79. Mr. S. P. Baladhandayuthapani 80. Mr. B. Ramprasath 81. Mr. S. Arul Kumar 82. Mr. S. Senkathir 83. Mr. Vaddi-Thulasikanth 84. Mr. R. Saravana Kumar 85. Mr. R. Manoj Samson 86. Mr. S. Sampath Kumar 87. Mr. M. Dhanasekaran 88. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin 89. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin 89. Mr. S. Muralidharan 80. Mr. M. B. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 81. Mr. R. Manoj Samson 82. Mr. S. Sampath Kumar 83. Mr. Vaddi-Thulasikanth 84. Mr. R. Saravana Kumar 85. Mr. R. Manoj Samson 86. Mr. S. Sampath Kumar 86. Mr. S. Sampath Kumar 87. Mr. M. Dhanasekaran 88. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin 89. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin 89. Mr. S. Muralidharan 80. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. S. Muralidharan 80. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. S. Nuralidharan 80. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. S. Nuralidharan 80. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. N. Karthikeyan 89. Mr. Shivaji Sagar 80. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. Mr. Balaji 80. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 80. Mr. M. Balaji 81. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 82. Mr. M. Balaji 83. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 84. Mr. N. Vijay Krishna 85. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 86. Mr. N. Vijay Krishna 86. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 87. Ms. V. Praveena 88. Mr. E. Muthu 89. Mr. E. Asst. Prof. (O.G)	75.	Mr. Shubrajit Bhaumik	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
78.Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva KrishnaM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)79.Mr. S. P. BaladhandayuthapaniM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)80.Mr. B. RamprasathM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)81.Mr. S. Arul KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)82.Mr. S. SenkathirM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)83.Mr. Vaddi-ThulasikanthM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)84.Mr. R. Saravana KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)85.Mr. R. Manoj SamsonM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)86.Mr. S. Sampath KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)87.Mr. M. DhanasekaranM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)88.Mr. S. Arokya AgustinM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)89.Mr. S. MuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	76.	Mr. N. Arun	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
79.Mr. S. P. BaladhandayuthapaniM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)80.Mr. B. RamprasathM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)81.Mr. S. Arul KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)82.Mr. S. SenkathirM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)83.Mr. Vaddi-ThulasikanthM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)84.Mr. R. Saravana KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)85.Mr. R. Manoj SamsonM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)86.Mr. S. Sampath KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)87.Mr. M. DhanasekaranM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)88.Mr. S. Arokya AgustinM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)89.Mr. S. MuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	77.	Mr. S. Kolli Balasivarama Reddy	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
80.Mr. B. RamprasathM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)81.Mr. S. Arul KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)82.Mr. S. SenkathirM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)83.Mr. Vaddi-ThulasikanthM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)84.Mr. R. Saravana KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)85.Mr. R. Manoj SamsonM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)86.Mr. S. Sampath KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)87.Mr. M. DhanasekaranM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)88.Mr. S. Arokya AgustinM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)89.Mr. S. MuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	78.	Mr. Gujjari Bala Siva Krishna	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
81.Mr. S. Arul KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)82.Mr. S. SenkathirM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)83.Mr. Vaddi-ThulasikanthM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)84.Mr. R. Saravana KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)85.Mr. R. Manoj SamsonM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)86.Mr. S. Sampath KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)87.Mr. M. DhanasekaranM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)88.Mr. S. Arokya AgustinM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)89.Mr. S. MuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	79.	Mr. S. P. Baladhandayuthapani	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
82. Mr. S. Senkathir M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 83. Mr. Vaddi-Thulasikanth M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 84. Mr. R. Saravana Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 85. Mr. R. Manoj Samson M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 86. Mr. S. Sampath Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 87. Mr. M. Dhanasekaran M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 88. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. S. Muralidharan M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 90. Mr. M. Sivashankar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 91. Mr. I. Aatthisugan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 92. Mr. N. Karthikeyan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 93. Mr. Shivaji Sagar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 94. Mr. M. Balaji M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 95. Mr. Manoj Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 96. Mr. N. Vijay Krishna M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 97. Ms. V. Praveena M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 98. Mr. E. Muthu M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G)	80.	Mr. B. Ramprasath	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
83. Mr. Vaddi-Thulasikanth M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 84. Mr. R. Saravana Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 85. Mr. R. Manoj Samson M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 86. Mr. S. Sampath Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 87. Mr. M. Dhanasekaran M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 88. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. S. Muralidharan M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 90. Mr. M. Sivashankar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 91. Mr. I. Aatthisugan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 92. Mr. N. Karthikeyan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 93. Mr. Shivaji Sagar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 94. Mr. M. Balaji M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 95. Mr. Manoj Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 96. Mr. N. Vijay Krishna M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 97. Ms. V. Praveena M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 98. Mr. E. Muthu M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G)	81.	Mr. S. Arul Kumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
84. Mr. R. Saravana Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 85. Mr. R. Manoj Samson M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 86. Mr. S. Sampath Kumar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 87. Mr. M. Dhanasekaran M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 88. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. S. Muralidharan M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 90. Mr. M. Sivashankar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 91. Mr. I. Aatthisugan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 92. Mr. N. Karthikeyan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 93. Mr. Shivaji Sagar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 94. Mr. M. Balaji M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 95. Mr. Manoj Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 96. Mr. N. Vijay Krishna M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 97. Ms. V. Praveena M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 98. Mr. E. Muthu M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G)	82.	Mr. S. Senkathir	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
85.       Mr. R. Manoj Samson       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         86.       Mr. S. Sampath Kumar       M.Tech.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         87.       Mr. M. Dhanasekaran       M.Tech.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         88.       Mr. S. Arokya Agustin       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         89.       Mr. S. Muralidharan       M.Tech.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         90.       Mr. M. Sivashankar       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         91.       Mr. I. Aatthisugan       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         92.       Mr. N. Karthikeyan       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         93.       Mr. Shivaji Sagar       M.Tech.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         94.       Mr. M. Balaji       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         95.       Mr. Manoj Kumar       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         96.       Mr. N. Vijay Krishna       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         97.       Ms. V. Praveena       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         98.       Mr. E. Muthu       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)	83.	Mr. Vaddi-Thulasikanth	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
86.Mr. S. Sampath KumarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)87.Mr. M. DhanasekaranM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)88.Mr. S. Arokya AgustinM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)89.Mr. S. MuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	84.	Mr. R. Saravana Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
87.Mr. M. DhanasekaranM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)88.Mr. S. Arokya AgustinM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)89.Mr. S. MuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	85.	Mr. R. Manoj Samson	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
88. Mr. S. Arokya Agustin M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 89. Mr. S. Muralidharan M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 90. Mr. M. Sivashankar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 91. Mr. I. Aatthisugan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 92. Mr. N. Karthikeyan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 93. Mr. Shivaji Sagar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 94. Mr. M. Balaji M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 95. Mr. Manoj Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 96. Mr. N. Vijay Krishna M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 97. Ms. V. Praveena M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 98. Mr. E. Muthu M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G)	86.	Mr. S. Sampath Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
89.Mr. S. MuralidharanM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)90.Mr. M. SivashankarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	87.	Mr. M. Dhanasekaran	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
90. Mr. M. Sivashankar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 91. Mr. I. Aatthisugan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 92. Mr. N. Karthikeyan M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 93. Mr. Shivaji Sagar M.Tech. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 94. Mr. M. Balaji M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 95. Mr. Manoj Kumar M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 96. Mr. N. Vijay Krishna M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 97. Ms. V. Praveena M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G) 98. Mr. E. Muthu M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G)	88.	Mr. S. Arokya Agustin	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
91.Mr. I. AatthisuganM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	89.	Mr. S. Muralidharan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
92.Mr. N. KarthikeyanM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	90.	Mr. M. Sivashankar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	91.	Mr. I. Aatthisugan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
93.Mr. Shivaji SagarM.Tech.Asst. Prof. (O.G)94.Mr. M. BalajiM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)95.Mr. Manoj KumarM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)96.Mr. N. Vijay KrishnaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)97.Ms. V. PraveenaM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)98.Mr. E. MuthuM.E.Asst. Prof. (O.G)	92.	Mr. N. Karthikeyan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
94.       Mr. M. Balaji       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         95.       Mr. Manoj Kumar       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         96.       Mr. N. Vijay Krishna       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         97.       Ms. V. Praveena       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         98.       Mr. E. Muthu       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)	93.	Mr. Shivaji Sagar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
96.       Mr. N. Vijay Krishna       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         97.       Ms. V. Praveena       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         98.       Mr. E. Muthu       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)	94.	-	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
97. Ms. V. Praveena       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         98. Mr. E. Muthu       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)	95.	Mr. Manoj Kumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
97. Ms. V. Praveena       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)         98. Mr. E. Muthu       M.E.       Asst. Prof. (O.G)	96.	Mr. N. Vijav Krishna	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
98. Mr. E. Muthu M.E. Asst. Prof. (O.G)	97.		M.E.	. ,
99 Mr M D Kathir Kaman M F Asst Prof (O G)	98.	Mr. E. Muthu	M.E.	
77. Fine 1.5. Notice Notice 171.2. A331.1101. (0.0)	99.	Mr. M.D. Kathir Kaman	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

100.	Ms. Deborah Serenade Stephen	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
101.	Mr. S. Dinesh	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
102.	Mr. C. Bala Suthagar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
103.	Mr. K. Sankar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
104.	Mr. S. Bharath Subramaniam	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
105.	Mr. S. Ponsankar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
106.	Mr. Sodisetty VNB Prasad	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
107.	Mr. A. C. Arun Raj	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
108.	Mr. C. S. Palani Ganesa Chakravarthy	M.Tech.	Tech. Asst.

### **MECHATRONICS**

1.	Dr. G. Murali	M.E., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. B. K. Vinayagam	M.S., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Mrs. M. Santhosh Rani	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
4.	Mr. Sanjaya Kumar Kar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Mrs. T. S. Rajalakshmi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
6.	Ms. I. Infanta Mary Priya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
7.	Mrs. R. Gangadevi	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. K. Sivanathan	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. J. Balaji	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mrs. P. R. Shobana Swarna Ratna	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. M. Chandrasekaran	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mrs. V. Krithika	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Ms. D. Gayathiri	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mrs. K. Chittal	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. S. Vasanth	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. J. Thiyagarajan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. A. Lakshmi Srinivasa	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mr. S. Senthilraja	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. M. Thirugnanam	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. A. Josin Hippolitus	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Ms. D. Sasikala	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Ms. G. Madhumitha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mr. G. Balakumaran	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Dr. R. Senthilnathan	M.E., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mr. J. Arivarasan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Mr. S. Vigneshwaran	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Ms. R. Ranjani	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Mr. P. Vinoth Kumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

31.	Mr. S. M. Vignesh	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Mr. N. Pradeep	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	Dr. T. Muthuramalingam	ME., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Mr. K. Saravanan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35	Mrs. R. Srividhya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
36	Mr. Joe Johnson	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
SOFT	WARE ENGINEERING		
1.	Dr. C. Lakshmi	B.E., M.E., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Mr. T. Sabhanayagam	M.S., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Mr. S. Karthik	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Mr. G. Senthil Kumar	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Mrs. T. S. Shiny Angel	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
6	Ms. M. S. Abirami	M.C.A., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
7.	Ms. M. Uma	M.C.A., M.Phil., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
8.	Mrs. N. Snehalatha	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Ms. Sasi Rekha Rankar	MCA., M.S (IT-AUSA)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mrs. S. Krishnaveni	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. K. Vijayakumar	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mrs. C. G. Anupama	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mrs. D. Anitha	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mrs. S. Aruna Sankaralingam	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Ms. A. Swathy Priya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mrs. J. Jeyasudha	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mrs. S. Amudha	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. S. Selva Kumara Samy	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mrs. B. Jothi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mrs. M. Maheswari	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. S. Ramraj	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. C. Arun	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
MATH	HEMATICS		
1.	Dr. K. Ganesan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Prof. & HOD
2.	Dr. Sundarammal Kesavan	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Prof. K .S. Ganapathy		
	Subramanian	M.Sc., (Ph.D.)	Professor
4.	Dr. V. Srinivasan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Professor
5.	Dr. A. Govindarajan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Professor
6.	Dr. N. Parvathi	M.Sc., M.Phil., MCA., Ph.D.	Professor
7.	Dr. S. Akilandam	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Professor
8.	Dr. N. V. Anbarasi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asso. Prof.
9.	Mr. J. Sasikumar	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)

10.	Dr. N. Manimegalai	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
11.	Mrs. H. Merlyn Margaret	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
12.	Dr. B. Vennila	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
13.	Dr. M. Mageswari	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
14.	Dr. N. Balaji	M.Sc., M.Phil., MBA. Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
15.	Mr. P. Sambath	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
16.	Mr. E. P. Siva	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
17.	Mr. A. D. Chandrasekaran	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
18.	Mr. B. Vijayakumar	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
19.	Dr. V. Sudha	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
20.	Mrs. C. Kalaivani	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
21.	Mr. R. M. Kannan	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
22.	Mrs. C. Abirami	M.Sc., M.Phil	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
23.	Dr. K. Jeyalakshmi	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
24.	Dr. Bapuji Pullepu	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
25.	Dr. R. Varadharajan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
26.	Mr. U. Rengarasu	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mrs. S. Padmapriya	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Mr. L. S. Senthil Kumar	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Mrs. T. Leelavathi	M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Dr. S. Mohanaselvi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Mr. T. G. Bhaskar	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Mrs. E. Sujatha	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	Ms. G. Lavanya	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Mrs. D. Thanga Rajathi	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35.	Mrs. K. Suja	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
36.	Mrs. G. Antiha	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
37.	Mr. T. Sundaresan	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
38.	Mrs. T. Karthy	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
39.	Mrs. S. Sangeetha	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
40.	Dr. G. Vijayalakshmi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
41.	Mr. S. Suresh Kumar	M.Sc., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
42.	Mrs. Remigius Perpetua Mary	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
43.	Mr. M. Balaganesan	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
44.	Mrs. J. Uma	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
45.	Mrs. S. Vidyanandini	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
46.	Dr. D. K. Shirley Gloria	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
47.	Mrs. K. Nirmala	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
48.	Mrs. B. Sudha	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
49.	Mrs. Meena Parvathy Sankar	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
50.	Mrs. Melita Vinoliah	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

			()
51.	Mrs. D. K.Sheena Christy	M.Sc., M.Phil, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
52.	Mrs. P. Uma Maheswari	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
53.	Ms. G. Krishnaveni	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
54.	Dr. N. R. Yamuna	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
55.	Dr. G. Sheeja	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
56.	Dr. R. Senthamarai	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA	. ,
57.	Dr. R. Vanimalini	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
58.	Mr. G. Gajendran	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
59.	Mrs. P. Kavitha	M.Sc., M.Phil.,(Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
60.	Ms. T. Nirmala	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
61.	Mr. G. Ramesh	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
62.	Ms. N. Subashini	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
63.	Dr. P. Godhandaraman	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
64.	Mrs. A. Saraswathi	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
65.	Mr. R. Arulprakasam	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
66.	Dr. V. Subburayan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
67.	Mr. Suresh Badarla	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
68.	Dr. V. Poongothai	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
69.	Mrs. V. Vidhya	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
70.	Mrs. V. Padma	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
71.	Dr. S. Balamuralitharan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
72.	Dr. D. Gomathi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
73.	Mr. R. Mahendran	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
74.	Dr. L. Shobana	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
75.	Dr. R. Sumathi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
76.	Dr. T. Kavaskar	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
77.	Dr. A. Anuradha	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
78.	Mr. K. Prabakaran	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
79.	Dr. B. Madhusudhana Rao	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
80.	Ms. G. Sudha	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
PHYS	ICS AND NANO TECHNOLOGY		
1.	Dr. D. John Thiruvadigal	Ph.D., FIETE	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. K. Ramamurthi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Dr. K. Iyakutti	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Professor Emeritus
4.	Prof. Yasuhiro Hayakawa	Shizuoka University, Japan	Visiting Faculty
5.	Dr. Ian Ferguson	University of Science & Technology, USA	Visiting Faculty
6.	Dr. Edward Y. Chang	National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan	Visiting Faculty
7.	Dr. Hiroya Ikeda	Shizuoka University, Japan	Visiting Faculty

8.	Dr. C. Preferencial Kala	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
o. 9.	Dr. M. Krishnamohan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
9. 10.	Dr. M. Krishnamonan Dr. T. Kalaivani	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
10.	Dr. S. Mahalakshmi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
12.	Dr. A. A. Alagiriswamy	M.Sc., Ph.D., PDF	
13.	•		Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
15. 14.	Dr. A. Karthigeyan Ms. K. Janani	M.Sc., Ph.D. M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
			Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. P. Saravanan	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. R. M. Hariharan	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Dr. S. Nithiyanantham	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Dr. A. Geetha	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Dr. R. Gopalakrishnan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Dr. R. Annie Sujatha	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Dr. T. V. Lakshmi Kumar	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mrs. Amy Magdalene Paul	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Ms. J. JosittaSherine	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Dr. V. Kathirvel	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mrs. K. Santhi	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Dr. V. Malathy	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Ms. T. S. Saranya	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Dr. R. Maheswaran	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Dr. S. Sohila	M.Sc., Ph.D., PDF	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Mr. S. Vivekananthan	B.E., M.Tech.,(Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Dr. B. Gunasekaran	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Ms. P. C. Karthika	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	Dr. M. Alagiri	M.Sc., Ph.D., PDF.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Dr. G. Bakiyaraj	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35.	Dr. Alok Kumar	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
36.	Mr. Sandeep K Lakhera	M.Tech., M.S.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
37.	Ms. T. Anusuya	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
38.	Dr. N. Angelin Little Flower	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
39.	Dr. K. Mani Rahulan	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
40.	Dr. C. Pandian	M.Sc., Ph.D., PDF	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
41.	Dr. Sheela Singh	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
42.	Dr. Tricholan Sahoo	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
43.	Mr. H. Bijo Joseph	B.E., M.S.	Sci. Officer
44.	Mr. P. Gokula Deepan	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Sci. Officer
45.	Ms. S. Vanitha	M.Sc.	Sci. Officer
46.	Ms. V. MadhuBala	M.Sc.	Lab Instructor

### **CHEMISTRY**

1.	Dr. R. Jeyalakshmi	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. P. Kamaraj	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Dr. M. Arthanareeswari	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Professor
4.	Mrs. N. Abirami	M.Sc., M.Phil.,(Ph.D.)	Asst.Prof (SG)
5.	Dr. R. Arulmozhi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof.(Sr.G)
6.	Dr. M. Mariappan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst.Prof (Sr.G)
7.	Mrs. M. Sivakami	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Dr. S. Devikala	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Dr. B. Natarajan	M.Sc., MPhil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Dr. T. Pushpa Malini	M.Sc., MPhil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Dr. J. Arockia Selvi	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Dr. S. Rajeswari	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Dr. Srinivasan Latha	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Dr. S. Ganesan	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Dr. B. Sivakumar	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Dr. J. Arockia Selvi	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Dr. Panneerselvam Perumal	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Dr. Harindran Suhana	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Dr. S. Chandravathanam	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mr. A. John Bosco	M.Sc, M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Dr. D. Manjula Dhevi	M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Dr. D. Paradesi	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Dr. Anita Subhash Swami	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Dr. Baskar Baburaj	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

# **ENGLISH AND FOREIGN LANGUAGES**

	Du I/ Aubanhanan	MA MOLI DEL DED	Dung College
1.	Dr. K. Anbazhagan	M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. B. Cauveri	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGCTE	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
3.	Dr. D. Bellarmen	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D., PGCTE	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
4.	Dr. M. P. Devika	M.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Mr. P. Tamilarasan	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
6.	Mr. S. Horizan Prasanna Kumar	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (SrG)
7.	Mr. J. Michael Raj	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. M. Alagesan	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Ms. B. Monika Nair	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. D. Sreejith	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Ms. M. Subbulakshmi	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Ms. A. Poongodi	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Dr. B. Meadows	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Ms. S. Ramya	M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., PGCTE (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

15.	Ms. R. Vinodha	M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Ms. S. Malini	M.A., M.A., B.Ed, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Ms. K. Saipriya	M.A., M.Phil., PGDTE (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Ms. K. Ezhil	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. K. Maragathavel	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Dr. D. Mahalakshmi	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. Suresh Babu Moparthi	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
22.	Ms. Anderleen Dianal Lazarus	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Ms. K. Ezhil	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
JAPAN	NESE		
22.	Ms. R. Padmajaa	BEs., M.A., JLPT (LEVEL-II)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Ms. P. R. Rekhaa	B.Sc., M.C.A., JLPT (LEVEL-III)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mr. Nirmal Ephraim	B.Sc., M.B.A.,PGDSM, JLPT (LEVEL- III)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mr. B. Vijaya Kumar	M.B.A., DSM., PGDCA., JLPT (LEVEL II)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
FREN	CH		
26.	Ms. A. Sharada	M.A. Din in Franch	Acet Duet (Cu.C.)
20.	MS. A. Stidfadd	M.A., Dip. in French B.A., (French), MMM	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
27.	Mr. J. Sabastian Sathish	(Marketing)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Ms. K. Sankari	M.A., M.Phil. (French)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Mr. V. Krishnamourthy	M.A., M.Ed. (French)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Ms. P. Jayasree	M.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Ms. A. Manju Rekha	M.A., D.ELF.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
GERM	IAN		
32.	Mr. K. Subramaniyam	DME, TESTDAC	Visiting Prof.
33.	Ms. Magdelene Sowmya	M.Sc., B2 (LEVEL-V)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Ms. Bhuvana Udhayakumar	M.Sc.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35.	Ms. T. S. Swathi	M.sc.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
LIBRA	RY		
			University
1.	Dr. P. Rajendran	M.A., M.L.I.Sc., Ph.D.	Librarian
PLACI	EMENT CELL		
1.	Prof. S. Ganapathy	B.Com., M.B.A., PGDFM	Dean
2.	Mr. Y. C. Suresh Kumar	M.A.	Placement Officer
3.	Mr. V. Sundaravadivel	B.Sc., M.B.A.	Placement Officer
4.	Mr. M. S. Vivekanandan	M.E., P.G.D.M.	Placement Officer
5.	Mr. Sukhmohan Singh	B.Sc., M.B.A.	Placement Officer
-	1 - 1 1 O	•	

# **CAREER DEVELOPMENT CENTRE**

			Asst Prof (S.C.) St
1.	Dr. T. Mythili	M.B.A., M.Phil., M.Ed., Ph.D.	Asst.Prof. (S.G) & Head
2.	Mr. S. Sridharan	M.M.M., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Mrs. B. Revathi	M.Com., M.B.A., PGDCA., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mr. P. Priyanand	M.A., M.B.A., MDBA	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. P. Madhusoodhanan	M.sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., M.S., PGDOR., PGDHE	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. K. Mahendran	M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.,	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Ms. S. Sumathi	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Ms. M. S. Sarala	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Ms. S. Mythreyi Koppur	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. K. Hari Kumar	M.Sc., M.Phil(Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. B. Hari Narayan Rao	M.Sc., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Ms. Kavitha Srisaran	M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDPC	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Ms. V. Latha	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. R. Kumaravel	M.Phil., B.Ed., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Ms. I. Jerlina	M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Ms. K. Uma Sankari	B.Sc., M.S.W.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Ms. D. Jesu Arogya Shiromi	B.Sc., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Ms. G. Poorani	M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Ms. P. Ami Femila	M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Ms. G. Shobhana	M.SW., PG.DPM., D.C.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. Nizamudeen Anvar	B.E., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. M. P. Jeremia	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Mr. P. Saravana Kumar	M.C.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Ms. Srividhya Rangaram	M.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Ms. Ann Marie Cardoza	M.A., HRM	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mr. I. Harinath	M.C.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mr. V. Ramar	B.Sc., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Mr. A. Naresh	B.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Mr. J. Jayapragash	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Mr. K. Kirubaharamoorthy	B.E., (M.B.A.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Ms. S. Mathumathy	M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Mr. A. Clement	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	Ms. Rebecca Charles	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Mr. J. Muthumanivannan	B.E., (M.B.A.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35.	Ms .M. Sujatha	M. A., M. Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
36.	Ms. S. Antoinet Shiny	B.E., M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
37.	Mr. S. Rajasekar	M.A., M.Phil., M.B.A., B.L.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

38.	Ms. K. Sangeetha	M.B.A., PGDCA	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
39.	Ms. M. Snehalatha	M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
40.	Mr. K. Murali	B.E(Hons) Chemical	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
41.	Mr. K. Sabari	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
42.	Ms. R. Padmapriya	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
43.	Ms. Rukmani Muralidharan	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
44.	Ms. V. Parkavi	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)	
PHYS	ICAL EDUCATION			
1.	Dr. K. Vaithiyanathan	Ph.D.	Director	
2.	Mr. S. M. Nandagopal	M.A., B.Ed, BGL	Advisor	
3.	Dr. Y. C. Louisraj	M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Physical Director	
4.	Mrs. C. Jubilet	M.A., M.Ed., M.P.Ed., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Physical Director	
5.	Dr. R. Mohanakrishnan	M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.	<b>Physical Director</b>	
6.	Mr. S. J. Albert Chandrasekar	B.Sc., M.P.Ed., M.Phil.	<b>Physical Director</b>	
7.	Mr. M. Senthilkumar	B.Sc., M.P.E.S., M.Phil.	Physical Director	
8.	Mr. D. J. Asath Ali Khan	M.P.Ed., M.Phil.	Physical Director	
9.	Dr. C. Suresh	BPES., M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Physical Director	
10.	Mr. M. Prabakaran	B.A., B.P.Ed., (M.B.A.)	Badminton Coach	
MAINTENANCE				

M.E., MIE

B.E. (Electrical)

1. Mr. V. Thirumurugan

2. Mr. V. Maruthamuthu

Estate Officer

Asst. Maint. Engr.

# KATTANKULATHUR CAMPUS STAFF MEMBERS

#### **ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE**

1.	Mr. K. Wordsworth Manivannan	M.A.	Deputy Registrar
2.	Mr. P. Kalyana Sundaram	B.Com.	Deputy Manager
3.	Mr. A. Chandra Menan	B.Com.	Asst. Manager (Fin.)
4.	Mr. K. S. Janarthanan	M.Com.	Cashier
5.	Mr. K. KA. Janakiraam	M.Com., M.B.A.	Assistant-II
6.	Mr. A. L. Janaradhanan	P.U.C.	Assistant-III
7.	Mr. M. Manoharan	M.Sc., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
8.	Mr. D. Murali	(M.A.)	Store Asst.
9.	Mr. R. Neelagandan	B.C.A., MCA., M.Tech.	Programmer
10.	Mr. N. Anandan	M.Com., PGDEAS.	Jr. Asst.
11.	Mr. V. Nithyananthan	M.Com., M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	DTP Operator
12.	Mr. R. M. Manikandan	(B.Com.)	Jr. Asst.
13.	Mr. S. V. Sridhar	B.Sc.	Stenographer
14.	Mr. P. Muthukutti	B.A.	Jr. Asst.
15.	Mr. S. Pugalendhi	S.S.L.C.	Office Asst.
16.	Mr. A. Krishnan	(B.A.)	Attender (Sg)
17.	Mr. S. Jagadeesan	H.S.C.	Record Asst.
18.	Ms. Uma Maheshwari	B.Com.	Jr. Asst. (Acct.)
19.	Mr. A. Sundaraj	B.Com.	DTP Operator
20.	Mr. M. S. Sudalaimuthu	(B.A.)	Acct. Asst.
21.	Mr. G. Sudhakar	M.A.	DTP Operator
22.	Mr. N. G. Jagannaathan	M.A., M.B.A.	Assistant
23.	Mr. E. S. Ashok Kumar	(B.C.A.)	DTP Operator
24.	Mrs. V. Subashini	M.Com.	DTP Operator
25.	Mr. D. A. Manigandan	B.A., BLIS., MLIS	DTP Operator
26.	Mrs. S. Jayalakshmi	B.Sc.	P.A. Director
27.	Mr. G. Gurunathan	H.Sc.	Store Asst.
28.	Mrs. J. Malar Mathi	B.Com., M.B.A.	Accounts Asst.
29.	Mr. R. Arumugam	(B.A.)	DTP Operator
30.	Mr. A. Gopalakrishnan	B.Sc., M.B.A.	DTP Operator
31.	Mr. T. Raja	M.Com., M.B.A.	Accountant
32.	Mr. E. Vaidyanathan	(B.A.)	Assistant
33.	Mr. P. Chockalingam	B.Com.	Purchase Officer

#### IT - KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT DIVISION

17. Mr. P. Harikannan

19. Mr. A. Sivakumar

18. Mr. J. Simonraj

1.	Dr. K. Mohan	Ph.D.	Director
2.	Mr. G. Arundhati	M.Sc., M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Dean - Knowledge Management
3.	Mr. S. Sankaranarayana	M.C.A.	Senior Manager- Appl. Services
4.	Ms. B. Suhasini	M.Sc., M.B.A.	Senior Manager – IT Customer Services & Edu.
5.	Mr. R. Balaji	B.E., M.B.A.	Manager - IT Projects
6.	Ms. Poornima Arun	M.Tech.	Executive Secretary
LIBRA	ARY		
1.	Mr. J. Manickaraj	M.A., M.L.I.Sc. M.Phil., P.G.D.LAN	Assistant Librarian
2.	Mrs. D. Ushakanthi	M.A., M.L.I.Sc.	Assistant Librarian
3.	Mr. S. Vivekanandan	M.A., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil.	Assistant Librarian
4.	Mr. S. Murugan	M.Sc., M.L.I.Sc.	Assistant Librarian
5.	Mr. P. Ganesh	B.Sc., M.L.I.Sc.	Assistant Librarian
6.	Mr. M. Moorthy	B.Sc., M.L.I.Sc.	Assistant Librarian
7.	Dr. S. Kasthuri	M.L.I.Sc., Ph.D.	Assistant Librarian
8.	Mr. A. Aria Veeria Sankar	M.A., M.L.I.Sc.	Cataloger
9.	Mr. S. Ravichandran	M.A., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil., P.G.D.LAN	Library Assistant
10.	Mr. N. Sureshkumar	M.A., M.L.I.Sc., P.G.D.LAN	Library Assistant
11.	Mrs. S. Dhanalakshmi	B.Com., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
12.	Mr. B. Elangovan	M.A., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
13.	Mr. M. Prabhakaran	M.A., M.L.I.Sc. M.Phil., P.G.D.LAN	Library Assistant
14.	Mrs. S. Saraswathy	B.A., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
15.	Mr. K. Kamalakannan	B.A., B.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
16.	Mr. R.Vasu	B.A., B.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant

-		•	•
20.	Mr. M. Senthil kumar	B.Sc., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
21.	Mr. R. Dinesh Kumar	B.Com., C.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
22.	Mr. A. Sagadevan	H.S.C.	Library Assistant
23.	Mr. E. Rajesh	H.S.C.	Library Assistant

B.A., M.L.I.Sc.

B.A., M.L.I.Sc.

B.Com., M.L.I.Sc.

Mr. V. Saravanan
 Mr. N. Vishnu Prasad
 B.A. Library Assistant
 Library Assistant

Library Assistant

Library Assistant Library Assistant

Mr. N. Nathan	H.S.C.	Library Assistant
Mr. S. Vijayragavan	M.A., B.L.I.Sc.	Junior Assistant
Mr. A. Thiruvengadam	B.Sc., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Trainee
Mr. T. Yuvaraj	HSC., C.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
Mr. R. Vivek	M.Sc., (B.Com)	Library Trainee
Ms. M. Kohila	B.A., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil	Library Trainee
Ms. T. Priya	B.Com., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Trainee
Ms. V. Sujatha	B.A., M.L.I.Sc.	Library Trainee
Mr. C. Vinothkumar	B.Com., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil.	Library Trainee
Mr. G. Thirumalai	S.S.L.C.	Xerox Operator
Mr. B. Saravanan	S.S.L.C.	Attender
Mr. K. Barani	S.S.L.C.	Attender
Mr. B. Lathinraj	H.S.C.	Attender
SPACE ENGINEERING		
Mr. Nihar Raajan Choudhury	D.M.E., B.Tech.	Aero Engine Instr.
Mr. M. James	D.M.E., DT., B.A., (M.A.)	Supervisor (Sr.G)
Mr. C. Krishna Pillai	B.E.	Instructor
Mr. V. Kathir	I.T.I.	Lab Assistant
Mr. A. Neelakandan	D.M.E.	DTP Operator
Ms. M. Thirupurasundari	B.B.A.	DTP Operator
MOBILE ENGINEERING		
Mr. A. Selvam	B.Tech.	Asst. Workshop Superintendent
Mr. A. Yuvaraj	I.T.I.	Lab Assistant
Mr. R. David Palraj	I.T.I.	Technical Assistant
Mr. T. Sampath	I.T.I.	Technician
Mrs. P. Revathi	M.Com.	DTP Operator
Mr. S. Calebkumar	I.T.I.	Technical Asst.
Mrs. N. Premalatha	D.E.E.E.	Lab Asst.
Mr. D. Thirumalai	I.T.I.	Technician
Mr. S. Ammayapapillai	I.T.I.	Technical Asst.
Mr. Sivaprasanth	I.T.I.	Technician
Mr. Muthu Ganesh	I.T.I.	Technician
	Mr. S. Vijayragavan Mr. A. Thiruvengadam Mr. T. Yuvaraj Mr. R. Vivek Ms. M. Kohila Ms. T. Priya Ms. V. Sujatha Mr. C. Vinothkumar Mr. G. Thirumalai Mr. B. Saravanan Mr. K. Barani Mr. B. Lathinraj  SPACE ENGINEERING Mr. Nihar Raajan Choudhury Mr. M. James Mr. C. Krishna Pillai Mr. V. Kathir Mr. A. Neelakandan Ms. M. Thirupurasundari  MOBILE ENGINEERING  Mr. A. Selvam Mr. A. Suvaraj Mr. A. Suvaraj Mr. R. David Palraj  Mr. T. Sampath Mrs. P. Revathi Mr. S. Calebkumar Mrs. N. Premalatha Mr. D. Thirumalai Mr. S. Ammayapapillai Mr. Sivaprasanth	Mr. S. Vijayragavan Mr. A. Thiruvengadam B.Sc., M.L.I.Sc. Mr. T. Yuvaraj HSC., C.L.I.Sc. Mr. R. Vivek M.Sc., (B.Com) Ms. M. Kohila B.A., M.L.I.Sc. Ms. V. Sujatha B.Com., M.L.I.Sc. Mr. C. Vinothkumar B.Com., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil. Mr. G. Thirumalai S.S.L.C. Mr. K. Barani Mr. B. Saravanan S.S.L.C. Mr. M. B. Lathinraj Mr. A. Harani Mr. C. Krishna Pillai Mr. V. Kathir Mr. A. Neelakandan Ms. M. Thirupurasundari Mr. A. Selvam B.Tech. Mr. A. Selvam B.Tech. Mr. A. Selvam B.Tech. Mr. A. Selvam B.Tech. Mr. A. Yuvaraj Mr. A. Selvam B.Tech. Mr. A. Yuvaraj Mr. T. Sampath Mr. S. Calebkumar Mr. S. Calebkumar Mr. S. Calebkumar Mr. D. Thirumalai Mr. S. Ammayapapillai Mr. S. Ammayapapillai Mr. Sivaprasanth I.T.I. Mr. S. Ammayapapillai I.T.I. Mr. S. Ammayapapillai I.T.I.

I.T.I.

Technician

12. Mr. Gowri Shankar

### **ARCHITECTURE**

1.	Mr. S. Ramachandran	I.T.I.	CADD Instructor
2.	Ms. M. Jothi Lakshmi	B.Com., DCACC	DTP Operator
3.	Mr. V. Saravanan	S.S.L.C.	Store Keeper
4.	Mr. J. Jebaseelan	I.T.I.	Model Making Asst.

# **BIO-INFORMATICS**

1.	Mrs. M. Kavitha	B.A., M.B.A.	DTP Operator
2.	Ms. M. Kapila	B.Sc., PGDCA., M.Sc.	Lab Assistant

# **BIOMEDICAL**

1.	Mr. J. Bilal Ahamed	D.E.E.E.	Technical Asst.
2.	Mrs. C. Chitra	B.Sc.	DTP Operator
3.	Mrs. A. Josephine Shaila	D.C.A.	DTP Operator
4.	Mr. A. Jayaprakash	D.E.C.E.	Technical Asst.
5.	Ms. R. Saraneya	B.E.	Technical Asst.

# **BIOTECHNOLOGY**

1.	Mr. Y. Hafizulla Khan	D.Pharm, D.C.A.	Lab Assistant
2.	Mr. K. Thanigaivel	B.Sc., B.Ed., PGDCA, DNCC	Lab Assistant
3.	Mr. T. Narayanan	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
4.	Ms. S. Nithya	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
5.	Mr. M. Chandra Sekar	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Instructor
6.	Ms. K. Nagasathiya	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Instructor
7.	Ms. S. Gowri	M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA	Technical Asst.
8.	Ms. N. Mahalakshmi	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
9.	Ms. R. Jagatheeswari	M.Sc.	Instructor
10.	Mr. D. Chandaranathan	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
11.	Ms. T. Bhuvaneswari	B.A.	DTP Operator
12.	Mr. D. Gopalakrishnan	B.Sc.	Store keeper
13.	Ms. S. Saranya	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
14.	Ms. D. Priyadharshini	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
15.	Ms. D. Panimalar	B.Com.	DTP Operator
16.	Mr. B. Sathish kumar	B.E.	Service Engineer
17.	Ms. S. Saritha	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant

### **CHEMICAL ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. R. Balamurugan	B.Tech.	Lab Instructor
2.	Mrs. V. Vembu	B.Sc.	Technical Asst.
3.	Mrs. D. P. Sarrumathi	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant

4.	Mrs. B. Anitha	DCT., B.B.A.	DTP Operator
5.	Ms. S. Anitha	B.Sc., M.C.A.	Comp. Lab Asst.

### **CIVIL ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. R. Meganathan	I.T.I (Moulder)	Lab Assistant
2.	Mr. P. Shajahan	B.Tech.	Sr. Tech. Asst.
3.	Mr. C. Venkatesh	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Programmer
4.	Mr. M. Elumalai	B.Com.	Lab Assistant
5.	Mr. V. Rajasekaran	8 <sup>th</sup>	Lab Assistant
6.	Ms. M. Sagayam Harita	B.Sc.(ISM)	DTP Operator
7.	Mr. P. Gopal	S.S.L.C.	Roneo Operator
8.	Mr. A. Arul	D.C.E.	Technical Asst.
9.	Mr. K. Rajkumar	B.E.	Programmer
10.	Mr. T. Arivukkarasu	I.T.I. (Civil)	Technical Asst.
11.	Mr. K. Ashokan	M.Sc.	Programmer
12.	Ms. Sheela	B.Sc.(Microbiolgy)	Technical Asst.
13.	Ms. S. Amudha	B.Sc.	DTP Operator

# **CENTER FOR ADVANCED CONCRETE RESEARCH**

1.	Mr. B. Dinesh Kumar	I.T.I.	Techician Mason
2.	Mr. D. Venkatesan	8 <sup>th</sup>	Lab Asst.
3.	Mr. M. Selvam	12 <sup>th</sup>	Lab Asst.
4.	Ms. S. Ashwini	M.Com.	DTP Operator

#### **COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. K. Arivazhagan	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Programmer
2.	Mr. P. Panneer Selvam	M.S.(IT), M.Tech.	Programmer
3.	Mr. T. Sasidharan	M.C.A.	Programmer
4.	Mr. C. Janarthanan	DHT, D.O.A.	Library Assistant
5.	Mr. M. Anbu	M.C.A.	Programmer
6.	Ms. G. Surya	(B.Com.)	DTP Operator
7.	Mr. T. Vijayakumar	B.Tech.	Programmer
8.	Mr. N.Yuvaraj	M.C.A., M.Phil.	Programmer
9.	Ms. M. Meenakshi	B.E.	Programmer
10.	Mr. Y. Ando Churchil	B.E.	Programmer
11.	Ms. E. Gayathri	B.E.	Programmer
12.	Ms. S. Saranya	B.E.	Programmer
13.	Mr. A. Baskar	B.E.	Programmer
14.	Ms.G. Haswini	B.E.	Programmer
15.	Ms.R. Sangeetha	B.E.	Programmer
16.	Mr. R. Ramamoorthy	B.E.	Programmer
17.	Mr. S. Girirajan	B.E.	Programmer

18.	Mrs. A. Subathra	M.C.A.	Programmer
19	Mr. N. Kalaivanan	M.C.A., M.Phil.	Programmer

# **ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. J. Soosai Manickam	M.Sc, PGDCA, B.Ed.	Programmer
2.	Mrs. K. Umalakshmi	D.E.C.E.	Technical Asst.
3.	Mrs. K. Gomathi	D.E.C.E., B.E., (ECE)	Programmer
4.	Mr. J. Neelakandan	M.Sc., M.Tech., PGDCA.	Programmer
5.	Mr. L. Srinivasan	B.Tech., (ECE)	Programmer
6.	Mr. K. Prakash	D.E.C.E., B.Tech., (ECE)	Senior Tech. Asst.
7.	Mrs. V. Kanchana	B.Com.	DTP Operator
8.	Mr. T. Siddharthan	B.E., (Electronics)	Programmer
9.	Mrs. A. Padmavathy	D.E.C.E.	Tech. Asst.
10.	Mr. W. Sujan	D.E.C.E., B.Tech., M.E.	Senior Tech. Asst.
11.	Mrs. M. Lidiya	D.E.C.E, B.Tech.(ECE)	Senior Tech. Asst.
12.	Mr. A. Sethuraman	B.E.	Senior Tech. Asst.
13.	Mr. S. Baskar	D.E.C.E., B.Tech., (ECE)	Tech. Asst.
14.	Mr. S. Karthikeyan	B.A., (Sociology)	Xerox Operator
15.	Ms. N. Hemavathi	B.E., (M.Tech.)	Tech. Asst.
16.	Ms. J. Hephzibah Beulah	D.E.C.E., (B.Tech.)	Tech. Asst.
17.	Mrs. R. Jayanthi	D.E.C.E.,	Tech. Asst.
18.	Ms. D. Sindhu	B.E.	Programmer
19.	Mr. Sivaprasad	D.E.C.E.	Tech. Asst.
20.	Ms. A. Ganga lakshmi	D.I.T., B.C.A.	DTP Operator
21.	Mr. K. Anbarasu	D.E.C.E., (B.Tech)	Tech. Asst.
22.	Ms. Thenmozhi	B.E.	Tech. Asst.
23.	Mrs. B. Renuka Devi	B.Sc., (Stats)	DTP Operator

### **ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. R. Rameshbabu	D.E.E.E.	Lab Technician
2.	Mr. V. Balasubramaniyan	D.E.E.E.	Lab Technician
3.	Mr. B. Senthilkumar	D.E.C.E.	Lab Technician
4.	Mr. P. Ragupathy	I.T.I.	Lab Assistant
5.	Mr. R. Mahendran	I.T.I.	Lab Assistant
6.	Mr. C. Vembuli	I.T.I.	Lab Assistant
7.	Mr. D. Tamilarasan	I.T.I.	Lab Assistant
8.	Mr. M. Joshi Jeevakumar	(B.A.)	Lab Assistant
9.	Mr. G. Jayakumar	D.E.E.E., B.Tech.	Lab Technician
10.	Ms. S. Dhanalakshmi	M.C.A.	Programmer
11.	Ms. R. Kanageswari	B.Lit., DCEd., D.C.A.	DTP Operator
12.	Ms. T. Thamaraiselvi	B.E., (M.Tech.)	Lab Technician

13.	Mr. B. Syed Ali	D.E.E.E.	Lab Technician
14.	Ms. A. Aarthy	B.E.	Programmer
ELECT	FRONICS AND INSTRUMENTATION	N ENGINEERING	-
1.	Mrs. N. Rekha	B.Tech.	Senior Tech. Asst.
2.	Mr. V. Mohandass	B.E.	Programmer
3.	Mrs. M. Dhanasekari	DECE., (B.Tech.)	Technical Asst.
4.	Mr. R. Prithivraj	D.E.E.E.	Technical Asst.
5.	Ms. D. Kavitha	B.E.	Programmer
6.	Mr. N. Premnath	B.E.	Programmer
FOOD	PROCESS ENGINEERING		
1.	Ms. K. Rajalakshmi	MSc., B.Ed.,	DTP Operator
2.	Ms. G. Chithra	B.Sc., (M.Sc.)	Lab Assistant
3.	Ms. P. Nishanthi	B.Sc., M.B.A.	Lab Assistant
4.	Ms. S. Sahona	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
GENE	TICS ENGINEERING		
1.	Mr. K. M. Kadirvelu	B.Sc.	Technical Assistant
2.	Mr. A. Subramanian	PUC.	Lab Assistant
3.	Ms. G. Anitha	B.Com.	DTP Operator
4.	Ms. D. Ilavarasi	B.E., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
5.	Mr. K. Vinoth Kannan	M.Sc.	Lab Instructor
6.	Ms. A. Narmatha	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
INFOI	RMATION TECHNOLOGY		
1.	Mr. S. Ranganathan	M.C.A., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
2.	Mr. V. Arumugam	B.E., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
3.	Mr. G. Muthubabu	B.Tech., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
4.	Mrs. P. Devi	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Programmer
5.	Mr. S. Deepan	B.Tech., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
6.	Mr. M. Balaji	M.C.A., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
7.	Mr. M. Gopinath	M.C.A., (M. Phil.)	Programmer
8.	Mr. M. Bhuvaneshwaran	B.Tech., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
9.	Mr. K. Sathish	M.C.A.	Programmer
10.	Ms. S. Vijayalakshmi	M.Sc.	Programmer
11.	Mr. N. Murugan	D.C.E., B.Sc.	Tech. Asst.

B.Com., (B.C.A.)

DTP Operator

12. Mr. K. Jayavelu

#### INFORMATION AND TELECOMMUNICATION ENGINEERING

1.	Mr. M. Davidselvakumar	M.A.	DTP Operator
2.	Mr. R. Jiji Retna Kumar	B.E., M.E.	Programmer
3.	Mr. Abdul Samad	D.E.E.E., B.E.	Programmer
4.	Mr. Suresh	DECE, B.E.	Programmer
5.	Ms. W. Monisha	B.E.	Programmer

### INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROL ENGINEERING

1.	Mrs. S. Santhi	B.Tech.	Sr. Tech. Asst.
2.	Mr. R. Sampath Narayanan	DTVM	Technical Asst.
3.	Mr. A. Gunasekaran	ADCA	Lab Assistant
4.	Ms. L. Padmavathy	B.A.	DTP Operator
5.	Mr. D. Gunasekaran	B.A.	Xerox Operator
6.	Ms. S. Hemamalini	B.Tech.	Programmer
7.	Mr. S. Veeramani	DECE	Service Engineer

#### **MECHANICAL ENGINEERING**

Mr V Selvarangarajan	R F	Workship Supdt.
0 ,		Asst.Workshop Supdt.
•		Technician
Mr. D.S. Frasncis Carvalho	S.S.L.C, I.T.I.	Technician Turner
Mr. S. Prabhakaran	M.A, NTC, NAC, I.T.I.	Technician Carpenter
Mr. G. Ashokan	I.T.I.	Machinist
Mr. R. Thirunavukkarasu	I.T.I.	Technician Thermal
Mr. K. Ramachandran	S.S.L.C.	Lab Asst.
Mr. S. Ganesan	I.T.I.	Technician Turner
Mr. G. Divakaran	DME., (B.Tech.)	Technical Asst.
Mr. R. Nagarajan	I.T.I.	Technician Fitter & Smithy
Mr. S. Vetrivelan	I.T.I.	Technician Welder
Mr. K. Thirumal	I.T.I.	Technician Turner
Mr. CNK. Elangovan	I.T.I.	Technician Fitter
Mr. J. Joseph Muthu Sekar	DME	Technical Asst.
Mr. G. Paulraj	DME., (B.Tech.)	Technician Welder
Mr. A. Prakasam	I.T.I.	Technician Welder
Mr. A. Sampath	I.T.I.	Technician
Mr. V.S. Bhaskar	M.E.	Instructor
Mr. A. Palayam	I.T.I.	Technician
Mr. S. William Thiraviaraj	DME	Technical Asst.
Mr. E. Sankar	I.T.I, (DME)	Technician
	Mr. G. Ashokan Mr. R. Thirunavukkarasu Mr. K. Ramachandran Mr. S. Ganesan Mr. G. Divakaran Mr. R. Nagarajan Mr. S. Vetrivelan Mr. K. Thirumal Mr. CNK. Elangovan Mr. J. Joseph Muthu Sekar Mr. G. Paulraj Mr. A. Prakasam Mr. A. Sampath Mr. V.S. Bhaskar Mr. A. Palayam Mr. S. William Thiraviaraj	Mr. K. Sundar Mr. V. Pandiyan I.T.I, CAT, CUS Mr. D.S. Frasncis Carvalho Mr. S. Prabhakaran M.A, NTC, NAC, I.T.I. Mr. G. Ashokan I.T.I. Mr. R. Thirunavukkarasu Mr. K. Ramachandran Mr. S. Ganesan I.T.I. Mr. G. Divakaran Mr. R. Nagarajan I.T.I. Mr. S. Vetrivelan Mr. K. Thirunal Mr. K. Thirunal Mr. K. Thirunal Mr. K. Thirunal I.T.I. Mr. CNK. Elangovan Mr. J. Joseph Muthu Sekar Mr. G. Paulraj Mr. A. Prakasam I.T.I. Mr. A. Sampath Mr. V.S. Bhaskar Mr. A. Palayam Mr. A. Palayam I.T.I. Mr. S. William Thiraviaraj DME

23.	Mr. P. Gnanasekaran	ITI (DME)	Technician
23. 24.	Mr. R. Kalidoss	I.T.I, (DME) I.T.I.	Technician
24. 25.	Mr. G. Ramesh	DME	Technical Asst.
25. 26.		DME	Workshop Instr.
	Mr. D. Sundarraj	DME	
27.	Mr. S. Jayaraman		Workshop Inst. Technician
28.	Mr. K. Srinivasan	I.T.I.	
29.	Mr. M. Ananthan	DME	Technical Asst.
30.	Mr. A.S. Arun	DAE	Technical Asst.
31.	Ms. A.R. Jarina	B.A	DTP Operator
32.	Mr. N. Rajendran	DME	Technical Asst.
33.	Mr. A. Rajkumar	DME., (B.E)	Technical Asst.
34.	Mr. C. Ranjith	DME	Technical Asst.
35.	Mr. S. Jayachandran	DME	Technical Asst.
36.	Mr. S. Rajaram	I.T.I.	Technical Asst.
37.	Mr. V. Ravi	DME	Technical Asst.
38.	Mr. Devanbu David	B.E	CAM Engineer
39.	Mr. B. Bharathi	DME	Technical Asst.
40.	Mr. N. Gopal	DME	Technical Asst.
41.	Mr. R. Arumugan	I.T.I.	Lab Asst.
42.	Mr. S. Shijo	DECE	Technical Asst.
43.	Mr. N. Socrates	B.Com	DTP Operator
44.	Mr. P. Kuppan	I.T.I	Technician
45.	Mr. N. Ram Prakash	DME	Technical Asst.
46.	Mr. P. Sukumar	I.T.I.	Technician
47.	Mr. D. JayaPrakash	DME	Technician
48.	Mr. S. Thanigaivel	DME	Technical Asst.
49.	Mr. A.A. Arun Kumar	DME	Technical Asst.
50.	Mr. V. Sundaramoorthy	I.T.I.	Technician
51.	Mr. V. Balasubramanian	I.T.I.	Technician
52.	Mr. B. Vinothkumar	I.T.I.	Technician
53.	Mr. V. Sudhakar	DME	Technical Asst.
54.	Mr. Narendra Babu	M.A, P.G.D.L.A.	DTP Operator
55.	Mr. R. Ravi	B.Sc	DTP Operator
56.	Mrs. B. Prabha	B.A	DTP Operator
57.	Mrs. R. Priya	M.Com	DTP Operator
58.	Mr. C. Manavalan	DME	Turner
59.	Mr. M. Maheswaran	I.T.I.	Technician
60.	Mrs. A. Sheela	B.A., D.T.Ed.	DTP Operator
61.	Mr. S. Thirunavukkarasu	DME	Technical Asst.
62.	Mr. G. Dharmaraja	I.T.I.	CNC Operator

MECH	HATRONICS		
1.	Mrs. R. Amudapriya	M.B.A.	DTP Operator
2.	Mr. R. Prakash	D.M.E.	Technical Asst.
3.	Mr. R. Anand Babu	DEEE	Technical Asst.
4.	Ms. S. Bhuwaneshwari	B.E.	Technical Asst.
SOFT	WARE ENGINEERING		
1.	Mr. T. Vijayakumar	M.Tech.	Programmer
2.	Ms. S. Anuja	B.Tech., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
3.	Mr. M. Senthil kumar	B.E.	Programmer
4.	Mr. R. Arioli	M.Tech.	Programmer
5.	Mr. Thambu Gladstan	M.Tech.	Programmer
6.	Mr. M. Selvakumar	B.Sc., (M.Sc.)	DTP Operator
MATH	HEMATICS		
1.	Mr. J. Murugan	B.Sc.	DTP Operator
2.	Mr. N. Dinakaran	X std	Office Assistant
3.	Mr. S. Rajkumar	XII std	Office Assistant
PHYS	SICS AND NANO TECHNOLOGY		
1.	Mr. T. Deivasigamani	B.A., DOA., DTP., CHT., ADWD	D.T.P. Operator
2.	Mr. V. Mathialagan	S.S.L.C.	Technical Asst.
3.	Mr. C. Sekar	S.S.L.C.	Technical Asst.
4.	Mrs. R. Vijayakumari	B.Sc	Lab Assistant
5.	Mr. E. Karthikeyan	B.Sc	Lab Assistant
6.	Mr. S. Sugirtharaj	M.Sc	Media Technician
7.	Mr. C. Nagarajan	M.Sc	Technical Assistant
8.	Mr. D. Manivannan	B.E.	Production ExtCR
9.	Ms. S. Sangeetha	B.Com.	Production AsstCR
10.	Mr. P. Madasamy	M.A.	Production AsstCR
11.	Mr. S. Karthikeyan	B.Sc., Vis Comm., D.F.Tech.	Sound EnggCR
CHEN	MISTRY		
1.	Mrs. M. Devithilagam	B.Sc., (M.Sc.)	Lab Asst.
2.	Mrs. K. Subashini	B.Sc., (M.Sc.)	Lab Asst.

3.	Mrs. V. Jayasudha	B.Com.	DTP Operator
4.	Mrs. A. Kalaichelvi	M.Sc.	Demonstrator
5.	Mrs. V. Sujitha	B.Sc.	Lab Asst.
ENG	GLISH		
1.	Mr. Y. Augastin Aseervatham	M.Sc.	Lab. Asst.
2.	Mrs. M. Thanam	M.A.	DTP Operator
PLA	CEMENT CELL		
1.	Mr. J. Subramanian	B.Sc.	Office Supt.
2.	Mr. D. Jegan Isaac	M.S.W., M.Phil.	Asst. Placement Officer
3.	Mr. Tony Lemyur	B.Sc., M.B.A.	Asst. Placement officer
4.	Mrs. R. Vasugi Devi	B.Com.	Assistant
5.	Mrs. D. Mythili	B.Com.	Junior Assistant
6.	Ms. Sudha	M.Com.	D.T.P Operator
7.	Mr. M. A. Mohammed Ismail	M.C.A.	Programmer
CAR	REER DEVELOPMENT CENTRE		
1.	Mr. L. Sam Vijaya Anandan	B.A.	Assistant
2.	Ms. K. Sridevi	M.Com.	DTP Operator
DTP	AND REPROGRAPHICS SECTION	I	
1.	Mr. R. Amaran	B.Sc., PGDDEC, M.B.A.	Tech. Manager
2.	Mr. S. Thinakaran	DRTA., M.A.	DTP Operator
3.	Mrs. K. Pitchammal	M.A.	DTP Operator
4.	Mrs. M. Sagayarani	M.A.	DTP Operator
5.	Mr. K. Abraham Edinborough	B.Sc., M.B.A.	DTP Operator
6.	Ms. C. Rahini	B.Com.	DTP Operator
7.	Mrs. V. S. Varalakshmi	(B.A.)	DTP Operator
8.	Mrs. B. Mekala	B.Com.	DTP Operator
9.	Mr. E. S. Suresh	Diploma in Hardware	DTP Operator
10.	Mr. V. Anand Kumar	B.Com., (M.Com.)	DTP Operator
11.	Mr. K. V. Thanigachalum	B.A.	DTP Operator
12.	Mr. K. Rajkumar	B.Com., (M.Com.)	DTP Operator
13.	Mr. G. V. Suresh	B.Sc.	<b>Graphic Designer</b>
14.	Ms. C. Stella Mary	B.B.A.	DTP Operator
15.	Mr. A. P. Natesan	S.S.L.C.	Xerox Operator
16.	Mrs. K. N. Geetha	M.A.	Xerox Operator
17.	Mr. M. Williams	B.A.	Xerox Operator

18.	Mr. K. Anandan	9 <sup>th</sup>	Xerox Operator
19.	Mr. K. Ambikapathi	9 <sup>th</sup>	Xerox Operator
20.	Mr. K. Jaishankar	9 <sup>th</sup>	Xerox Operator
21.	Mr. P. Saravanan	9 <sup>th</sup>	Xerox Operator
22.	K. Devasenapathy	12 <sup>th</sup>	Xerox Operator
PHY	SICAL EDUCATION		
1.	Mr. G. Krishnamoorthy	5 <sup>th</sup>	Marker
2.	Mr. C. Vijayarangan	8 <sup>th</sup>	Marker
3.	Mr. T. Raja	7 <sup>th</sup>	Marker
4.	Mr. A. Rajkumar	8 <sup>th</sup>	Marker
MAI	INTENANCE		
1.	Mr. M. Sivachidambaram	DCE	Acet Engineer
2.	Mr. T. Adidevan	B.E., (Civil)	Asst. Engineer Asst. Engineer
3.	Mr. S. S. Rajendran	B.E., (Civil)	Asst. Engg. (M)
ی. 4.	Mr. K. Srinivasan	B.E., (Electrical)	Admin Officer
5.	Mr. T. Velmani	B.E., (Electrical)	AE (T)
5. 6.	Mr. S. Ramajayam	B.E., (Civil)	AE (T)
7.	Mr. S. Harikrishnan	B.E., (Civil)	AE (T)
8.	Mr. A. Muthazhagan	B.E., (Civil)	AE (T)
9.	Mr. C. M. P. Ilavarasan	M.A.	Purchase Officer
10.	Mr. N. Sankaralingam	B.Sc.	Manager
11.	Mr. S. Rajendra Lesslie	S.S.L.C.	Manager
12.	Mr. S. Chandra Mohan	M.A., M.Ed.	Asst. Manager
13.	Mr. R. S. Ramkumar	B.Com.	Store Keeper
14.	Mr. R. Saravana Kumar	DAE	Store Assistant
15.	Ms. E. Amsavarthini	B.Com.	DTP Operator
16.	Ms. A. Jenova	B.A., (TTM)	Office Assistant
17.	Ms. S. Ramya	M.B.A.	Junior Asst.
18.	Mr. R. Prabhakaran	I.T.I. ( A/C Mechanic)	JE (AC/Intercom)
19.	Mr. K. Velmurugan	DCE	Supervisor (Civil)
20.	Mr. K. Thangarasu	DCE	Supervisor (Civil)
21.	Mr. K. Mathivanan	DCE	Supervisor (Civil)
22.	Mr. M. Manikandan	DCE	Supervisor (Civil)
23.	Mr. B. Kasinathan	I.T.I. (Electrician)	Supervisor (Electrical)
24.	Mr. S. Murugan	I.T.I. (Electrician)	Supervisor (Electrical)
25.	Mr. E. Johnson Samuel	I.T.I. (Electrician)	Supervisor (Electrical)
26.	Mr. A. Saranraj	B. Tech.	Jr. Engr. (Electrical)
27.	Mr. N. Subramanian	D.E.E.E.	Supervisor (Electrical)
28.	Mr. S. Kumaran	D.E.E.E.	Supervisor (Electrical)

B.E.

29. Mr. P. Mahesh

Supervisor (Electrical)

30.	Mr. T. Anandarajan	D.E.E.E.	Supervisor (Electrical)
31.	Mr. G. Karthikeyan	D.E.E.E.	Supervisor (Electrical)
32.	Mr. R. Kannapiran	D.M.E.	DG Supervisor
33.	Mr. K. Manivannan	D.E.C.E.	Supr. Teaching Aids
34.	Mr. N. Sivalingam	I.T.I.	Smart Class Assistant
35.	Mr. M. Dheeran	D.E.C.E.	Smart Class Supervisor
36.	Mr. M. Ragunath	10 <sup>th</sup>	Smart Class Assistant
37.	Mr. J. Baskar	I.T.I. ( Electrician )	Sr. Electrician
38.	Mr. M. Raghav Kumar	D.E.C.E.	Electrical Engineer
39.	Mr. A. Senthil Kumar	M.A.	Supr. Cent. A.C Plant
40.	Mr. G. Mohan	12 <sup>th</sup>	AC Plant Operator
41.	Mr. R. Saravana Kumar	S.S.L.C.	AC Plant Operator
42.	Mr. P. Paneerselvam	S.S.L.C.	AC Mechanic
43.	Mr. M. Saravanan	S.S.L.C.	AC Mechanic
44.	Mr. P. Poovarasan	S.S.L.C.	AC Mechanic
45.	Mr. M. Manimaran	S.S.L.C.	AC Mechanic
46.	Mr. D. Aravindhan	I.T.I.	AC Assistant
47.	Mr. P. Ragupathy	I.T.I.	AC Mechanic
48.	Mr. V. Meyyalagan	I.T.I. (Elect.) I.T.I. 'B' Licence	Electrician
49.	Mr. N. Dhanapal	6 <sup>th</sup>	Electrician
50.	Mr. K. V. Vivek	I.T.I. (Electrician)	Electrician
51.	Mr. R. Shanmugam	I.T.I. (Electrician)	Electrician
52.	Mr. M. Rajendran	6 <sup>th</sup>	Electrician
53.	Mr. N. Sudhakar	I.T.I. (Electrician)	Electrician
54.	Mr. R. Durairaj	I.T.I. (Electrician)	Electrician
55.	Mr. H. Mohan	I.T.I. (Electrician)	Electrician
56.	Mr. E.Ganesan	I.T.I. (Electrician)	Electrician
57.	Mr. Y. Moses	S.S.L.C	Electrician
58.	Mr. V. Natarajan	8 <sup>th</sup>	Electrician
59.	Mr. K. Kannan	9 <sup>th</sup>	Electrician
60.	Mr. K. Prabhu	S.S.L.C.	Electrician
61.	Mr. S. Rajendran	S.S.L.C.	Electrician
62.	Mr. A.Raj	S.S.L.C.	Electrician
63.	Mr. P. Vinoth Kumar	D.E.E.E.	Electrician
64.	Mr. D. Dilli	I.T.I. (Electrician)	Electrician
65.	Mr. K. Dharani	S.S.L.C.	Electrician
66.	Mr. A. Antony Sakkariyas	S.S.L.C.	Electrician
67.	Mr. R. Mohanraj	B. Tech. (ECE)	UPS Supervisor
68.	Mr. M. Valusamy	S.S.L.C.	Electrician
69.	Mr. E. Manmadhan	9 <sup>th</sup>	Electrician
70.	Mr. D. Saravanan	7 <sup>th</sup>	Electrician

71.	Mr. P. Vinayagamoorthy	10 <sup>th</sup>	Electrician
72.	Mr. N. Vignesh	D.E.E.E.	Electrician
73.	Mr. D. Sarath Kumar	D.E.E.E.	Electrician
74.	Mr. K. Sathish	B.Sc.	Technical Assistant
75.	Mr. S. Sivakumar	I.T.I.	Sr. Electrician
76.	Mr. K. Manikandan	I.T.I. (A/C Mechanic)	A/C Plant Operator
77.	Mr. R. Venkataraman	I.T.I. (Motor Mechanic)	DG Operator
78.	Mr. P. Elumalai	10 <sup>th</sup>	PA System Operator
79.	Mr. J. Nambi	D.F.T.	PA System Operator
80.	Mr. M. Vasu	S.S.L.C.	PA System Operator
81.	Mr. R. Bharat Kumar	12 <sup>th</sup>	PA System Operator
82.	Mr. M. Gopi	D.E.C.E.	PA System Operator
83.	Mr. P. Venkatesan	8 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
84.	Mr. G. Manoharan	Experience	Plumber
85.	Mr. V. Athikesavan	Experience	Plumber
86.	Mr. M. Nithyanandan	Experience	Plumber
87.	Mr. U. Alagaiya	I.T.I. (Plumber)	Pump Mechanic
88.	Mr. M.Vemburaja	I.T.I. (Plumber)	Plumber
89.	Mr. T. Kumar	9 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
90.	Mr. J. Jayabalan	8 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
91.	Mr. K. Ravi	8 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
92.	Mr. R. Ramesh	9 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
93.	Mr. A. Munusamy	S.S.L.C.	Plumber
94.	Mr. S. Perumal	B.Sc., (Chemistry)	Plumber
95.	Mr. G. Kamala Kannan	8 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
96.	Mr. M. Mahendran	8 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
97.	Mr. J. Ramachandran	6 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
98.	Mr. V. Murugan	9 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
99.	Mr. A. Ramesh	6 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
100.	Mr. K. Bupalan	8 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
101.	Mr. R. Kabilan	S.S.L.C.	Lift Operator
102.	Mr. P. Moorthy	S.S.L.C.	Lift Operator
103.	Mr. G. Baskar	S.S.L.C.	Lift Operator
104.	Ms. B. Mahalakshmi	7 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
105.	Mr. M. Raj Kumar	8 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
106	Mr. K. Kuzhanthai Therasu	8 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
107.	Mr. M. Sailappan	S.S.L.C.	Lift Operator
108.	Mr. R. Issac Raja	9 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
109.	Mr. E. Janakiraman	NIL	Lift Operator
110.	Mr. G. Mohan	6 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
111.	Ms. S. Angeline Premila	9 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator

112.	Mr. Prabakar	10 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
113.	Mr. K. V. Palaniappan	8 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
114.	Mr. G. Mohan Singh	S.S.L.C.	Lift Operator
115.	Mr. M. Ravi	6 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
116.	Mr. S. Diravidamani	S.S.L.C.	Lift Operator
117.	Mr. J. Jeevanadhan	5 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
118.	Mr. K. Sekar	10 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
119.	Ms. K. Umamaheswari	10 <sup>th</sup>	Lift Operator
120.	Mr. M. Velmurugan	D.M.E.	Lift Operator
121.	Mr. T. S. Ganesan	I.T.I. (Motor Mechanic)	Supr. (Motor V.)
122.	Mr. P. Rajendran	B.Com.	Supervisor
123.	Mr. T. Venugopal	B.Com.	Supr. (Staff Qtrs.)
124.	Mr. V. Pandiyan	9 <sup>th</sup>	Bldg. Supervisor
125.	Mr. K. Murali	9 <sup>th</sup>	Supr. (Gardeners)
126.	Mr. K. Raji	S.S.L.C.	Supervisor (Qtrs.)
127.	Mr. P. Vijayakumar	M.A.	Bldg. Supervisor
128.	Mr. L. Rabi	9 <sup>th</sup>	Bldg. Supervisor
129.	Mr. P. Jegankumar	B.Com.	Bldg. Supervisor
130.	Mr. E. Siva	10 <sup>th</sup>	Bldg. Supervisor
131.	Mr. T. A. Sabrirajan	B.B.A.	Bldg. Supervisor
132.	Mr. M. Prabakaran	10 <sup>th</sup>	Bldg. Supervisor
133.	Mr. K. Sekar	S.S.L.C.	Supervisor (Qtrs.)
134.	Mr. M. P. Sekar	8 <sup>th</sup>	Bldg. Supervisor
135.	Mr. K. Anwar	10 <sup>th</sup>	Bldg. Supervisor
136.	Mr. P. Machandranathan	M.B.A.	Supr. (Smart Class)
137.	Mr. R. Sakthivel	12 <sup>th</sup>	Supervisor
138.	Mr. M. Rajesh	B.Sc., Hotel Mgt.	HK Supervisor
139.	Mr. E. Giridharan	Diploma in Hotel Mgt.	HK Supervisor
140.	Mr. N. Sivakumar	S.S.L.C.	HK Supervisor
141.	Mr. S. Selvamani	S.S.L.C.	HK Supervisor
142.	Ms. S. Jayanthi	8 <sup>th</sup>	HK Supervisor
143.	Mr. V. Balabaskaran	D. T.Ed.	HK Supervisor
144.	Mr. C. V. Anandan	I.T.I.	HK Supervisor
145.	Mr. S. Srinivasan	M.Com., B.Ed.	Supervisor (SWM)
146.	Mr. V. Sasikumar	Dip. Civil	Supervisor (PT)
147.	Mr. Aravind Agarwal	12 <sup>th</sup>	Supervisor (PT)
148.	Mr. S. Pushparaj	B.A.	Supervisor
149.	Mr. E. Gajendran	IHM	STP Operator
150.	Mr. M. Deenadayalan	6 <sup>th</sup>	STP Operator
151.	Mr. R. Devan	10 <sup>th</sup>	STP Operator
152.	Mr. M. Rajkumar	12 <sup>th</sup>	Supervisor (SWM)

153	. Ms. K. Mariammal	10 <sup>th</sup>	Food Court Supr.
154	. Mr. K. Ravi	B.Com.	CCTV Technicians
155	. Mr. P. Ranjith Kumar	B.E., (ECE)	Sound Engineer
156	. Mr. S. Sampath Vijayakumar	S.S.L.C.	Junior Assistant
157	. Mr. S. Ram Sundar	B.E., (ECE)	CCTV Supervisor
158	. Mr. D. Sridhar	D.E.E.E.	CCTV Supervisor
159	. Mr. M.R. Sakthi	I.T.I.	CCTV Technician
160	. Mr. M. Veera Kumar	12 <sup>th</sup>	Tele L/M Cum Operator
161	. Mr. S. Madhan Kumar	S.S.L.C., DITT	Telephone Operator
162	. Ms. P. Neethipriya	B.Sc.	Telephone Operator
163	. Ms. V. Uma Maheshwari	DCSE	Telephone Operator
164	. Mr. S. Ramalingam	S.S.L.C.	Tractor Driver
165	. Mr. M. Kannan	DMS	DTP Operator
166	. Mr. E. Vijaya Kumar	8 <sup>th</sup>	Driver
167	. Mr. P. Mohan	9 <sup>th</sup>	Driver
168	. Mr. B. Krishnan	8 <sup>th</sup>	Driver
169	. Mr. R. Elumalai	12 <sup>th</sup>	Driver
170	. Mr. S. Dhinakaran	S.S.L.C.	Driver
171	. Mr. G. Saravanan	S.S.L.C.	Driver
172	. Mr. D. Thiruthuvadoss	8 <sup>th</sup>	Driver
173	. Mr. J. Karthick	10 <sup>th</sup>	Driver
174	. Mr. K. Sakthivel	8 <sup>th</sup>	Driver
175	. Mr. K. Siva	9 <sup>th</sup>	Driver
176	. Mr. S. Murthy	8 <sup>th</sup>	Driver
177	. Mr. A. Krishnan	I.T.I.	Welder
178	. Mr. G. Murugan	9 <sup>th</sup>	Welding Helper
179	. Mr. S. Kaviarasan	9 <sup>th</sup>	Attender
180	. Mr. A. Kannan	9 <sup>th</sup>	Attender
181	. Mr. N. Thirumalai	7 <sup>th</sup>	Watchman
182	. Mr. K. Nagarajan	S.S.L.C.	Security Supr.
183	. Mr. S. S. Balakrishnan	12 <sup>th</sup>	Zonal Security Offr.
184	. Mr. D.Antony Samy	S.S.L.C.	Security Offr.
185	. Mr. R. Jayaraman	S.S.L.C.	Security Officer
186	. Mr. S. Sethupandian	9 <sup>th</sup>	Security Officer
187	. Mr. M. V. Palani	10 <sup>th</sup>	Security Supervisor
188	. Mr. V. Boopalan	10 <sup>th</sup>	Security Officer
189	. S. Sivakumar	10 <sup>th</sup>	Zonal Security Offr.
190	. Mr. A. Murugesan	B.A.	Fire Safety Officer
191	. Mr. V. Christy Prabakar	B.Sc.	Fire & Safety Supr.
192	. Mr. S. Sengamalai	5 <sup>th</sup>	Security (PT)
193	. Mr. M. Balasubramaniam	S.S.L.C.	Security Offr.

194.Mr. A. ArulD.C.E.Security Supr(PT)195.Mr. S. IllamuruganS.S.L.C.Security Supervisor196.Mr. A. RamachandranB.Sc.Student Monitoring Supvr. (PT).

#### **OFFICE ATTENDERS**

1. Mr. D. Sridhar Aerospace 2. Mr. J. Harikrishnan Aerospace 3. Mr. S. Raii Aerospace 4. Mr. K. Surendran Auto Mr. R. Arumugam 5. Auto 6. Mr. V. Venu Auto Mr. M. Jeyaraj B.a B.Arch 7. B.Arch 8. Mr. P. Velmurugan 9. Mr. G. David Bio-Engg. 10. Mr. N. Dinakaran Bioinfo 11. Mr. S. Jagadeesan Bioinfo Bioinfo 12. Mr. S. Vignesh Kumar 13. Mr. K. Dillibabu Biomedical 14. Mr. R. Ramesh Biomedical 15. Mr. G. Ramesh Kumar Biotech 16. Mr. K. Sridhar Biotech 17. Mr. M. Baskar Biotech 18. Mr. M. Neelakandan Biotech 19. Mr. P. Manikandan **Biotech** 20. Mr. P. Venkatesan Biotech 21. Mr. R. Sivashankar Biotech 22. Mr. S. Bharath Biotech 23. Mr. V. Vasudevan Biotech 24. Mr. M. Selvam CACR CGC25. Mr. K. Murugan 26. Mr. N. Vinayagamoorthy Chemical 27. Mr. P. Ethiraj Chemical 28. Mr. S. Sudhakar Chemical 29. Mr. R. Deivanayagam Chemistry 30. Mr. S. Manikandan Chemistry 31. Mr. S. Murugan Chemistry 32. Mr. S. Velmurugan Chemistry 33. Mr. T. Kuppan Chemistry Civil 34. Mr. A. Kanniappan 35. Mr. K. Sachithananthan Civil 36. Mr. K. Sadiyan Civil

37.	Mr. M. Jayakumar	Civil
38.	Mr. N. Ganesan	Civil
39.	Mr. P. Raji	Civil
40.	Mr. S. Ajith	Civil
41.	Mr. S. Stalin	Civil
42.	Mr. G. Moorthy	CSE
43.	Mr. J. Suresh	CSE
44.	Mr. M. Saravanan	CSE
45.	Mr. M. Suresh	CSE
46.	Mr. N. Mohan	CSE
47.	Mr. N. Saranraj	CSE
48.	Mr. S. Venkatesh	CSE
49.	Mr. R. Purushothaman	DTP
50.	Mr. R. Suriya	DTP
51.	Mr. V. Sakthivel	DTP
52.	Mr. R. Dinesh	E&I
53.	Mr. T. Dinesh	E&I
54.	Mr. A. Sankar	ECE
55.	Mr. D. Gnanasekaramoorthy	ECE
56.	Mr. D.K. Manivannan	ECE
57.	Mr. D. Suresh	ECE
58.	Mr. M. Ravi	ECE
59.	Mr. R. Manohar	ECE
60.	Mr. R. Subramani	ECE
61.	Mr. T. Eanest Inbaraj	ECE
62.	Mr. A. Rajamani	EEE
63.	Mr. D. Vijayakumar	EEE
64.	Mr. K. Manikumar	EEE
65.	Mr. K. Padmanaban	EEE
66.	Mr. L. Sundaresan	EEE
67.	Mr. M. Babu	EEE
68.	Mr. K. Vinoth	EIE
69.	Mr. G.sundaravadivel	English
70.	Mr. M. Viji	English
71.	Mr. A. Purushothaman	Food
72.	Mr. G.k. Nagamani Prasanth	Food
73.	Mr. M. Ethiraj	Food
74.	Mr. B. Lingeswaran	Genetic
75.	Mr. P. Prabhakaran	Genetic
76.	Mr. S. Prabakaran	Genetic
77.	Mr. S. Praveen Kumar	Genetic

78.	Mr. S. Rajendran	Genetic
79.	Mr. V. Devanathan	Genetic
80.	Mr. M. Mahalingam	ICE
81.	Mr. B. Prabhakaran	ICE
82.	Mr. P. Chellan	IT
83.	Mr. D. Shankar	IT
84.	Mr. M. Perumal	IT
	Mr. S. Mathiazhagan	IT
86.	Mr. B. Mahendra Singh	ITE
87.	Mr. N. Sudhakar	ITE
88.	Mr. N. Thinakaran	Maths
89.	Mr. S. Rajkumar	Maths
90.	Mr. E. Aruldoss	MBA
91.	Mr. M. Anandan	MBA
92.	Mr. P. Siva	MBA
93.	Mr. V. Marimuthu	MBA
	Mr. G. Loganathan	MCA
95.	Mr. P. Sathish	MCA
96.	Mr. S. Vishvanathan	MCA
97.	Mr. C. Kaviarasu	Mech
98.	Mr. G. Srinivasan	Mech
	Mr. R. Tamilarasan	Mech
100.	Mr. A. Kanagaraj	Mech.
101.	Mr. B. Deivasigamani	Mech.
102.	Mr. B. Nithananthan	Mech.
103.	Mr. B. Rajesh	Mech.
104.	Mr. Bheem Rao Paswan	Mech.
105.	Mr. E. Arivazhagan	Mech.
106	Mr. E. Purushothaman	Mech.
107.	•	Mech.
	Mr. K. Sankar	Mech.
109.		Mech.
110.	Mr. M. Kumaresan	Mech.
111.	Mr. P. Ramu	Mech.
112.	Mr. R. Ragu	Mech.
113.	Mr. R. Sankar	Mech.
114.	Mr. R. Vinoth Kumar	Mech.
115.	Mr. S. K. Kanniappan	Mech.
116.	Mr. S. Kamaraj	Mech.
117.	Mr. S. Suresh	Mech.

118.	Mr. T. Ganapathy Subramanian	Mech.
119.	Mr. D. Saranraj	Mechat
120.	Mr. G. Elumalai	Mechat
121.	Mr. R. Saravana Prabhu	Mechat
122.	Mr. S. Sudarsan	NCC
123.	Mr. M. Vijayakumar	NSS
124.	Mr. D. Dhanasekaran	OFD
125.	Mr. B. Bharathkumar	Office
126.	Mr. K. Ganesan	Office
127.	Mr. T. Ramalingam	Office
128	Mr. V. Anbalagan	Office
129.	Mr. D. Muthu	Physics
130.	Mr. J. Manogaran	Physics
131.	Mr. K. Jagadeesan	Physics
132.	Mr. A. Anburaj	Placement
133.	Mr. A. Perumal	Placement
134.	Mr. N. Mohan	Software
135	Mr. V. Rupan	Transport
136.	Mr B.Saravanan	Library
137.	Mr.K.Barani	Library
138.	Mr. B.Lathinraj	Library
139.	Mr. P. Chellan	Office
140.	Mr. I. Ajith Kumar	Office

# **RAMAPURAM CAMPUS**

Dr. V. Subbiah Bharathi B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D. Dean

Dr. L. Antony Michael Raj B.E., M.S., Ph.D. Vice Principal

(Academic)

**Dr. J. Jagadeesan** M.Tech., Ph.D. Vice Principal (Admin.)

# **FACULTY MEMBERS**

#### **ARCHITECTURE**

1.	Mr. Lokesh	M.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (OG)/ HOD I/C
2.	Mr. Ramachandra Rao	B.Arch.	Design Chair
3.	Mr. Sathyanarayanan	M.Arch.	Professor
4.	Mrs. Vijayasree	M.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Ms. R. Mohana Priya	B.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. Narayanan	B.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. Srinath	B.F.A., M.F.A.	Artist
8.	Mr. K.A. Karthick	B.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mrs. K. Srivani Lakshmi	B.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mrs. P. C. Devishree	M.Arch.	Asso. Prof. (Visiting Faculty)
11.	Mr. P. Balaji	M.Arch.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
12.	Mrs. Shobhana Suresh	D. Arch., B.E., M.B.A.	Part Time Faculty

#### **CIVIL ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. T. Ch. Madhavi	M.E., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Mr. M. Jothilingam	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
3.	Mrs. E. Prema Latha	M.S.(By Research)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mr. D. Senthil Velan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mrs. F. Stella Mary	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. P. M. Rameshwaran	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Ms. G. Nithyambigai	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8	Mr. R. Santhosh Ram	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. K. Padmanaban	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. A. Murugesan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. Siva Rama Krishanan	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. R. Nirmal Ganesh	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. S. Rajiv Palaniappan	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Ms. G. Banupriya	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. N. Viswanathan	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

16.	Mr. S. Vijayan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. Ganesh Babu	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
СОМР	UTER SCIENCE AND ENGINE	ERING	
1.	Dr. J. Jagadeesan	B.E., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Mr. R. Augustian Isaac	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Mr. Balika J. Chelliah	B.E., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mr. S. Jayakumar	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mrs. T. Rathika	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. R.J. Poovaraghan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mrs. M.S. Bennet Praba	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. S. Bindhu Parkavi	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. S. Pandiaraj	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mrs. V. Praveena	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. S. Arun Kumar	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mrs. M.S. Antony Vigil	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mrs. R. Mohanavalli Krithika	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. T.H. Feiroz khan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. B. Dojohn Loyd	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. S.P. Maniraj	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mrs. J. Ahalya Mary	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mrs. Mrudula Oruganti	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mrs. V. Sellam	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mrs. V. Elavarasi	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. R. B. Sarooraj	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mrs. T. Praba	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Ms. Caroline El Fiorenza	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mrs. P. E. Rubini	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mrs. D. DevaHema	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mrs. R. Angeline	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mr. K. Rajarajan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
ELECT	RONICS AND COMMUNICAT	ION ENGINEERING	
1.	Mrs. G. Revathi	M.Tech.	HOD I/C
2.	Mrs. R. Kavitha Sudha	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Ms. K. Sri Sabarimani	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mrs. V. Reji	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mrs. P. Ramani	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. C. Aravindan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. E. Poovannan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

8.	Mrs. G. Priya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. A. Mohammed Ariff	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. M. Janarthanan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. M. Pradeep Doss	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. A. Manikandan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. T. Rajkumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mrs. K. Tamizh Ilakkiya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Ms. G. Annapoorani	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mrs. A. Sandhiya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr.G. Vasantha Moorthy	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. V. Prabhakaran	M.Tech	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. D. Chandrasekar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mr. P. Thresa	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. G. Vinothkumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. F. Antony Fernandas	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Mr. Thiruvai Malar Nathan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mr. S. Grout	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mr. R. Ramya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mr. A. Ajin Roch	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mr. S. Sri Ram Ganesh	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Ms. G. Saranya devi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Mr. Bibin	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Mr. S. Karthik	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Mr. Senthil Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. B. Ram Priya	Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G) / HOD
2.	Ms. S. Nithya	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Mr. V. N. Ganesh	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mr. S. Periasamy	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. S. Balaji	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mrs. J. Gayathri	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. D. Siva Kumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. V. Bharathidasan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Ms. G. Ramya	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. J. Veerendra Kumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. P. Srinisan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. M. Moovendan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Ms. K. Vijayalakshmi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. K. Arulvendhan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. K. Surendhirababu	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

16.	Mr. J. Dilli Srinivasan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. J. Ajay Daniel	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mrs. Padma Priya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
INFOR	MATION TECHNOLOGY		
1.	Mrs. R. M. Rani	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G) / HOD (I/c)
2.	Ms. R. Mythili	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Ms. M.K. Liza	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mr. Sivamohan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. R. Veeramani	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. Jayaraj	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. G. Rajkumar	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Ms. S. Rajathi	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Ms. S. Noor Alleema	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. P. Vinoth Kumar	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
MANA	GEMENT STUDIES		
1.	Dr. C. Sundar	M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Mr. G.Y. Vishwanath	B.Tech., M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Mr. K. Prakash	M.B.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Mr. G. Kannan	M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. R. Arulmoli	B.E., M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mrs. S. Vijayarani	M.B.A., M.Phil., NET (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Dr. P. Jyothi	M.B.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. K. Priya	B.E., M.B.A.,	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. S. Ramanathan	B.B.A., M.B.A.,	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
MECH	ANICAL ENGINEERING		
1.	Dr. L. Antony Michael Raj	Ph.D.	Vice Principal (Academic) / HOD
2.	Mr. K. C.Udaiyakumar	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst Prof. (S.G) / HOD (I/C)
3.	Mr. A. Mathivanan	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Mr. S. D. Kumar	M.Tech. (CAD)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Mr. H. Mohammed Ali	M.Tech. (CAD)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
6.	Mr. K. Karthikeyan	M.E. (CAD)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. K. Raghu	M.E. (CAD)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. S. Esakkiyappan	M.E.(CAD/CAM)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. N. Manikandan	M.E. ( CAD)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. G. Kanalarasu	M.E. (CAD)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. G. Swaminathan	M.E. (MFG)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

12.	Mr. G. Manikandan	M.E.(CAD)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. C. Uthirapathy	M.E. (CIM)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. P. Keerthi	M.E. (Engg. Design)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. A. Bhaskar	M.E. (MFG), M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
16.	Mr. V. Manojkumar	M.E. (I.C.Engine)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. D. K. Mohan Kumar	M.E., (CAD/CAM) M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Ms. Tirvvayipati Neelu	M.E. (Engg. Design)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. K. Chandra Mohan	M.Tech. (CAD)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mr. J. Silkson John	M.Tech. (CAD)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. F. B. V. Xavier	M.Tech., (CAD) M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. S. Pugazhendhi	M.E. (Therm. Engg.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Mr. K. Sivakumar	M.E. (CAD/CAM)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mr. K. Yoganand	M.E. (I.C Engine)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mr. T. Raghuraman	M.E. (Engg. Design)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mr. K. Pandiganesh	M.E. ( Auto.Engg.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mr. K. Akbar Ashiq		
	Hussain	M.E. ( MFG)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Mr. A. N. Sandesh Kumar	M.E. (Engg. Design)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Mr. S.R. Benin	M.E. (Engg. Design)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Mr. P. Vetrivezhan	M.E. (Engg. Design)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	K. Eswaran	M.E. (Engg. Design)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	M. Krishna	M.E. (CAD)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	K. Vinoth Kumar	M.E. (Engg. Design)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	M. Senthilkumar	M.E. (I.C.Engg.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
35.	Mr. G. Manikandan	M.Tech. (CAD)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
36.	Mr. S. Ganesh	M.E. (CAD)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
37.	Mr. M. Soundar	M.E. (Therm. Engg.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
MATH	EMATICS		
1.	Dr. Shakeela Sathish	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G) / HOD
2.	Dr. C. Dharuman	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Mrs. N. Sujatha	M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Mrs. S. Sindu Devi	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Dr. V. Vishnu Priya	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. M. Kannan	M.Sc., M. Phil., PGDCA	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mrs. S. Dhanalakshmi	M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. R. Vijayalakshmi	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mrs. P. Padmapriya	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Ms. C. Beaula	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mrs. B. Hemalatha	M.Sc., M.Phil., D.G.T.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mrs. K. Vidya	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

13.	Mrs. V. Umarani	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. S. Parthasarathy	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mrs. S. Leoni Sharmila	M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mrs. S. Poongothai	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. S. Arunagiri	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. K. Ramachandran	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. R. Srinivasan	M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mrs. S. Sinthanai Selvi	M.Sc., M.Phil., PGDCA., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mrs. R. Kalaiyarasi	M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mrs. J. Vilma Roseline	M.Sc., M.Phil. (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Mrs. S. Sripriya	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Dr. A. Felix	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
PHYSIC	:s		
1.	Dr. L. Sudha	M.Phil., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Mrs. T. Beena	M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
3.	Mr. M. Saravanan	M.Phil., ADCHN, M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
4.	Dr. A. Senthil	M.Phil., Ph.D., PGDCA	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
5.	Dr. V. Anbarasu	M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
6.	Dr. V. Jayalakshmi	M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
7.	Dr. A. Nataraj	M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
8.	Mr. K. Sathesh Kumar	M.Phil., B.Ed., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
9.	Dr. S. Ranjith	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
10.	Dr. K. Saravanakumar	M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
11.	Mr. K. Senthil	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
12.	Mr. K. Elangovan	M.Phil., B.Ed., (Ph.D.)	Tech. Asst. & Research Scholar
CHEMI	STRY		
1.	Dr. Helen P. Kavitha	Prof. & HOD	Prof. & Head
2.	Mrs. R. Kavipriya	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
3.	Mr. A. Anand Babu Christus	B.Sc., M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Dr. S. Arulmurugan	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Dr. J. L. Prameena Sheeja	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. A. Santhos Kumar	M.Sc., B.Ed., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Dr. Yoganand	B.Sc., M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

B.Sc., M.Sc., Ph.D.

8. Dr. R. Suresh

Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **ENGLISH AND FOREIGN LANGUAGES**

ENGL	ISH		
1.	Ms. S. Sylviya	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
2.	Ms. K. Srividyalakshmi	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Ms. V. Rema	M.A., M.Phil., SET, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Ms. M.P. Manjusha	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Ms. P. Shanmugapriya	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
FOREIG	GN LANGUAGES		
6.	Ms. K. Chitra	M.A., M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Ms. B.S. Uma Mageshwari	B.A., JLPT - Level 2	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Ms. B. Bharathy	B.E., German B-2	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
CAREE	R DEVELOPMENT CENTRE		
1.	Ms. D. Mehernissa	M.Sc., M.Phil.,	Asst. Prof. (O.G) / HOD
2.	Ms. D. Theresa Lourdes Christ	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Mr. A. Nelson	M.Sc., (M.Phil.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mr. V. Aswin	M.Sc., (M.Phil.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. P. Nandakumar	M.S. (SE)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
PHYSIC	CAL EDUCATION		
1.	Mrs. S. Nellai Gandhimathi	M.P.Ed., M.Phil., NET	Asst. Physical Directress
LIBRA	ARY		
1.	Dr. R. Selvaraju	M.A., MLIS, M.Phil., PGDCA, Ph.D.	Senior Librarian

## **RAMAPURAM CAMPUS**

## **STAFF MEMBERS**

### **ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE**

1.	Mr. M. K. Satheesh Chandran	B.Sc., M.B.A.	Senior Manager
2.	Mr. G.V. Williams	M.Com.	Manager
3.	Mr. M . Rajendran	B.Sc.	Acad. Executive
4.	Ms. G. Sangeetha	M.C.A.	Office Asst.
5.	Mr. V. Saravanan	MSW	Office Asst.
6.	Mr. B. Srikanth	B.C.A., (M.C.A.)	Office Asst. & Gym I/c
7.	Mr. R. Kumar	B.Com.	Accountant
8.	Mr. S. Gopala Krishnan	MBA., M. Com.	Assistant
9.	Ms. K. Valli	B.A.	Office Asst.
10.	Ms. C. Devanansi	B.Com.	Accounts Asst.
11.	Mr. Kannan	B.E., (M.B.A.)	Admin Asst.
12.	Mr. P. Senthil Kumar	BBA., (M.B.A.)	Telecaller/DTP Optr
13.	Ms. Shahina	M.A., M.Sc., M.Phil.	Student Counselor

#### **ARCHITECTURE**

1.	Ms. Kanimozhi	M.C.A.	Programmer
2.	Mr. N. Gowdham	D.C.E.	Lab Asst.
3.	Mr. B. P. Manoharan	PUC	Model Maker

## CMC

1.	Mrs. S. Uma Mahesh	B.C.A.	Hardware
2.	Mr. Venkatarathnam	M.C.A.	Service Engineer
3.	Mr. K. Praveen Kumar	D.I.T.	Service Engineer

#### **CIVIL ENGINEERING**

1.	Mrs. B. Kalyanı	B.Com.	Programmer
2.	Ms. C. Brindha Devi	D.C.E.	Lab Assistant

## **COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. K. Anantharajan	B.B.A, M.Sc.	Lab Asst.
2.	Ms. B. Geetha	B.Tech.	Programmer
3.	Mr. S. Karthikeyan	B.Sc.	Lab Asst.
4.	Mr. C. Shankar	M.Sc., (IT)	Programmer
5.	Mr. A. Manickam	B.Tech.	Programmer

## **ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING**

ELECT	RONICS AND COMMUNICAT	ION ENGINEERING	
1. 2. 3.	Mr. V. Shanmugam Ms. M. V. Hema Bharathi Ms. P. Nandhinidevi	D.E.C.E. B.E. B.E.	Lab Assistant Lab Assistant Lab Assistant
ELECT	RICAL AND ELECTRONIC EN	GINEERING	
1. 2. 3.	Mr. Y. Prabin Kumar Mr. C. G. Parthipan Mr. S. Vijayalakshmi	D.E.C.E., (B.Tech.) M.E. D.E.E.E.	Lab Assistant Programmer Lab Assistant
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	Ms. S. Sumathy Ms. K. Geetha Priya Ms. V. Anusuya Ms. C. Maheshwari Ms. A. Revathi	B.A., D.C.A. D.I.T. M.C.A., (M.Phil.) B.E. B.Tech.	Lab Assistant Lab Assistant Programmer Programmer Programmer
MECH	ANICAL ENGINEERING		
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8.	Ms. K. Manivannan Mr. S . Muruganandam Mr. P. Murugan Mr. D. Saravanan Mr. V. Sathish Kumar Ms. M. Malathi Mr. K. Karthick Mr. M. Somasundaram Mr. Selvaraj	S.S.L.C. S.S.L.C. S.S.L.C. I.T.I. B.E., M.B.A. M.C.A. Dip. (Automobile) S.S.L.C, IT, NAC DME	Lab Assistant Lab Assistant Lab Assistant Lab Assistant Lab Assistant Programmer Lab Assistant Lab Assistant Lab Assistant Lab Assistant
PHYSI	CS		
1. 2. 3. 4. 5.	Ms. R. Sasikala Mr. K. Senthil Mr. S. Siva Prabhu Mr. Naresh Kumar Ms. K. Anitha	B.Com. M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.) B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc., B.Ed., (M.Sc.)	DTP Operator Demonstrator Lab Assistant Lab Assistant Lab Assistant
1. 2. 3.	Ms. A. Vimala Mr. A. Elayaraja Mr. S. Vadivel	M.Sc. M.Sc., B.Ed. M.Sc., B.Ed.	Demonstrator Demonstrator Demonstrator

## **ENGLISH**

ENULI	эп		
1.	Ms. D. Abirami	M.C.A.	Programmer
LIBR	ARY		
1.	Ms. K. Kamatchi	B.A., MLICS., M.Phil.	Asst. Librarian
2.	Mr. I. Rajan Babu	M.A., MLICS., M.Phil. (Ph.D.)	Asst. Librarian
3.	Mr. P . Karthikeyan	M.A, MLICS., M.Phil.	Asst. Librarian
4.	Ms. P. Mahalakshmi	M.A., BLICS., M.Phil.	Asst. Librarian
5.	Ms. A. Sharmila	CLISC., B.B.A., M.A.	Library Asst.
MAST	ER OF COMPUTER APPLICAT	TION	
1.	Mr. R. Raja	D.C.E.	Lab Asst.
2.	Mr. P. Sankar	B.E.	Programmer
PLACE	MENT		
1.	Mr. T. Madhavan	B.E., M.B.A.	Placement Officer
HOS	TEL		
1.	Mr. D . Mathiazhagan	~	Asst. Manager
2.	Mr. M. Murugan	I.T.I.	Electrican
3.	Mr. T. Rajesh	M.B.A.	Supervisor
4	Ms. V. Sumathi	M.Com.	Warden
MAIN	ΓΕΝΑΝCE		
1.	Mr. K. Ramesh	B.Sc.	Maint. Supervisor
2.	Mr. C. Raveendran	S.S.L.C.	Plumber
3.	Mr. S. Vetrivel	~	Electrican
4.	Mr. D. Manikandan	B.A.	Maintsupervisor
5.	Mr. P. Gnanamurugan	I.T.I.	Maintsupervisor
6.	Mr. M. Megaraj	~	Lift Operator
7.	Mr. D. Sundaramoorthi	~	Lift Operator
8.	Mr. S. P. Ganthi	~	Lift Operator
9.	Mr. K. Velmurugan	~	Lift Operator
10.	Mr. K. S. Kumar	~	Lift Operator

## RAMAPURAM CAMPUS – PART VADAPALANI

**Dr. K. Duraivelu** M.Tech., Ph.D. Dean

## **FACULTY MEMBERS**

### **COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING**

	1.	Mrs. B. Padhmavathi	BE., M.E, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof(S.G)
	2.	Mr. V. Ethirajulu	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof(Sr.G)
	3.	Mrs. M. Poonkodi	B.E., M.Tech (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
	4.	Mr. S. Aravind	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
	5.	Ms. T. Malathi	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
	6.	Mr. S. Sridhar	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
	7.	Mrs. S.R. Sivaranjhani	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
	8.	Mrs. S. Niveditha	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
	9.	Mr. C. Sabarinathan	B.Tech., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
:	10.	Mrs. Madhumathi Rajesh	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
:	11.	Mr. Rajivegandhi	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
:	12.	Ms. P. Aruna	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
:	13.	Ms. K. Karthikayani.	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
:	14.	Ms. R. Logeshwari	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
:	15.	Mr. N. Muthurasu	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
:	16.	Mr. D. Ashok	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

#### **ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. C. Gomathy	M.S. Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Mrs. Chitra Lakshmi	M.E ., (Ph.D.)	Asst.Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Mrs. A. Shirly Edward	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mrs. S.G. Vijayakumari	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. P. Muthu Krishnan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Ms. A. Jothimani	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mrs. J. Anita Christaline	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. M.S. Bhuvaneswari	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Ms. R. Sathya	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. P. Rathina Kumar	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. Glaret Subin	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Ms. P. Sumathy	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mrs. D. Vaishali	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Ms. R. Archana Prashanthi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. S. Karthik	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Ms. A. Vasuki	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

17	. Mr. T.S. Balaji	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18	. Mrs. P. Meena	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19	. Mrs. V. Bhuvaneshwari	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20	. Mrs. N. Vidhyalakshmi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21	. Mr. S. Balaji	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22	. Ms. K. Haripriya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23	. Ms. G. Chamundeeswari	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24	. Mrs. V. Akila	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25	. Ms. Yuvarajeshwari	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26	. Mrs. S. Indhumathi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27	. Mrs. S. Unnamalai	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28	. Ms. Latha Bhuvaneswari	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29	. Mr. A. Dinesh Babu	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30	. Mr. S. Prasanna Bharathi	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31	. Ms. B. Bhuvaneswari	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **MECHANICAL ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. K. Duraivelu	B.E., M.B.A., M.E., Ph.D.	Prof. & Dean (E&T)
2.	Dr. S. Karthikeyan	M.E., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
3.	Mr. A. Sengole Rayan	B.E., M.E.	Asst.Prof. (S.G)
4.	Mr. V. Kumar	B.E., M.E.	Asst.Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Mr. T. Gopi	B.E., M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. R. A. Arul Raja	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. E. Sankar	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. V. Meena Pradharshini	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. A. Arunnath	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. P. Haja Syed Masooth	B.E ., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. N. Dinakar	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mrs. P. Aruna Rani	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. Joseph Abraham Chacho	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. S. Benu Deepsun	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. Rajesh	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. Bineesh Madhu	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. B. Winston Sandeep Kumar	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. Eastus Russel	B.E., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. P. Durai Raj	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mr. M. Kamatchi Hariharan	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. G. Raman	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. K. Ravi Kumar	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Mr. S. Ilayaraja	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mr. A. Umapathy	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mr. S. Thamilarasu	B.E., M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

#### **MANAGEMENT STUDIES**

1.	Dr. S. Kesavan	M.Com., M.Phil., M.B.A., Ph.D.	Assoc. Prof.
2.	Dr. S. Gayathry	M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Mr. P. Jayaraman	M.B.A., PGDMM	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Mrs. M. Valliammal	B.Tech., M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
5.	Dr. V. Jayashree	M.B.A., MHRM., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
6.	Dr. B. Prem Kumar	B.Tech., M.B.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof.
7.	Ms. N. Nandhini	M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof.
8.	Mrs. M. N. Praba Devi	M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof.
9.	Mrs. Mohanasundari	M.B.A.	Asst. Prof.
10.	Mrs. Jeya Prabha Bose	M.B.A.	Asst. Prof.
11.	Mrs. Anbu Silvia Denny	MHRM	Asst. Prof.

### **MATHEMATICS**

1.	Dr. B. Baskaran	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Prof. & Head
2.	Mr. C. Rajesh	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Mr. S. Thalapathiraj	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Ms. P. Amudha	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. M.V.R. Anantha Praveen	M.Sc.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
	Kumar		
6.	Mr. N. Rameshan	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. S. Muthukumaran	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. J. Balamurugan	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. R. Manimaran	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. R. Venkatraman	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

### **ENGLISH AND FOREIGN LANGUAGES**

1.	Dr. M. M. Uma Maheswari	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G) /Head
2.	Ms. P. Poomathi	M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Mr. A. Nandhu Matta	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

### **PHYSICS**

1.	Dr. K. Ramachandran	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. K. Jagannathan	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Dr. S. Kannan	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Dr. T. Vijayakumar	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. V. Ramesh	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Ph.D)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

### **CHEMISTRY**

1.	Dr. V. K. Indira Priyadharshini	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G) & Head
2.	Dr. K. Geetha	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Dr. S. Sabarinathan	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Dr. E. Sundaravadivel	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
CAR	EER DEVELOPMENT CELL		
1.	Ms. A. Jayanthi	M.A., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
2.	Ms. A. Mageshwari	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Ms. R. Kavitha	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## PHYSICAL EDUCATION

1. **Dr. N. C. Jesus Rajkumar** B.P.E., M.Sc./ M.P.Ed., M.Phil., Physical Director PGDT, Dy. Sc. Ed., D.Eg., Ph.D.

# RAMAPURAM CAMPUS – PART VADAPALANI STAFF MEMBERS

### **ADMINISTRATION**

1.	Mr. P. Senthil Kumar	M.Com.	Manager
2.	Mr. D. Rajesh	B.Com.	Accounts officer
3.	Mrs. S. V. Padma Rao	M.L.I.S.	Students Co-ordinator
4.	Mr. S. Partha Sarathy	B.Com.	Acct. Assistant
5.	Mr. V. Devananth	M.B.A.	Acct. Assistant
6.	Ms. K. Shailaja	B.C.A.	Office. Assistant
7.	Mr. R. Prabhakaran	M.B.A.	Acct. Assistant
8.	Mrs. K. Tamil Selvi	B.Com.	Office. Assistant
9.	Mr. D. Jaisankar	S.S.L.C.	Attender
10.	Mr. C. Samuthira Pandian	S.S.L.C.	Attender

#### **MAINTENANCE**

1.	Mr. D. Krishna Arjuna Rao	M.B.A.	Manager
2.	Mr. J. Muruganantham	I.T.I ., DEEE., (B.Tech.)	Junior Engineer
3.	Mr. V. Parthiban	D.C.E.	Civil Engineer
4.	Mr. C. Arul Doss	I.T.I.	Sr. Electrician
5.	Mr. N. Bharathi	DEEE., (B.Tech.)	<b>Electrical Supervisor</b>
6.	Mr. J. Jaganathan	I.T.I.	Plumber
7.	Mr. G. Kumaravadivelan	I.T.I.	Plumber
8.	Mr. C. Manivannan	I.T.I.	Pump Operator
9.	Mr. R. Vigneshwaran	S.S.L.C.	A/C Mechanic
10.	Mr. G. Rajendran	S.S.L.C.	Store keeper
11.	Mr. G. Munirathnam	S.S.L.C.	CDO

#### **COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING**

:	1.	Ms. C. Muthulakshmi	B.Sc., M.C.A.	Programmer
2	2.	Mrs. E. Elambarathi	M.Sc.	Programmer
3	3.	Mr. R. Aravind	M.C.A.	Programmer
4	4.	Ms. S. Uma	M.C.A.	Programmer
!	5.	Ms. K. Rahini	B.E.	Programmer
(	5.	Ms. J. Joselin Sahaya Sheeba	B.Tech.	Programmer
-	7.	Mr. D. Manidevan	M.C.A.	Programmer
8	3.	Mrs. S. Prema	H.S.C.	Attender

#### **ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. M. Sellamuthu	B.E., M.Tech.	Programmer
2.	Ms. M. Vasumathi	B.E.	Programmer

3.	Mr. V. William Rajasingh	D.E.C.E.	Lab assistant
4.	Mr. S. Ramakrishnan	B.E.	Programmer
5.	Mrs. R. Gayathri	D.E.C.E.	Lab Assistant
6.	Ms. P. Revathi	B.E.	Programmer
7.	Mr. B. Senthil	I.T.I.	Attender
MECH	ANICAL ENGINEERING		
1.	Mr. K. Ravikumar	B.Tech.	Lab Assistant
2.	Mr. P. Manikandan	D.M.E.	Lab Assistant
3.	Mr. N. Sachithanantham	B.E.	Instructor
4.	Mr. G. Krishnan	I.T.I.	Tech - Machinist
5.	Mr. G. Hariharan	D.M.E.	Lab Instructor
6.	Mr. R. Santhosh Kumar	D.M.E.	Lab Instructor
7.	Mr. P. Dhandapani	D.M.E.	Lab Assistant
8.	Mr. N. Subash	D.M.E.	Lab Instructor
9.	Mr. S. Vimalraj	D.M.E.	Lab Assistant
MAN	AGEMENT STUDIES		
1.	Mr. M. Rajavel	B.Tech., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
2.	Ms. M. Nivethitha	B.Tech.	Programmer
3.	Mr. R. Selvamani	I.T.I.	Office Boy
LIBRA	ARY		
1.	Mr. P. John Wesly	M.Sc., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil., PGDLAN.	Librarian
2.	Mr. K. Babu	M.Sc.(lis)., M.A., M.Phil.	Assistant Librarian
3.	Ms. S. Vairam	B.A.	Library Assistant
4.	Mr. D. Dinesh	M.L.I.Sc.	Library Assistant
5.	Mr. R. Prabhu	S.S.L.C.	Attender
PHYS	ICAL EDUCATION		
1.	Mr. T. C. Issac	H.S.C.	Sports Assistant
PHYS	ICS		
1.	Ms. A. Bimala Kumari	M.Sc., M.Phil.	Instructor
2.	Mr. R. Ramalingam	B.Sc., (M.Sc.)	Lab Assistant
CHEM	MISTRY		
1.	Mr. Periasamy	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant

## **MODINAGAR CAMPUS**

**Dr. Manoj Kumar Pandey** M.Tech., Ph.D. Director

## **FACULTY MEMBERS**

### **CIVIL ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. Arvind Srivastava	M. Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
2.	Ms. Karishma Rawat	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Ms. Bhawana Bhatt	M.Tech,	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mr. Lalit Kumar Panwar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. Gautam Chaudhary	B.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. Manjeet Singh	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. Amit Aashish	M. E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. Vijay Kumar Pundir	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. Pranay Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. Yogesh Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. Tarun Nehra	B.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Ms. Priyanka Kumari	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Ms. Suman Kumari	B.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. Anuj Kumar	B.Tech., (M.Tech.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. R. P. Mahapatra	M.E.(CSE), Ph.D.	Prof., Asso. Dean & Head
2.	Dr. Ajay Agarwal	M.E.(Honours), Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Mr. Jitendra Singh	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Ms. Arnika Jain	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. P. Velmurugan	M.Tech, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. M. Mohan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. A. Kulothungan	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. Mohanraj Ramasamy	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. Sunil Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Ms. Monika Johri	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. Naresh Sharma	M.Tech, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. Rakesh Kumar Yadav	M.E., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. Analp Pathak	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. Partha Sarathi Chakraborty	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. Govind Verma	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Ms. Renu Gola	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Ms. Sachi Pandey	M.Tech, (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Ms. Megha Aggarwal	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

19.	Mr. Manish Baradwaj	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Ms. Arti Tiwari	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. Jaswinder Singh	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. Bal Krishna Saraswat	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Mr. Chandra Shakher Tyagi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mr. Abhishek Sharma	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Ms. Divya Gupta	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mr. Ravi Ranjan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mr. Mrityunjay Singh	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Ms. Lavika Goel	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Mr. Vaibhav Sharma	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

### **ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING**

1.	Dr. V. S. Gupta	Ph.D.	Asst. Prof./ Head
2.	Dr. Sanjeev Uppal	Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Mr. G. S. Chaurasia	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mrs. Sangeetha	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. Shubham Tiwari	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. Veerender Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Ms. Ruchika Thukral	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. Gulshan Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. Selva Bharathi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. Arpit	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. Saket	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (OG)
12.	Ms. Smrati	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. C. Jeeva	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. Ankit Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. Arun Choudhary	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. Abhishek Maurya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. V. Palani	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. Pankaj Singh	B.Tech., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)/Head
2.	Dr. P. K. Chaturvedi	M.Sc., Ph.D.	Professor
3.	Mrs. Rupali Singh	B.Tech., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Mohd. Suhaib Abbasi	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. Pankaj Agarwal	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. Prashant Mani	B.Tech., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. Devashish Haldar	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Dr. Satya Sai Srikant	B.Tech., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. Aditya Agarwal	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

10.	Mr. Vipin Kumar Yadav	B.Tech. M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Ms. Minakshi Sanadhya	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. Anurag Singh	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. Nitin Kumar	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. Arun Kumar	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Ms. Ghazala Ansari	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. Abhishek Chauhan	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. Manoj Kumar Vishnoi	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. Amit	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. Rohit Sharma	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mrs. Nidhi Singh	M.Sc., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. Jai Prakash Verma	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Ms. Preeti Pannu	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Ms. Swati Sharma	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mr. Saptarshi Gupta	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mr. M. Vinoth Kumar	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mr. Nishant Srivastava	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

#### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

1.	Mr. Madan Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)/Head
2.	Mr. Anand Pandey	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
3.	Mr. Pramod Kumar Sagar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
4.	Mr. Dinesh Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. Y. N. Prajapati	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. Manoj Kumar Srivastava	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. Shashank Yadav	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. Dhowmya Bhatt	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mrs. Sandhya Sharma	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. Chiranjit Dutta	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. Ranjeet Singh	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. Shailendra Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Ms. Ruby Singh	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Ms. Mradula Sharma	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. Yogesh Kushwaha	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Ms. Kanika Garg	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. Shalendra Kumar Singh	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## MECHANICAL ENGINEERING & AUTOMOBILE ENGINEERING

1.	Mr. Freedon Daniel	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (S.G) / Head
2.	Mr. Gyanendra Prasad	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Mr. Manoj Kumar Pal	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Mr. Ashish Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

5.	Mr. Sourabh Raghuwanshi	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. Sanjeev Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. Dadhish	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. Nivedita Pandey	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Mr. J. Prakash	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. Ritesh Kumar Chaurasiya	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. Neelanshu	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. Pramod Rakt Patel	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mr. A. Mittal	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Mr. Devendra Singh	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Mr. Md. Rasheed	M.E.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr. Dhanesh	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Mr. D. Shrinath	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Mr. Prashant Gupta	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Mr. Neeraj Kumar Gahlot	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
20.	Mr. Ranjeesh Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
21.	Mr. Mahesh Kumar Gupta	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Mr. Shahnawaz Alam	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Mr. Santosh Anand	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Mr. A. Balamurugan	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Mr. Shivam Goyal	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mr. D. Ravi Kumar	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mr. Subba Rao	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Mr. M. Shanthi Raju	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Mr. Piyush Priyadarshi	M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Mr. Harish Sharma	M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Mr. G. Elavarasan	B.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Mr. Kannan	B.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	Mr. L. Thiagarajan	B.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Mr. Robin Sharma	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **MANAGEMENT OF STUDIES**

1.	Dr. N.C. Bansal	M.Com., FICWA., CS (Inter.), Ph.D.	Professor
2.	Dr. Sharat Sharma	M.Com., M.B.A., Ph.D., PGDBA	Asst. Prof. (S.G), Head I/C
3.	Dr. Ajay Jain	M.Com., M.B.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G), Head I/C, Integrated MBA
4.	Dr. Anubha	M.Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Ms. Swati Bhatt	M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Ms. Chandra Shardha	M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Dr. Asim Ray	M.B.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mr. Vikas Kumar	Dip.(IPR)., LLB., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

9.	Mr. Gopal Bihari Saraswat	M.Com., M.B.A. (Fin. & Mkt.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mr. Piyush Pandey	M.B.A., B.Pharm.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Dr. Nidhi Arora Kumar	M.B.A., M.C.M., M.Phil.,	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
		Ph.D.	
12.	Ms. Sandhya	M.B.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION**

1.	Dr. Navin Ahlawat	M.C.A., Ph.D.	HOD (Asst. Professor)
2.	Mr. K. K. Gautam	M.C.A., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (S.G)
3.	Mr. Surendra Kumar	M.C.A., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
4.	Dr. Rupak Sharma	M.C.A., M.Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. Rajeev Kumar Sharma	M.C.A., M.Tech., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. Ramesh Kr. Pandey	M.C.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Mr. Deepak Sharma	M.C.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. Neha Saini	M.C.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Dr. Manoj Kumar	M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mrs. Shalu Chauhan	M.C.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Mr. Dadan Kr. Jha	M.C.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. Ashish Sharma	M.C.A., M.Tech.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Mrs. Anchal Garg	M.C.A.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **SCIENCE AND HUMANITIES**

1.	Dr. Prerna Sharma	M.Sc., M. Tech., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (S.G) / Head
2.	Dr. Ranjana Dubey	M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D. (Chem.)	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Mrs. Pallavi Jain	M.Tech., M.Phil. (Chem.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Dr. Garima Pandey	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Chem.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Dr. Piyush Gupta	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Chem.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Dr. Anupama	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Chem.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Dr. Anuj Jain	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Chem.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Dr. Sarika Maheshwari	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Biology)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Dr. Aarti Bharadwaj	M.Sc., Ph.D.(Biology)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Dr. Poonam Sharma	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Biology)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Dr. Kapil Kumar Bansal	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. Mohd. Asad	M.Sc., (Maths) M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
13.	Dr. Vipin Kumar Verma	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
14.	Dr. Sohan Tyagi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
15.	Dr. Ajay Singh Yadav	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
16.	Mr Mohd. Abid	M.Sc., (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
17.	Dr. Aftab Alam Tyagi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
18.	Dr. Shalu	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
19.	Dr. Praveen Saraswat	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

20.	Dr. Sulekha Rani	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
		, ,	, ,
21.	Dr. Priyanka Agarwal	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
22.	Dr. Himani Dem	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
23.	Dr. O.P. Singh	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
24.	Dr. Shikha Bansal	M.Sc., Ph.D. (Maths)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
25.	Ms. Shikha	M.Sc., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
26.	Mr. Pankaj Varshney	M.Sc., M.Phil., (Phy.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
27.	Mr. Ajay Kumar	M.Sc., M.Tech. (Phy.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
28.	Mr. Hari Om Kaushik	M.Sc., M.Phil. (Phy.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
29.	Dr. Rahul Solanki	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Phy.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
30.	Mr. Shekhar	M.Sc., M.Tech. (Phy.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
31.	Dr. Kalpana Patel	M.Sc, Ph.D. (Phy.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
32.	Dr. Mudit Prakash	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Phy.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
33.	Dr. Nirdesh Kumar	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Phy.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
34.	Dr. Sushil Kumar	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Phy.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **ENGLISH AND FOREIGN LANGUAGES**

1.	Dr. Kumkum Bharadwaj	M.A., M.B.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G) Head
2.	Dr. Nirmal Sharma	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
3.	Dr. Madhurima Srivastava	M.A., D.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Dr. Yameen Khan	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Dr. Tribhuwan Kumar	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Dr. Upendra Gami	M.A., PGDTE, Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Ms. Sneha Thakur	B.Com., M.B.A., B2 in German	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Dr. Shalini Sharma	M.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
9.	Dr. Sandeep Kumar	M.A., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Ms. Puspita Acharya	M.A., Dip. in French	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
11.	Ms. Ruchi Bobal	B.A., Honours (French)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
12.	Mr. Girraj Sharan Sharma	M.Com., M.A. (French)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **EDUCATION**

1.	Dr. Nishi Aggarwal	M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. & Head
2.	Dr. Manju Singh	M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (Sr.G)
3.	Mrs. Anuradha Agarwal	M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
4.	Dr. Neeta Sharma	M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., PGDEA., Ph.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
5.	Mr. Sanjay Kumar	M.Com., M.A., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
6.	Mr. S.Balaji	M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
7.	Dr. Nishi Tyagi	M.A., M.Ed., Ph.D.(Sanskrit) Ph.D.(Edu.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
8.	Mrs. Neha Malik	M.Sc., M.Ed., (Ph.D.)	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

9.	Mr. Suresh Singh Mehta	M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., P.G.D.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)
10.	Mrs. Meenu Teotia	M.Sc., M.Ed.	Asst. Prof. (O.G)

## **HOTEL MANAGEMENT**

1.	Mr. M. Ravishankar	Diploma (Hotel Management and Catering Technology)	Principal
2.	Ms. Alisha Choudhary	B.Sc. (Clinical Nutrition and Dietetics), M.Sc. (Food and Nutrition), B.Ed. (Home Science)	Lecturer
3.	Mr. Yatendra Kumar	B.H.M.C.T., M.T.M.	Lecturer
4.	Mr. Vikas Kumar Verma	NCVT Programme	Lecturer
5.	Mr. Pankaj Sisodia	Diploma (Hotel Management), M.B.A. (HRM)	Chef Lecturer
6.	Mr. Manish Pandey	Diploma (Hotel Management), M.T.M.	Lecturer
7.	Ms. Shubhangi Tiwari	D.H.M., M.T.	Lecturer
8.	Mr. Harish Parihar	B.H.M.C.T., M.Sc., HMCT	Lecturer

## MODINAGAR CAMPUS STAFF MEMBERS

### **ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF**

2. Mr. Kripal Singh

3. Ms. Nazma

1.	Dr. S. Viswanathan	Ph.D.	Administrative Officer
2.	Mr. R.C. Sharma	B.A.	A.A.O.
3.	Mr. Gopal Singh	B.A., M.B.A.	Asst. Manager (Admin & PA To AO)
4.	Ms. Susmita	M.B.A.	Asst. Manager (HR)
5.	Mr. Soumyajit Sen	B.A., (Hons) Dip.in Network, C Computing	Office Superindendent
6.	Dr. Sahab Singh	B.Sc, P.G. Diploma Business Management, M.A, Ph.D.	Chief Proctor
7.	Mr. Rakesh Kumar Pandey	M.A.	Deputy Proctor
8.	Ms. Sneha Raj	B.Sc, P.G. Diploma Clinical Research	PRO
9.	Mr. Deepak Kumar	B.A., B.Ed.	PS to Director
10.	Dr. Kumari Priyanka	B.A.M.S.	Doctor
11.	Mr. R. Paul Thiruvanan	12 <sup>th</sup>	Supervisor
12.	Mr. Mahendra Sharma	10 <sup>th</sup>	Security Supervisior
13.	Mr. Sudhir Kumar	8 <sup>th</sup>	Housekeeping Supervisor
14.	Ms. Deepa Tripathi	B.A., (Diploma Travel & Tourism)	Admin Assistant (Travel Desk)
15.	Mr. Ravindra Kumar	B.A.	Store Keeper
16.	Mr. Sanjeev	12 <sup>th</sup>	Office Assistant (Acct.)
17.	Mr. Ram Kumar	M.A.	Office Asst.
18.	Ms. Nikita Choudhary	B.Com. (M.Com.)	Office Asst.
19.	Ms. Ashu Chauhan	B.Com.	Office Asst.
20.	Mr. Atul Kumar Sharma	10 <sup>th</sup> , PGDCA	Office Asst.
21.	Ms. Akanksha Agarwal	B.B.A., PGDM (HR)	Office Asst.
22.	Mr. Praveen Kumar	B.Tech.	Office Asst.
23.	Mr. Komal Kumar Sharma	B.A., M.A., B.Ed.	Office Asst.
24.	Mrs. Ekta Bhasin	B.A.	Receptionist/Office Assistant
ACCO	UNTS		
1.	Mr. A. Boopathy	B.Sc., B.L., PGDCA., AICWA., ACS., FCS	Sr. Finance Manager

B.Sc., M.Com.

M.Com., B.Ed., M.A. Accountant

Account Officer

4.	Mr. D. Prabhudosspatwary	B.B.A., M.B.A.	Accountant
5.	Mr. Amit Kumar Mishra	M.Com.	Accountant
6.	Mr. Hariharan	B.Com.	Senior Accountant
7.	Mr. Arun Kumar	B.Sc, B.L., PGDCA., AICWA., ACS., FCS	Finance Manager

#### CIVIL ENGINEERING

1.	Mr. Ranbir Singh	A.M.I.S., M.C.A.	Survey Officer / HEAD
2.	Mr. P. C. Bist	A.M.I.S., M.C.A.	Survey Officer
3.	Mr. Amit Gupta	B.Com., PGDCA., (M.B.A.)	Asst. Manager
4.	Mr. Devendar Kumar	M.A., HDCA, & A.D.C.H.N.	O.A.
5.	Mr. Digambar Singh	B.Tech.	Lab Assistant
6.	Mr. Ankush Solanki	D.C.E.	Lab Assistant
7.	Mr. Mohd. Rashid	B.Tech.	Lab Assistant
8.	Mr. Amit Kumar Tyagi	B.A., M.A.	Lab Assistant
9.	Mr. Dhananjay Kashyap	D.C.E.	Lab Assistant

### COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

1.	Mr. N. Chandrakanth	DCT (Hons) ADCH., DNT., MCSE	Hardware Engineer
2.	Mr. K. Murugan	M.Tech.	Programmer
3.	Mr. Alok Kumar	M.Tech.	Programmer
4.	Mr. Vibhore Tyagi	M.Tech.	Programmer
5.	Mr. Rajneesh Kumar	M.Tech.	Programmer
6.	Mr. Ajay Kumar	M.Tech.	Programmer
7.	Mr. Nikhil Kumar	M.Tech.	Programmer
8.	Ms. Aakanksha Pandey	B.Tech.	Programmer
9.	Mr. P. Prakash	M.C.A.	Programmer
10.	Mr. Khemraj Singh	B.A., ADCA, JCHNP	Technical Assistant
11.	Mr. Rajnesh Kumar	B.Sc., D.H.N.	Technical Assistant
12.	Mr. Ashish Kumar	M.A., PGDCA, D.C.A., JCHNP	Lab Assistant
13.	Mr. K. Dinesh Babu	B.C.A.	Lab Assistant
14.	Mr. Rahul Chawariya	12 <sup>th</sup>	Lab Assistant
15.	Mr. Tony Chaco	H.Sc., C.C.A., D.C.A.	Typist

### **ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. Ramesh Chand	B.A.	Office Assistant
2.	Mr. Vipin	I.T.I.	Lab Assistant
3.	Mr. Kapil	B.A.	Lab Assistant
4.	Mr. Pradeep	B.A.	Lab Assistant

## **ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING**

1.	Mr. Amit Kumar	ITI Electronics	Lab Assistant
2.	Mr. Sachin Kumar	B.Com., M.Com.	Office Assistant
MECH	HANICAL ENGINEEING		
1.	Mr. Pradeep kumar	B.Com., D.M.M.	Store Keeper
2.	Mr. Pankaj Punia	B.A.,D.M.E.	Lab Assistant
3.	Mr. Satish Kumar	H.S.C., I.T.I.	Tecnical Assistant
4.	Mr. Sandeep Kumar	H.S.C., I.T.I.	Lab Assistant
5.	Mr. Manoj Sharma	S.S.J.C., I.T.I.	Lab Assistant
6.	Mr. Shiv Prashad	S.S.L.C., I.T.I., D.M.E.	Sr.Lab Technician
7.	Mr. Ombir Singh	H.S.C., D.M.E.	Lab Instructor
8.	Mr. Sukhveer Sharma	H.S.C.	Lab Technician
9.	Mr. Kapil Kumar	H.S.C., D.M.E.	Lab Technician
10.	Mr. Jai Parkash Sharma	D.M.E.	Lab Assistant
11.	Mr. Dharmendra Kumar	H.S.C. (Engg.) Dip., I.T.I.	Lab Technician
12.	Mr. Bittu	S.S.L.C., D.M.E.	Lab Assistant
INFO	RMATION TECHNOLOGY		
1.	Mr. Jyoti Prakash	B.Tech.	Programmer
2.	Ms. Ayushi Chaudhary	M.C.A.	Programmer
3.	Mr. AnoopTandon	B.Com., GNIIT	Service Engineer
4.	Mr. Subhash Verma	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
НОТЕ	EL MANAGEMENT		
1.	Mr. Atul Mishra	B.Com., PGDM	Store In Charge
2.	Mr. Intzar Ali	High school	F&B Attendant
3.	Mr. Harnder Tomar	High school	Food Production Attnd.
4.	Mr. Sachin Payal	Intermediate	Bakery Attendant
EXAM	1 CELL		
1.	Mr. Ankit	B.C.A.	Office Asst.
LIBRA	ARY		
1.	Mrs. V. Bhavani	B.Com., B.L.I.Sc., M.L.I.Sc., PGDLAN, M.B.A., (Ph.D.)	Librarian
2.	Mr. Johney Kumar	M.A., B.Lib., M.Lib.	Asst. Librarian
3.	Mr. Rajnesh Kumar	B.L.I.Sc., M.L.I.Sc., M.Phil.	Asst. Librarian
4.	Mr. Sanjay Kumar Shukla	M.A., B.Lib., M.Lib., M.Phil.	Asst. Librarian
5.	Mr. Anil Kumar Pandey	H.S.C., I.T.I.	Library Asst.
6.	Ms. Kavita Devi	B.A., B.Lib., M.Lib.	Library Asst.

#### **SCIENCE AND HUMANITIES & EFL**

1.	Mr. Anil Kumar	B.Sc., B.Ed.	Office Assistant
2.	Mr. Shrikant Sharma	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
3.	Mr. Manoj Kumar Sharma	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
4.	Mr. Sandeep Kumar	B.Sc.	Lab Assistant
5.	Mr. Rahul Kumar	B.C.A.	Lab Assistant
6.	Mr. Punit Sharma	M.Com.	Lab Assistant
7.	Mr. Rajneesh Kumar	B.Sc., D.H.N.	Lab Assistant

## MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION

1.	Mr. Prakash	M.C.A.	Programmer
2.	Mr. Vinay Pant	M.Sc., (M.Tech.)	Programmer
3.	Mr. Toni Chako	B.C.A.	Lab Assistant

#### **EDUCATION**

1.	Mr. Rahul Chaprana	M.A., Dip. (Hardware Networking)	Computer Lab Assistant
2.	Mr. Atul Sharma	Inter Mediate	Office Asst.
3.	Mr. Anshu Chauhan	M.Com., M.Lib (Perusing)	Library Assistant
4.	Mr. Sudhir Kumar	8 <sup>th</sup> Pass	House Keeping Supervisor

#### ADMISSION

1.	Ms. C. Sreelekha	B.Com., M.B.A.	Placement Officer

#### PLACEMENT

1. M	r. Santanu Poit	B.Sc	(Tech.)	Placement Officer
------	-----------------	------	---------	-------------------

#### MANAGEMENT STUDIES

1	Mr. Naveen Kumar	B.Sc.,	Typist
Δ.	Mil. Maycell Raillai	D.JC.,	iypisi

### PHYSICAL EDUCATION

1.	Mr. Amrit Kumar	B.Sc., B.P.Ed.	Sports Instructor
2.	Mr. Vinod Upadhyay	M.A., B.P.Ed.	Sports Instructor/ Transport I/C
3.	Mr. Rajesh Kumar Vashista	B.P.Ed., B.A., M.P.Ed., M.A.	Sports Instructor
4.	Mr. Ajay Kumar	M.A, B.P.Ed.	Physical Instructor

#### HOSTEL

1.	Ms. Divya Pandey	B.A., M.A., B.L.I.Sc.	Warden
2.	Ms. Sunita	12 <sup>th</sup>	Warden
3.	Mr. Parvez Ahmad	10 <sup>th</sup> ., ITI.	Warden

4.	Mr. Kamal Paul	10 <sup>th</sup>	Deputy Warden
5.	Mr. Kamal Singh Negi	12 <sup>th</sup>	Warden
6.	Ms. M.B. Chandrika	12 <sup>th</sup>	Campus Supervisor
7.	Mrs. Radha Sharma	B.Com.	Warden
8.	Mr. Bikram Singh	B.A.	Warden
9.	Mr. Neeraj Pandey	B.Sc., Dip. (Comp. Fin. Acct.)	Warden
10.	Mr. Pavan Kumar Tripathi	12 <sup>th</sup>	Warden
11.	Mr. Rajendra Kumar Sahu	B.A.	Warden
12.	Mr. Manoj Kumar Tripathi	B.A.	Warden
13.	Mr. Prashant Nehra	B.Tech., M.Tech.	Technical Assistant
14.	Ms. Ruchi	B.A., M.A.	Warden
15.	Mr. Harendra Singh	12 <sup>th</sup>	Warden
16.	Ms. Nirmesh Nirmal	B.A., M.A.	Warden
17.	Mr. Ashok Kr. Gupta	M.A., M.B.A.	Campus Supervisor
CONS	STRUCTION		
1.	Mr. M. Anbazhagan	Dip. (Civil Engg.)	Project Manager
2.	Mr. M.A. Kothandapani	Dip. (Civil Engg.), DCA	Assistant Engineer
3.	Mr. N. Nadarajan	I.T.I.	Supervisor
4.	Mr. Parvej Alam	B.A.	Store Incharge
5.	Mr. Lokesh Sharma	I.T.I., DEE	Electrician Supervisor
6.	Mr. Dal Chand	I.T.I.	Electrician
7.	Mr. Amit Kumar	I.T.I.	Electrician
8.	Mr. Shahid Ali	B.A.	Store Incharge
9.	Mr. P. Karthik	DCE	Site Supervisor
10.	Mr. Mahakbir Singh	10 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
11.	Mr. Hariom	I.T.I.	Electrician
12.	Mr. R. Srinivasan	B.Tech.	Civil Engineer
13.	Mr. Santosh Kumar	B.A. (Hons.)	House Keeping Supr.
14.	Mr. Sonu Sharma	10 <sup>th</sup>	Liftman
15.	Mr. Monu Sharma	9 <sup>th</sup>	Security Supr.
16.	Mr. Kapil Kumar	8 <sup>th</sup>	Electrician
17.	Mr. A. Ananth	DCE	Site Engineer
18.	Mr. Sanjay Kumar	8 <sup>th</sup>	Carpenter
19.	Mr. Dilip Dass	High School	Plumber
20.	Mr. N. Mutharsu	B.E.	Assistant Engineer
21.	Mr. Nakul Dhaka	12 <sup>th</sup>	D.G. Operator
22.	Mr. Ashok Kumar	10 <sup>th</sup>	Plumber
TRAN	ISPORT		
1.	Mr. Sushil Kumar	H.S.C.	Bus Driver

8<sup>th</sup>

2. Mr. Anoop singh

**Bus Driver** 

3.	Mr. Jay singh	8 <sup>th</sup>	Bus Driver
4.	Mr. Brahm Pal Singh	9 <sup>th</sup>	Bus Driver
5.	Mr. Bijender Kumar	9 <sup>th</sup>	Bus Driver
6.	Mr. Krishan Kumar	8 <sup>th</sup>	Bus Driver
7.	Mr. Rakesh Kumar	8 <sup>th</sup>	Bus Driver
8.	Mr. Pappu	8 <sup>th</sup>	Bus Driver
9.	Mr. Ram Kishore Tyagi	S.S.L.C.	Bus Driver
10.	Mr. Kuwar Pal	8 <sup>th</sup>	Bus Driver
11.	Mr. Satveer Singh	9 <sup>th</sup>	Bus Driver
12.	Mr. Mahaveer Singh	8 <sup>th</sup>	Bus Driver

### IMPORTANT TELEPHONE / MOBILE NUMBERS & Email Ids

Founder Chancellor

Office : 044 – 27455770 Fax : 044 – 27455769

Mail id : chancellor@srmuniv.ac.in

**Pro Chancellor** 

Office : 044 – 27455783 Fax : 044 – 27455782

Mail id : prochancellor@srmuniv.ac.in

President

Office : 044 – 27454255

Mail id : president@srmuniv.ac.in

Vice Chancellor

 Office
 :
 044 - 27454765

 Fax
 :
 044 - 27454764

 Mail id
 :
 vc@srmuiv.ac.in

Pro Vice Chancellor (P&D)

 Office
 :
 044 - 27453904

 Cell
 :
 9940036002

 Mail id
 :
 provc@srmuiv.ac.in

Registrar

 Office
 :
 044 - 27454646

 Fax
 :
 044 - 27452343

 Cell
 :
 9940036008

Mail id : registrar@srmuiv.ac.in

**Deputy Registrar** 

Office / Fax : 044 – 27453903 / 27417103

Cell : 9841811321

Mail id : dy.registrar@srmuiv.ac.in

Controller of Examination

Office : 044 – 27452818 / 27417211

Fax : 044 – 27456255 Cell : 9940036069 Mail id : coe@srmuiv.ac.in

Director (Engg.&Tech.)

Office : 044 – 27456020 / 27417802/03

Fax : 044 – 27453903

Cell : 9940036004

Mail id : director.et@srmuiv.ac.in

Director (Campus Life)

 Office
 :
 044 - 27456334

 Fax
 :
 044 - 27455738

 Cell
 :
 9940036005

Mail id : director.cl@srmuiv.ac.in

**Director (Admissions)** 

Office : 044 – 27453788 / 27417402

Fax : 044 - 27453622 Cell : 9940036019

Mail id : director.admissions@srmuiv.ac.in

Director (Research)

Office : 044 – 27455698 / 27417143

Fax : 044 – 27456702 Cell : 9790946082

Mail id : director.research@srmuiv.ac.in

**Director (Student Affairs)** 

Office : 044 - 27456021 Cell : 9940036020

Mail id : director.casm@srmuiv.ac.in

Director (OFD)

Office : 044 – 27455621 / 27417165

Cell : 9940036020

Mail id : director.ofd@srmuiv.ac.in

**Director (International Relations)** 

Office : 044 – 27456701 / 27417250

Fax : 044 - 27455785 Cell : 9940036038

Mail id : director.ir@srmuiv.ac.in

Director (ITKM)

Office : 044 - 27417321 Fax : 044 - 27452343 Cell : 9790940693

Mail id : director.itkm@srmuiv.ac.in

Director (Sports)

Office : 044 - 27417281 Fax : 044 - 27453903 Cell : 8754593521

Mail id : director.sports@srmuiv.ac.in

Dean (Research)

Office : 044-27417142 Cell : 9940036006

Mail id : dean.research@srmuiv.ac.in

Dean (IIIC)

Office : 044 – 27455772 / 27417185

Cell : 9940036055

Mail id : dean.iiic@srmuiv.ac.in

Dean (Placement)

Office : 044 – 27455774 / 27417300

Cell : 9940036016

Mail id : dean.placement@srmuniv.ac.in

**Placement Officer** 

Office : 044 - 27452767
Fax : 044 - 27453903
Cell : 9940036017

Mail id : srmplacement@yahoo.com

Dean (Transport)

Office : 044 – 27417314 / 27417315

Cell : 9940036036

Mail id : dean.transport@srmuiv.ac.in

**University Librarian** 

Office : 044 – 27456274 / 27417335

Cell : 9791077909

Mail id : librarian@srmuiv.ac.in

Estate Officer / Maintenance (KTR)

Office : 27400190 / 27417420

Cell : 9940036026

Mail id : estate.officer@srmuiv.ac.in

Dean (Ramapuram Campus)

Office : 044 – 30603073 Cell : 9443078792

Mail id : dean.et@rpm.srmuiv.ac.in

Vice Principal & Head

 Office (Academic)
 :
 044 - 30603072

 Office (Admin.)
 :
 044 - 30603033

 Mail id
 :
 vp@rmp.srmuiv.ac.in

Manager/Administration

Office : 044 - 30603042 Cell : 9941613365

Mail id : g.v.2070@yahoo.com

Dean (Vadapalani Campus)

Office : 044 – 43969955

Mail id : dean.et@vdp.srmuniv.ac.in

**Director (Modi Nagar Campus)** 

 Office
 :
 01232 - 234337

 Fax
 :
 01232 - 234308/09

 Mail id
 :
 director@ncr.srmuiv.ac.in

Director Hostel (KTR Campus)

Office : 044 – 27456334 Admin. Manager : 044 – 27453159 Fax : 044 – 27455738

Board : 044 – 27455735/36/37

SRM Hospital (KTR)

Casualty : 044 – 27451568/47432345

Ambulance : 105786 (Toll Free)

Cell : 9789078888/8754484002

Post office : 044 - 274 52238/27417357

Indian Bank : 044 – 27417356

**City Union Bank** : 044 - 274 55759/27417355

## PHONE NUMBERS & EMAIL IDs OF DEANS/HoDs/PROFESSORS KATTANKULATHUR CAMPUS

DEANS' CONTACT DATA				
DEPARTMENT	NAME	MOBILE/ LANDLINE/ INTERCOM NO.	EMAIL ID	
Architecture & Interior Design	Prof. M. N. Thirumeni	9840044179 044-27417851 Extn. 1051	hod.barch@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in	
School of Electrcal and Electronics Engineering	Dr. S. Malarvizhi	9444383927 044-27417868 Extn. 2051	dean.ee@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in	
School of Mechanical Engineering	Dr. D. Kingsly Jeba Singh	9444925837 044-27417863 Extn. 1801	dean.mech@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in	
Faculty of Management	Dr. Jayashree Suresh	9381055552 044-27417836 Extn. 3501	dean.mgmt@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in	
School of Bioengineering	Dr. Vairamani	9790946095 044-27417852 Extn. 1101	dean.biotech@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in	
	HoDS' CONT	ACT DATA		
DEPARTMENT	NAME	MOBILE/ LANDLINE/ INTERCOM NO.	EMAIL ID	
Aerospace Engg.	Dr. R. Vasudevan	7299453351 044-27417864 Extn. 1851	hod.aero@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in	
Automobile Engg.	Dr. M. Lenus Martin	9884343577 044-27417865 Extn. 1907	hod.auto@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in	
Bio Informatics	Dr. Waheeta Hopper	9840777395 044-27417853 Extn. 1151	hod.bioinfo@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in	
Bio Medical Engg.	Dr. M. Anburajan	9790840279 044-27417854 Extn. 1201	hod.biomedi@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in	
Bio Technology	Dr. Thyagarajan	9940201794 044-27417839 Extn. 1102	hod.biotech@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in	
Chemical Engg.	Dr. M. P. Rajesh	9677149224 044-27417858 Extn. 1401	hod.chem@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in	
Civil Engg.	Dr. R. Annadurai	9840679948 044-27417859 Extn. 1451	hod.civil@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in	

CACR	Dr. N.P. Rajamane	9840076821 044-27411454	hod.cacr@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
		Extn. 1454	
CSE	Dr. E. Poovammal	9444460822 044-27417860 Extn. 1601	hod.cse@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
ECE	Dr. S. Malarvizhi	9444383927 044-27417868 Extn. 2051	hod.ece@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
EEE	Dr. K. Vijayakumar	9941540915 044-27417827 Extn. 2001	hod.eee@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
Food Process Engg.	Ms. Athmaselvi	9600007823 044-27417856 Extn. 1301	hod.food@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in
Genetic Engg.	Dr. M. Parani	9840182812 044-27417817 Extn. 1351	hod.gene@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in
Information Technology	Dr. G. Vadivu	9841217971 044-27417861 Extn. 1701	hod.it@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
Information Telecomm. & Engg.	Dr. T. Rama Rao	9962393553 044-27417869 Extn. 2151	hod.itce@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
ICE	Dr. A. Vimala Juliet	9940449418 044-27417870 Extn. 2201	hod.ice@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
Mechatronics	Dr. G. Murali	9444103231 044-27417826 Extn. 1951	hod.mtronics@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in
Software	Dr. C. Lakshmi	9840044332 044-27417878 Extn. 1651	hod.swe@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
Mathematics	Dr. K. Ganesan	9444451344 044-27417875 Extn. 2701	hod.maths@ktr. srmuniv.ac.in
Physics & Nanotechnology	Dr. D. John Thiruvadigal	9840665078 044-27417875 Extn. 2751	hod.phy@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
Chemistry	Dr. R. Jeyalakshmi	9444107321 044-27417872 Extn. 2601	hod.chy@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
English & Foreign Language	Dr. K. Anbazhagan	9444452515 044-27417873 Extn. 2651	hod.efl@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in
CDC	Dr. T. Mythili	9841140106 044-27417277 Extn. 7275	hod.cdc@ktr.srmuniv. ac.in

## **PROFESSORS' PHONE NUMBERS**

## **KATTANKULATHUR CAMPUS**

Sl.No	Department	Name	Mobile No.
1.	Aerospace	Dr. L. R. Ganapathy Subramanian	9840780084
2.	Aerospace	Dr. G. Subramanian (Visiting Professor)	9444129395
3.	Automobile	Dr. B. Nagalingam	9444043471
4.	Architecture	Prof. P. Karunakaran	9445179702
5.	Architecture	Prof. T. R. Kamalakannan	9840109558
6.	Architecture	Dr. A. Ramachandraiah (Visiting Prof.)	9962305743
7.	Biomedical	Dr. A. K. Jayanthy	9841265925
8.	Biotechnology	Dr. N. Selvamurugan	9940632335
9.	Biotechnology	Dr. E. Berla Thangam	9444681340
10.	Biotechnology	Dr. R. A. Nazeer	9444239282
11.	Chemical	Dr. B. Karunanithi	9840491428
12.	Civil	Dr. M. Lakshmipathy	9444151350
13.	Civil	Dr. K. S. Satyanarayanan	9176082621
14.	Civil	Prof. G. Augustine Maniraj Pandian	9444550371
15.	Civil	Dr. P. T. Ravichandran	9444104121
16.	Civil	Dr. G. Baskar	9790842352
17.	Civil	Dr. K. Gunasekaran	9443353507
18.	Civil	Dr. V. Thamilrasu	9940409313
19.	Civil	Dr. S. Senthil Velan	9444210026
20.	CSE	Prof. S. S. Sridhar	9840517356
21.	CSE	Prof. C. Malathy	9444255090
22.	CSE	Dr. S. Prabhakaran	9381879801
23.	CSE	Dr. D. Malathi	9442554055
24.	CSE	Dr. B. Amutha	9445242714
25.	CSE	Dr. Revathi Venkataraman	9444084661
26.	CSE	Dr. M. Pushpalatha	9940023821
27.	CSE	Dr. V. Nagarajan (Consultant)	9840115499
28.	ECE	Dr. B. Ramachandran	9789905345

29.	ECE	Dr. R. Kumar	9940036036
30.	ECE	Prof. V. Natarajan	9884353812
31.	ECE	Dr. Shanthi Prince	9444962179
32.	ECE	Dr. P. Aruna Priya	9444618186
33.	EEE	Dr. Subhransu Sekhar Dash	9884356933
34.	EEE	Dr. R. Jegatheesan	9790808741
35.	IT	Prof. S. Rajendran	9840972516
36.	IT	Dr. R. Subburaj	9444153021
37.	IT	Dr. G. S. Hari Sekharan	9840080155
38.	IT	Dr. V. Ganapathi	9677080952
39.	Mechanical	Dr. T. V. Gopal	9840773193
40.	Mechanical	Prof. K. Shanmugam	9841763453
41.	Mechanical	Dr. M. Cheralathan	9841341749
42.	Mechanical	Dr. S. H. Venkatasubramanian	9841622326
43.	Mechanical	Dr. M. Gopal	9445888146
44.	Mechanical	Dr. S. D. Pathak	9444425886
45.	Mechanical	Dr. T. Rajasekaran	9884420995
46.	Mechanical	Dr. S. Prabhu	9841245755
47.	Mechatronics	Dr. B. K. Vinayagam	9444103231
48.	Mathematics	Dr. Sundarammal Kesavan	9840436669
49.	Mathematics	Prof. K. S. Ganapathy Subramanian	9940419036
50.	Mathematics	Dr. V. Srinivasan	9840114813
51.	Mathematics	Dr. A. Govindarajan	9444952423
52.	Mathematics	Dr. N. Parvathi	9443004036
53.	Mathematics	Dr. S. Akilandam	8056232254
54.	Physics & Nanotechnology	Dr. K. Ramamurthi	9942675899
55.	Physics & Nanotechnology	Dr. K. Iyakutti (Professor Emeritus)	9443458568
56.	Chemistry	Dr. P. Kamaraj	9444455865
57.	Chemistry	Dr. M. Arthanareeswari	9600112945

## PHONE NUMBERS & EMAIL IDs OF DEANS / HoDs /PROFESSORS RAMAPURAM CAMPUS

Designation	Name	Contact No.	Email Id
DEAN / ECE	Dr. V. Subbiah Bharathi	044 30603073 9443078792	dean.et@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
VP (ACADEMIC) / HOD / MECH	Dr. L. Antony Michael Raj	044 30603072 9444141081	vp@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
VP (ADMIN) / HOD / CSE	Dr. J. Jagadeesan	044 30603033 9790740226	vp.admin@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / CIVIL	Dr. T. CH. Madhavi	044 30603191 9840954753	hod.civil@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD I/C / MECH	Mr. Kuppusamy Chokkalingam Udaya Kumar	044 30603140 9381889995	hod.mech@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / EEE	Dr. B. Ram Priya	044 30603190 9894997389	hod.eee@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD I/c / ECE	Ms. G. Revathi	044 30603081 9940266544	hod.ece@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / IT	Mrs. R. M. Rani	044 30603087 9962361631	hod.it@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / B. Arch	Mr. M. Lokesh	044 30603192 9443143467	hod.arch@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / MBA	Dr. C. Sundar	044 30603023 9840410045	hod.mba@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / MCA	Mr. J. Dhilipan	044 30603034 9367423297	hod.mca@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / Physics	Dr. L. Sudha	044 30603039 9444450062	hod.phy@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / Chemistry	Dr. Helen P Kavitha	044 30603038 9445209116	hod.che@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / Maths	Dr. Shakeela Sathish	044 30603067 9444404970	hod.maths@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / English	Ms.V. Rema	044 30603189 9884029266	hod.efl@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
HoD / CDC	Ms. D. Mehernissa	044 30603194 9444918601	hod.cdc@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
Senior Librarian / Library	Dr. R. Selvaraju	044 30603037 9444257020	hod.library@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in
Assistant Physical Directres/ Physical	Mrs. S. Nellai Gandhimathi	9566167724	hod.pd@rmp.srmuniv.ac.in

### PHONE NUMBERS & EMAIL IDs OF DEANS / HoDs /PROFESSORS RAMAPURAM CAMPUS - PART VADAPALANI

DESIGNATION	NAME	CONTACT NO.	EMAIL ID
Professor & Dean (E&T)	Dr. K. DURAIVELU	9500020898	dean.et@vdp.srmuniv.ac.in
Professor & HoD / ECE	Dr. C. GOMATHY	9444287670	hod.ece@vdp.srmuniv.ac.in
Professor & HoD / MECH	Dr. S. KARTHIKEYAN	9444237907	hod.mech@vdp.srmuniv.ac.in
Assoc.Professor & HoD / MBA	Dr. S. KESAVAN	9443497768	hod.mba@vdp.srmuniv.ac.in
Asst. Prof(S.G) & HoD / CSE	Mrs. B. PADHMAVATHI	8754487492	hod.cse@vdp.srmuniv.ac.in
Professor / MATHS	Dr. B. BASKARAN	9444053649	hod.maths@vdp.srmuniv.ac.in

### PHONE NUMBERS & EMAIL IDs OF DEANS / HoDs /PROFESSORS MODINAGAR CAMPUS

HoD / CSE	Dr. R. P. Mahapatra	8859997888	hod.cse@ncr.srmuniv.ac.in
Prof. / MBA	Dr. N.C. Bansal	8449242795	hodmba.srm@gmail.com
Prof. / CSE	Dr. Ajay Agrawal	9457129380	ajayagarwal@ncr.srmuniv.ac.in
Prof. / ECE	Dr. P. K Chaturvedi	9871624100	pkchat1944@gmail.com
HoD / EEE	Dr. V. S. Gupta	07830100374	vsg60@rediffmail.com
HoD / Edu.	Dr. Nishi Aggarwal	9999420340	nishiaggarwal.n@ncr.srmuniv.ac.in

# FACULTY OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY STUDENT LEAVE APPLICATION FORM

Date:

Leave Category (Please Tick)	: OD / ML / Leave										
Programme UG PG											
Name of Student (as in Institute Rolls):											
Dept. /Branch/ Section / Semester	:////										
Reg. No	:										
Period of Leave (dates)	: From to										
(If half day mention FN/AN)	:										
No. of days	:										
Reason	:										
Proof Enclosed	: Yes/No										
Any test during the period of leave	e: Yes/No										
_	nt / Guardian Signature of student										
For Office use											
Percentage attendance as on date:											
Leave is sanc	tioned / recommended										
Signature of the Class Teacher	Signature of HOD										
•	•										
Director (E&T) / Authorised F	nd OD leave should be approved by Person										

First Year B.Tech Common Slot Timetable - 2015-16

Day Order   S:50   9:50   10:45   11:40	Time	8:00	9:00	9:55	10:45		12:45	1:35	14:30	15:25					
1	Day Order	8:50	9:50	l .	l		1:35	14:25	15:20	16:15					
1							L1/								
1		L2/I			/L2										
D2*   R2															
D2*   R2	1					L	544								
N2	-	D0+					*וט								
Column		DZ*					Λ2			na					
2			I IN	<u>  Z</u>		U	AZ	DZ	UZ	UZ					
2		I 1/I	M1	M1	/L1		D1	G1	R1	C:1					
2		<b>-</b> 1/1			, <b>_</b> .										
2	-					N									
C   R2   R2   N1   N2			C	(1											
D2   G2   B2   C2   N1   N2	2		P	R1				Q	2						
D2   G2   B2   C2   N1   N2						C									
Column		D2	G2	B2	C2		N	1	N	N2					
Column															
3						н	L1/			.1/N1					
3	-	L2/I			.Z/NZ										
D2*   R2	-														
D2*   R2	3					R	D1*								
N2			,	5.											
N1							G2			B1					
N1						D									
P1		N <sup>2</sup>	1	N	1	n	F1	G1	D1	B1					
Column   C							N			2					
R1 Q2 R2 R2 R2 R2 N1 N1 N1 O1 O1 O2 P1						_									
F1 G2 D1 B2  E1 F1 G1 C1  N2 N2  02  R2  R1 N1 N1  N1 N1  P1	-					E									
E1 F1 G1 C1 N1 N1 N1 O1 O2 P1		F4			DO.										
F1   F1   G1   C1   N1   N1   N1   N2   N2   O1   P1   P1   N1   N1   N1   N1   N1   N		FI	GZ	וע	BZ	_		H	iZ						
N2 N2 01 P1		E1	F1	G1	C1	Α	N	1	N	1					
02 P1															
					· <b>-</b>										
						K									
Q2 R1															
R2							E2	F2	G2	C2					

<sup>\*</sup> Those departments who do not need this slot may use it for the respective laboratories

L: Physics Lab M: Chemistry Lab N: Material Science Lab O: Engineering Graphics

P: Program Lab Q: Department Lab R: Engineering Lab

B.Tech (except I Year) & M.Tech Common Slot Timetable - 2015-16

16:15 17:25	8	Slot	ш	A	Slot	Slot	ш	Slot	ш	Slot	Lab Slot	10
15:25 16:15	7	Lab Slot	A	ш	Lab Slot	Lab Slot	Е	Lab Slot	ш	Lab Slot	Ŧ	3
14:30 15:20	9	c	5	c	۵		a	ď	د	В	5	4
13:35 14:25	2	"	<b>E</b>	П	<b>E</b>	c	ی	Ö	5	8	ш	3
		8			ב	L	ш	<	∢	X	ш	3
		-	_	=	<b>-</b>	2	Z	•	د	Н		
11:45	4	F	Lab Slot	Lab Slot	A	Н	Slot	Ъ	Lab Slot	Lab Slot	D	2+1+1=4
10:50		А	Lab	Lab	ш	ш	Lab Slot	ш	Lab	Lab	S	4
9:55 10:45		ď	۵	c	د	d	5	c	<u> </u>	А	В	2+1+1=4
9:00		c	د	c	۵	=	Ξ	c	<b>-</b>	5	A	3
Time	Day Order	•	-		2	c	ာ		4	5	Slot	Hours

Courses for each slot will be assigned by respective department

	April	F S M T W T F S	6 7 1 2 3 4	13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11	20 21   12 13 14 15 16 17 18	27 28   19 20 21 22 23 24 25	26 27 28 29 30	August	F S M T W T F S	3 4	10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8	17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14	24 25   16 17 18 19 20 21 22	31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29	30 31	December	F S M T W T F S	6 7 1 2 3 4 5	13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26	27 28 29 30 31
IR 2015	March	SMTWT	1 2 3 4 5	8 9 10 11 12	15 16 17 18 19	22 23 24 25 26	29 30 31	July	SMTWT	1	5 6 7 8 9	12 13 14 15 16	19 20 21 22 23	26 27 28 29 30		November	SMTWS	1 2 3 4 5	8 9 10 11 12	15 16 17 18 19	22 23 24 25 26	29 30
CALENDAR 2015	February	S M T W T F S	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	8 9 10 11 12 13 14	15 16 17 18 19 20 21	22 23 24 25 26 27 28		June	S M T W T F S	1 2 3 4 5 6	7 8 9 10 11 12 13	14 15 16 17 18 19 20	21 22 23 24 25 26 27	28 29 30		October	S M T W T F S	1 2 3	4 5 6 7 8 9 10	11 12 13 14 15 16 17	18 19 20 21 22 23 24	25 26 27 28 29 30 31
	January	S M T W T F S	1 2 3	4 5 6 7 8 9 10	11 12 13 14 15 16 17	18 19 20 21 22 23 24	25 26 27 28 29 30 31	May	S M T W T F S	1 2	3 4 5 6 7 8 9	10 11 12 13 14 15 16	<b>17</b> 18 19 20 21 22 23	24 25 26 27 28 29 30	31	September	S M T W T F S	1 2 3 4 5	6 7 8 9 10 11 12	13 14 15 16 17 18 19	20 21 22 23 24 25 26	27 28 29 30

		S	7	6	16	23	30			S	9	13	20	27		$\overline{}$		S	2	10	17	24	31	_
		ш.	T	<sub>∞</sub>	15 1	22 2	29 3			ъ. Ш	2	12 1	19 2	26 2				<u>.</u>	7	9 1	16 1	23 2	30 3	
				7							4						<u>_</u>		_	<sub>∞</sub>				
	ril	_ T		9	3 14	) 21	7 28		ust	/ T	2	0 11	7 18	4 25	1		December	_		_	4 15	1 22	3 29	
	April	>			13	) 20	5 27		August	8		) 10	5 17	24	31		Scel	>			14	21	7 28	
		_		٠,	. 12	19	26			_	. 2	6	16	23	30		۵	-		9	13	20	27	
		Σ		7	111	18	25			Σ		∞	15	. 22	29			Σ		Δ,	12	19	26	
		တ		2	10	17	24	_		S		_	14	21	28	_		S		4	11	18	25	
		S	5	12	19	26				S	2	6	16	23	30			S	5	12	19	26		
		ш	4	11	18	25				ш	П	ω	15	22	29		_	ш	4	11	18	25		
	٠.	-	3	10	17	24	31			-		7	14	21	28		ber	-	3	10	17	24		
	March	≥	7	6	16	23	30		July	≥		9	13	20	27		November	≥	7	6	16	23	30	
	2	-	⊣	œ	15	22	29			-		2	12	19	76		Š	<b>-</b>	Н	œ	15	22	29	
016		Σ		7	14	21	28			Σ		4	11	18	25			Σ		7	14	21	28	
CALENDAR 2016		S		9	13	20	27			S		3	10	17	24	31		တ		9	13	20	27	
END.		S	9	13	20	27				S	4	11	18	25				S	Н	<sub>∞</sub>	15	22	29	
CALI		ш	5	12	19	56				ш	3	10	17	24				ш		7	14	21	28	
	ry	-	4	11	18	25				-	7	6	16	23	30		교	<b>-</b>		9	13	20	27	
	February	>	3	10	17	77			June	>	1	<sub>∞</sub>	15	22	59		October	>		2	12	19	56	
	Feb	_	7	6	16	23			Ī	_		7	14	21	28		O	<b>-</b>		4	11	18	25	
		Σ	⊣	œ	15	22	29			Σ		9	13	20	27			Σ		2	10	17	24	31
		S		7	14	21	28			S		2	12	19	56			တ		7	6	16	23	30
		S	7	6	16	23	30			S	7	14	21	28		$\exists$		S	3	10	17	74		
		L	1	<sub>∞</sub>	15	22	29			L	9	13	20 2	27				ш	2	6	16	23	30	
	<b>&gt;</b>	_		7	14 1	21 2	28 2			_	5	12 1	19 2	26 2			er	_	1	<sub>∞</sub>	15 1	22 2	29 3	
	January	8		9	13 1	20 2	27 2		May	8	4	11 1	18 1	25 2			ame	>		7	14 1	21 2	28	
	Jan	-		2	12 1	19 2	26 2		Σ	_	3	10 1	17 1	24 2	31		September	_		9	13 1	20 2	27 2	
		Σ		4	11 1	18 1	25 2			Σ	2	9	16 1	23 2	30 3		Š	Σ.		2	12 1	19 2	26 2	
		S		3	10 1	17 1	24 2	31		S	1	<sub>∞</sub>	15 1	22 2	29 3			S		4	11 1	18 1	25 2	
		0)			7	+	7	3		0)			7	7	7			0)			1	7	2	

#### **Handbook Committee**

1. Dr. Shanthi Prince, Professor/ECE Convenor

2. Dr. D. Malathi, Professor/CSE Member

3. Dr. B. Cauveri, Asst. Prof. (S.G)/EFL Member

4. Mr. Wordsworth Manivannan Deputy Registrar

For corrections and suggestions for improvement please contact Dr. Shanthi Prince, Professor/ECE Convenor (Intercom No: 2057) or mail to srmcalendar@srmuniv.ac.in

#### **SRM GROUP OF EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS**

SRM UNIVERSITY	044 - 27417000
Kattankulathur Campus	
Faculty of Engineering and Technology	044 - 27417777 / 27452270
University Information Centre	044 - 27455510 / 47437500
Faculty of Health Sciences	
S.R.M Medical College Hospital & Research Centre	044 - 47432333 / 47432444
S.R.M. Kattankulathur Dental College	044 - 27455005 / 47432481
S.R.M. College of Pharmacy	044 - 27453160
S.R.M. College of Nursing	044 - 27456730
S.R.M. College of Physiotherapy	044 - 27456729
S.R.M. College of Occupation Therapy	044 - 27456728
Faculty of Science and Humanities	044 - 27453901 / 27453377
S.R.M. School of Teacher Education	044 - 27455730
S.R.M. School of Law	044 - 27455819
S.R.M. Institute of Hotel Management	044 - 27453147 / 47432187
Faculty of Management	044 - 27417879
Ramapuram Campus	
Faculty of Engineering and Technology	044 - 30603073 / 30603042
Faculty of Health Sciences	
S.R.M. Dental College	044 - 22490526
Ramapuram Campus – Part, Vadapalani	
Faculty of Engineering and Technology	044 - 43969949 / 43969966
Modi Nagar – Delhi Campus	
S.R.M. Institute of Management & Technology, Delhi	01232-234310 / 234301
OTHER EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS	
S.R.M. Nightingale Mat. Hr. Sec. School	044 - 24897998 / 23710609
Vallaiammai Polytechnic College	044 - 27455741 / 27455743
S.R.M. Polytechnic College	044 - 27455744 / 27453742
Vallaiammai Engineering College	044 - 27454784 / 27451000
S.R.M. Arts & Science College	044 - 27454862 / 27454863
IAS Academy	044 - 27455816
Easwari Engineering College	044 - 22490853 / 43923111
T.R.P. Engineering College	0431 - 3058940 / 3058947
Chennai Medical College Hospital & Research Centre	0431 - 3058633 / 3058736
S.R.M. University – Haryana	0130 - 2121214 / 15
S.R.M. University – Sikkim	03592 - 231666 / 232666